September 13, 2023-Regular Meeting

AGENDA
ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly, Ml 48442

7:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL: Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Agnes Miesch, Trustee
Paul Gambka, Treasurer

1. Approval of Agenda

2.  Approval of Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Township Board Meeting Minutes of August 09, 2023.

B. Receipt of Monthly Reports

Building Department

N.O.C.F.A.

HAYA

Financial Report

Treasurers Report

CDBG Report

Code Enforcement Officer Report

C. Payment of Bills

3. Presentation:

Brief Public Comments on unfinished & new agenda items only, comments only, limit

comments to 3 minutes

5.  Public Hearing



Unfinished Business

New Business

TOmamogowp

Appomattox Private Road Special Assessment District Resolution
Lake Braemar Special Assessment District Resolution

Unum Dental Vision Renewal

Internet Survey Report

Biased Minutes Discussion

Resolution Bank Signatory Card Removal

Recognizing September 2023 as National Recovery Month
Recognizing September 2023 as National Suicide Prevention Month

Announcements

'"!'“FJPF’J’

Planning Commission Meeting: October 05, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: October 03, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.

N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: September 18, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m. NOCFA Station #1
Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00a.m.-5:00p.m. 248-858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com
Township Board Regular Meeting: October 11, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.

NoHaz Collection Event: Saturday, September 16, 2023 @ 8am-2pm. Oakland County

Ser\nce Center Campus. 1200 N. Telegraph Rd. Pontiac, MI 48341

9.

10.

11.

Miscellaneous Reports

SrEOmmonwp

Clerk

Cemetery

N.O.C.F.A.

Planning Commission
HAYA

Treasurer

Zoning Board of Appeals
Parks and Recreation
Heritage Committee
Supervisor

Brief Public Comments-Comments only, limit comments to 3 minutes

Adjournment

This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended {Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a (2)
13} and the Americans with Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should
contact the Rose Township Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Township Clerk’s office, 5080 Mason Street,
Holly, Mi 48442 (248) 634-8701 clerk@rosetawnship.com.

Dianne Scheib-Snider, Rose Township Supervisor



August 9, 2023 — REGULAR MEETING
ROSE TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: Wednesday, August 9, 2023
TIME: 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: 9080 Mason St, Holly, M1 48442
PRESENT: Paul Gambka, Treasurer Patricia Walls, Trustee
Agnes Miesch, Trustee Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor

Debbie Miller, Clerk

OTHER (S) PRESENT:  Kim Viener, Director, Western Oakland Transportation Authority (WOTA)

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

1. Approval of Agenda:

2. Approval of Consent Agenda:

Motion by Supervisor ScheibSnic to approve the business part of the minutes only. | find the public
comment portion to be very bias'and has been for some time now. Several comments about me are not
factual. | will not approve statements made in public comments going forward. And also Pat Walls was not
absent, she was excused. Seconded by Trustee Walls.
VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Miesch, Scheib-Snider
NO:  Miller
ABSENT: None

3. Presentation:
None

Fage L of s BOSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETIMG August 4, 2023



4. Brief Public Comments — Agenda items only: {limit comments to 3 minutes)
Will Love: Addressed the board regarding the contracts for OLSHA and HAYA.

5. Public Hearing:
None

6. Unfinished Business: None

7. New Business:
A. Western Oakland Transportation Authority (WOTA):
Amy Grzymkowski — Provides transportation for seniors, disabled adults, veterans, and low-income
families. Oakland County approved the millage, and they are. ':'_pmg to bring WOTA to Rose
Township. Had an anticipation of about 90 rides a day but-er d_ed up with 120 to start with. Through
the pandemic they continued to serve the community;. 2023 they added twelve new vehicles to
their fleet. They will help Holly take over the transportatmn and help citizens of Rose Township.
Transportation is approximately a 20-mile racllu --around Holly and:costs $2. They employ local
drivers who know the area. ' S
Kim Viener — There was no guidance because people out here dadn 1 have service. They have
been running this service and it has grown by about 33% from what they were doing last year. They
bnng a sense of commumty They do well-fair checks on reguiar riders. Asked Rose Townshlp board

Motion by Supervisor S’c’
services from WOTA. Secoriél_ i

“Township”}, held |r'\' R_'_(__)__sg._f!'ownsh_l':."' 080 Mason Street, on the 9th of August 2023, at 7:00 p.m.

PRESENT: Gambka, Miesch, Miller, Walls, Scheib-Snider
ABSENT: None
The following preamble and resolution was offered by Scheib-Snider and seconded by Walls.

WHEREAS, the Township is currently receiving transportation services that are provided
by the Village of Holly through Holly Area Transportation;

WHEREAS, the Village of Holly is ceasing providing transportation services and is utilizing the
Western Oakland Transportation Authority (“WOTA”) to provide transportation services;

Page 2 of b ROWSE TOMANSHIP BEGULAR BOARD BEE TING HApptast ), 2EIA



WHEREAS, the Township desires to accept transportation services from WOTA;

WHEREAS, the Township will transfer the Municipal Credits it receives from SMART

pursuant to the Municipal and Community Credits Master Agreement to WOTA for Fiscal Year
2024 in partial consideration of WOTA providing the transportation setvices; and

VOTE:

ABSENT:  None .

WHEREAS, WOTA has agreed to provide the transportation services.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

The Board of Trustees of the Township hereby resolves 1o accept transportation services from
WOTA.

The Board of Trustees of the Township hereby furthe _o'I'ves to authorize the transfer of its

Municipal Credits for Fiscal Year 2024 to WOTA,

The Board of Trustees of the Township further. resolves to authonze the Township Supervisor to

execute any document or agreement nece .td effectuate the terms: of this Resolution.

All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar _s‘they conﬂlct wsth the prowsmns of this Resolution
are rescinded. ' _ e

YES:
NO: None

Two pecple.use msuran__':' ) and_t-he rest take the stlpend

Mot|on by. ‘easurer Gambka to pass the Blue Cross'msurance for the coming year. Seconded by Trustee

VOTE:

ABSENT: None

C.

YES':"- ~Miesch, Mliler, Wails Gambka Schelb Snider
NO: None

NoHaz:
NoHaz report to hav _ 'e'_'; |d Town Hall inspected. Portions of the building has asbestos and lead.
She is also having the ofﬁces tested. Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated it is not the health and safety
of the residents, but the health and safety of the on-site workers. Cost is $1,500 to have a licensed
person remove the asbestos. Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated she used asbestos to make jewelry.
She stated the inspector told her if it's your home it wouldn’t matter, but since itis a commercial
building, it does. Clerk Miller stated the tests should have been compieted before the work started.
Supervisor Scheib-Snider agreed. The contractor is hiring someone to address the issues. Will Love
suggested the board get a quote for the disposal of the asbestos since it's not cheap, because the
$600,000 cost could easily change to $1,800,000. Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated the $1,500
should cover the cost of the asbestos removal. Supervisor Scheib-Snider discussed the
improvements of the 0id Town Hail.

Page Zofh ROEE TV NSHE REGULAR BOARD MEETIMG Mupust 1, 2003




8. Announcements:

mmooOwP

. Planning Commission Meeting: September 7, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: September 5, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.
N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: August 21, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. Rose Township Offices.

. Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 248-858-2179, doyier@oakgov.com

Township Board Regular Meeting: September 13, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.
NoHaz Event: Saturday, September 16, 2023 from 8:00am — 2:00pm at Oakland County Service
Center Campus, 1200 N. Telegraph Rd, Pontiac, M| 48241 at www.nohaz.com.

9, Miscetlaneous Reporis:

A.

. Cemetery Committee: Clerk Miller stated the 5|g':"'

Clerk Report: Clerk Miller stated we have training that startsfiﬁ_-_;@i\ﬂgust. We will have a November
election with possibly nine {9) days of early voting. She réad-her letter in regards to the board
setting up the Clerk for failure by deliberate harassmen and al personal vendetia by the Rose
Township Supervisor and Board for purposely attemptung to sabotage the election process.

Miller also requested additional $10K in June budget meeting for addltlonal help but board did not
approve additional funds for elections. She eds the funds now for electlons

reupa d they are con's:id__é:r;i__ng adding gold

paint so the letters will be more visible.

B. N.O.C.F.A.:Clerk Miller stated that __:'ey approved the budget amendments, $10,000 for rescue,
$16,000 for a new roof for Statiol ’#3 meetmg dates and updated the cost for the recovery

. Parks and Recreation Superwsor Scheib-Snider stated they will be installing a kiosk at Rose Ponds

and looking at mapp'_:__g

Heritage Committee: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated had a great turnout at the heritage mapping
event; at least 25 residents attended.

Supervisor Report: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated we had issues with a loud noise coming from
the property siren. She called Homeland Security to have them check it out and also sent a video to
DTE. It turned out to be an alarm in the barn next to the siren. July 22 was the NoHaz event-
sixteen cars from Rose Township attended. She attended 2023 strategic planning meeting with
Road Commission-discussed foliage blocking signs, culverts, approaches, drainage issues and Holly
Shores train issue. Fire Chief questioned if the signage at Fish Lake and Fenton Roads needs
improvement.

Page Ao 5 ROSE TOWNSHID REGULAR BOARD MEETING August H, 20203



Attention: On August 9, 2023 during the Rose Township Board of Trustees meeting, Scheib-Snider,
Gambka, Walls, and Miesch voted to no longer allow Clerk Miller to include public comments in the
Board minutes from today forward.
Miller voted no.
10, Brief Public Comments: {limit comments to 3 minutes}

Dan Johnson: Addressed the board regarding Xfinity cable internet.

11. Adjourhment: 8:47

Approved/corrected

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC i
Rose Township.Clerk

Page 5ot s ROSE TOWYMSHET BEGULAR BOARL MEETING Algnsi B, 2007



HILRIDIT

HIFWINCN

HIFOLIO

YISWT1438

lsnany

ATne

ELl

AW

4y

HOMYIN
13N ATHINO®

ANVME3d
L3N ATHENOW

AYYANYT
13N ATHLNCH

L3N ATHVHA  ISNATHINOW  ISNATHINOW  JSNATHINOW  ISNATHINOW  LANATHANOR 1SN ATHINOW ASN KTHINOW L3N ATHINOW 13N ATHINOW
oL's rm.hw 000 000 000 000 GoFLL GEP/8°9  GGLBEF £86G98°7L 0Z29/Z°%- GRZEL 0/769¢ 59208 13N
0E'85¥'99 00°¢ 00’0 000 000 6086021 G98¥0'SL G¥6S5'6 SL'¥LE9 0219l SL'80Z'S  0£'960'C SET/EG 10 aIvd VL0l
00°LLL V6 Qo0 00°C 000 000 00'€/8'CL 00'cZB6'6L 00'LSB'SL 00°08.'6L 00'G88Y 00°L¥E'S  006%.'LL 00'S.9'S Q.034 334 VLOL
00°LLL'VE 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°€48°CL 00°€T6'6L 00°156°CL 00°084°6L 00'S88'V 00°L¥e's  00'6¥L°L) 00'SL9°'S 4,034 Tviol
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°C SNOANVTIEOSIN
000 000 000 000 000 600 000 00’0 co0 (45N} A¥aNNS
00°9FF 00°z9 0006 00°s¥ 00'6% 00z 00'¢c ooog 00901 T34 HOLOVHINOD
008059l 002l¥'e 00'€6.'T 00260C 0001 IR AN 00°998 000612 0DZLLT S334VOINVHOIW
009Lg'LL 00860  00'6ER’L 0062%'Z 00962 00°02s 00'66¥% 00¥89'L 00058 331 ONIFWN 1
00'886°L2 00'160'¢ 00'EET'S 00°€90'7 0089.6'E 00°SSH'L 00'80L°L 00'6¥L'S 00CIET S$I34 WOIHLDT T3
00'66Z'0% 00'+S6'c  00'868'6 0029.'¢ 00Z/9CL 00ZEE'2 00°LSS'Z  009EHy 006 £334 ONIGUNS
o0ogzl's ¢0'g6l 007059 0095 00'g.6 00gslL 00°5¢¢ 00092 00'G69 MIAIAZE NY1d 318
aaAIFITY 3334

0¢£°85¥°99 009 00’0 0070 00°0 S0'860°ZL S9°8F0'CL SP65%6 SLFL69 021918 SL'80Z°s 0£°'960°9 §%°2IE'S aivd Tviol
008956 0G00L'C 000082 09622°C 0§.1/8 056/ 05262 00'¥ed 05'8s oeiuod Jad 10
00°009'6 00°002'L 000021 00°00Z'L 000021 00002t 0000Z'L 00002 00°00Z'L ANV
oc'tizZ'ol SG'eL¥'l SL1L98°T  09°LFE L 0B E6 GG yLE’L 06'68. WA 02 610°'L IYOINYHIAW
Ge006'g SE9G.L GO6F8'L GZLE0') 62'6LT G029l 0g’0se 05°L8¢ QL ¥EL ONIgWNTd
§9'89Z'9) GO LT §9'Z08'Z  0L°ZE0'Z 00°99%'L 08°622'2 Sy'6le’L 58'296'L Sv6aFL IWILOT T
DO0L6'EL 00'SZ6'2 00'SL0'T 000281 008SLL 005291 00°008°L 00°085'L 0070L8 ONITTING
1N0 divd

ags 0 ] 0 0 66 rA N Z. c9 98 1514 FA4] S TvioL
8Ll 9l 0g 9l ot gl 6 0L £l TYOINYHOIN #
04 0l 9L L € 9l £ £ 2 ONIGNNT #
§81 1A g¢ pAR [44 0e Ll 0¢ ol WL IS #
rie Sv Le 8¢ LT 14 0z ¥z 4" ONIgTING #
SNOLLOZJSNI

cre 1] 0 0 0 6¢ 134 ac 9g 9l 9l vZ 74 IVILOL
8. 6L Zl 9l 9 [4 G 8 €l WOINYHOIN
14 6 ¥ g € Z ! g I ONIgWNT
¥L Ll s L ol 9 14 g 8 TWORLOTTE
2 0 0 0 0 L 0 0 0 S.44V 38N OV
59 4 Ll L Ll g 9 ¥ L ONIaTNg
gaNSsI SLINNSd

STVIOL J3d AON _1D0. . d3s onvy nr NAOr AVIA Adv YN g34 Nvr

0L 280 J_

"LdAd ONIATING dLA €202 dIHSNMOL IS0y




EL AV “ilady HOUYA Advnidaas AUYNNYT YIBW3O3a HIFWINON HIFOLDO HIANIL43S 1snony ATAr

1IN ATTEYS sr 13N ATHINOW 13N ATHINOW 15N ASHINOW 13N ATHINON 1SN ATHENOW J3N ATHENOA JAN AHINONW 13N ATHINOW 1EN ATTHINOW 13N AHINOW A3N ATHINCW 13N ATHANON
Q2'6¥9°'2 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 GE6vLL GEF/89 13N
0.°9%L'6¢ 000 00°0 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 0o'g 000 S0'860°Z1 S98bOCL 1NQ divd TVLOL
00°96.'2¢ 000 000 00°¢ 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 00€/8'C) DO'EZB'6L O SIIH VLIOL
00°96.°2¢ 000 000 0’0 H I N 00°¢ 000 000 0070 000 00°0 00°€L8'CL 00°SZ6'6L 0,034 Tv10L
000 000 0070 SNOINVYTTIOSIA
000 0070 000 {(dSN) AHaNNS
00°Zsl 0029 0006 334 HOLOVELINOD
006229 0OZIF'S 00€62'Z  SI34 TVOINVHOIIW
00°8¢6'V 00660°C 00'6ER‘L $334 ONIGNNTA
00¥2e's 00°LB0'C 00'€eZ's $334 WO LOT 1S
00°ZLETL 00'¥56'2 00°258'6 $334 oNIgINg
00°'5¥8 00%6l 00059 MIINTH NY1d Qg
a3AI203y 5334
0l'9rL'sz 000 00°C 00°'¢ 000 0070 000 00’0 G0o0 00'0 06'0 S0°860°CZL S9°8F0°CL ad IvioL
05'00L'G 0S°00L'€ 00°009'2 Peuod Jad Y0
00'00¥'C 00°00Z°L ©000Z'L H¥3ANIVLIN
0/°650'% GS8iV'L SLles'e TYDINYHOIW
009092 GE'95.  S96KR'L DNIGINNTd
0S°0F¥'s g9'/€9°7 682082 TYOIdLOTS
00°0¥8'v 00'626'Z 0061L0°C ONIATING
LNO alvd
L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [+ 66 ZLL IYLOL
ot 9l 0g TWOINYHOAN #
ac 0t gl ONIGNMId #
£9 8z Se TOINLOTE #
94 S¥ e ONITTHNG #
SNOILOTJSNI
I8 0 0 0 G 0 0 0 0 0 0 6¢ ey “WiLOL
LT Gl Zl IVOINYHOIW
el 6 4 ONIGWNTd
ce L 1z WOIHLOTTE
0 0 0 Sd4v 38N ov
Gl ¥ L ONIGNG
a3aNSSI SLIANYId

STVILOL NAOr AVIN Hdv HYIN g34 NV ao3dda AON 100 d4S 2Ny anr

"1d3d ONIATING QLA TVOSId ¥2/€202 dIHSNMOL 3S0Y




L

3
=]
(=
o
L=
=

il

STVLOL

(J00Y) 1aNVd ¥V10S

{aONNCHD) STaNVd Uv10S

QO TVILNIqISTIH

MAN TVIINIAISTY

NOLLIQY TWIINIAISTN

HIvVd3ay

HOHOd

S100d

SNyvg 3704

O8I

FWOH 3TIE0N

IVIHLSNANI

FOVHVYD

VI I

LINIWISVE HSINIS

oWwaa

¥J3aa

ILINW-OANGD

Aoy VIDUIWNOD

MEN TVIDHININDD

NOLLIAQY TvIDHINNOD

FOQFQ@“FONGONNOOQVE"MFQ

844V IHUNLONAELS ISN OV

w.._<._.0._. Om_n_ >Oz 120 d3as o9nv nr

NOF  AVIA

ddv AVIN 934 Nvr

diysumo] 8soy / Z>>OQV_<mm_m LiINY3ad ONIATING €202




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Board of Directors Proposed Agenda Fot |
Monday August 21, 2023 6:30PM | L & g S
Location: Rose Township Offices. 9080 Mason St. Holiy 45‘43442

Ty
b

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE {1 Kullis ] miller [ ]scheib-Snider
2. CALLTOORDER/ROLLCALL [ |Winchester [ ] Stilwell [] chief Lintz
3. AGENDA APPROVAL
4, CONSENT AGENDA - All items Hsted under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and non-contraversial,
do not require discussion by the NOCFA Board and will be opproved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion.
If discussian is desired on an item, that itern will be removed from the consent agenda and will automatically be moved
to the fast item under New Business.
a. Approval of meeting minutes from 6/19/2023. (7/17/23 meeting canceled)
b. Financial Reports: General Fund & Capital Fund Revenue & Expense Year to Date.
Checking Account as of: 7/31/2023 $146,111.90
Statement Savings Account as of: 7/31/2023 $652,339,93
Capital / Equipment Replacement Account as of: 7/31/2023 $391,657.57
Bills For Payment Total: 6/20/2023 through 8/21/2023 $279,049.13
Cost of Payroll: 6/26/2023 through 8/7/2023 $193,317.17
Accounts Recelvable: — MEDICAL as of: 7/31/2023 $105,354.04
Accounts Receivable: ~ FIRE as of: 7/31/2023 $3,879.00
Aging Accounts Turned Over To Collections Allowance as of: 7/31/2023 $45,407.02
5. PUBLIC COMMENT- ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY: Members of the public may address the board once
recognized by the chair. Comments are limited to 3 minutes, Prior to addressing the board, members of the public will
state their name and address for the record. A second public comment Is available prior to adjournment of the meeting
for all other comments. Thank you for your cooperation.
6. PRESENTATIONS — None
7. UNFINSHED BUSINESS
a) Articles of Incorporation Revisions / Creating Board Policies
8. NEW BUSINESS
a) Request to increase Board approved capital purchase amounts from $5,000 to $7,500
b} Request Board approval of apparatus repair invoice for $5416.70
9. REPORTS - Including Monthly Incident Data for: lune 2023 & July 2023
[ ] Chiefs Report [ JFirefighters Assoc. DHolty Twp. [:] Rose Twp. [ | Citizen at Large
10. PUBLIC COMMENT - General
11. ADJOURNMENT Next meeting wil be Monday September 18, 2023 at 6:30pm. NOCFA

Station 1. 5051 Grange Hall Rd. Holly, Mi 48442




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Regular Minutes of June 19, 2023

1. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Call to Order/Roll Call: Chairperson Kullis called the regular meeting of the North Oakland
County Fire Authority Board to order at 7:00 p.m. at Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason St.,
Tolly, MI 48442

Members Present
George Kullis
Debbie Milier
Karin Winchester
Brad Stilwell
Chief Lintz
Members Absent: None
3. Agenda Approval

Motion by Winchester to approve the agenda as presented. Supported by Stilwell.
The motion was carried by a 4/0 voice vote.

4. Consent Agenda

Motion by Winchester to approve the consent agenda. Supported by Miller, The
motion was carried by a 4/0 roll call vote.

General Fund & Capital Fund Revenue & Expense Year-to-Date

" Checking Account as of 5/31/2023 $17,788.52
Statement Savings Account as of 5/31/2023 $82,179.76
Capital/Equipment Replacement Account as of 5/31/2023 $389,461.58
Bills for Payment Total: 5/16/2023 -06/19/2023 $48,590.07
Cost of Payroll; 5/26/2023 - 6/12/2023 $101,338.28
Accounts Receivable — MEDICAL as of 5/31/2023 $117,221.14
Accounts Receivable ~ FIRE as of 5/31/2023 $3,901.00
Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections as of 5/31/2023 $46,532.32

5. Public Comment on Agenda Items Only

Dan Johnson, 8635 Tipsico Trail, Holly, MI posed a question regarding the updated
Articles of Incorporation revisions/creating board policies.

6. Presentations — None

Page 113



7. Unfinished Business
a) Articles of Incorporation Revisions/Creating Board Policies

Tabled. Attorney not present.

8. New Business

a) Approval of Rescue Tac 1 maintenance - $10,597.79

Motion by Winchester to approve payment to Diesel Tech in the amount of
$10,597.79. Supported by Miller. The motion was carried by a 4/0 roll call
vote.

b) Approval of new rooftop HVAC unit Station 3 —up to $16,000.00

The unit could not be repaired. Payment will not come out of this year’s budget
and will be paid in FY2024

Motion by Winchester to approve payment to Professional Heating &
Cooling not to exceed $16,000,00. Supported by Stilwell. The motion was
carried by a 4/0 roll call vote.

¢) FY2023 Budget amendments, Operations fund & Capital fund

Motion by Winchester to approve the FY2023 budget amendments as
presented. Supported by Miller. The motion was carried by a 4/0 roll call
vote,

d) Update cost recovery fees

Motion by Stilwell fo approve updated operations and administrative service
fees with changes as discussed. Supported by Winchester. The motion was
carried by a 4/0 roll call vote.

e) Approval of FY2024 NOCFA Board Meeting Dates

Motion by Kullis to approve the dates and move the meeting time to 6:30
p.m. Supported by Stilwell. The motion was carried by a 3/1 voice vote.

Motion by Kullis to amend the minutes of May 15, 2023 to strike
“completed” in his report regarding Phase I of the sewer project and insert
“approved by the Oakland County Board of Commissioners”. Supported by
Stilwell. The motion was carried by a 4/0 voice vote.

Page 213



9, Reports — including monthly incident data for May 2023

(1 Chief's Report - Jeremy Lintz
Reviewed May 2023 incident data.

[1 Firefighter’s Association — no report

00 Holly Twp — Kullis
The township purchased Dawson Tire (the old fire station) on Grange Hall Road
to house the new township offices. The purchase saved the township $2M -
$2.5M compared to constructing a new building on the Farmstead site on N.
Holly Rd.

[0 Rose Twp— Miller

At their Wednesday meeting, the board approved their new budget which
included the NOCFA budget.

[1 Citizen at large — Stilwell, no report
10. Public Comment - None

11. Adjournment; Chairperson Kullis adjourned the meeting at 7:49 p.m,

Diane Hill, Recording Secretary

Page 3{3




1 abed

%96 (6e222'2L) 00000t 19'22L
%0°0 00'0 000 000
%0°0 {oo000°s) 00°000°S 00’0
Yt Lb (e0"000'v1) 00'008'GH L6664
%00 000 000 c00
%0EZ {L2' 7P 1L 00'000's1L ez'esr's
%E'LL (22°901'£28) 00°005'68% 81'c6E'98
%G1} (gg9L9'z8) 00'€6E'SH Z1'9LL°01
%62 (00'g2e'zs) 00°000°LL) 00°Z29'8S
%00 00°0 000 000
%EET (0079128} 00'000'SL 00'9£8" 23
%EELL 00'9£8'¥ 00°000°9E 00°9e8'0v
%S9 (ab'6zL'09L' 1) 00°005'198'Z Z5'0LE'L0L'L
%00 oco 000 000
%00 000 00°0 000
%GBE {gtezi'osl'y) 00°006'188'2 ZsolgoL'L
%G 8¢ (ey'6zL'09L')) 00°005'198'2 2808 0L E
%070 000 00’0 00°0
%0°0 olog1] 000 000
%00 oo'o 00'0 0070
%00 o000 00'0 00'0
%070 00'0 000 000
%0°001 0L'650'% 000 0L'850'L
%OPE {8L-12¢8) 00°00s pa:rAA8
%00 {00000'01) 00°000'01L 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 {00°000'81) 00°000'g1 000
%L'L {ovgee'ess) 00'000°0L¥ 09 FPY'LE
%00 {00°000'001) 00°000°001 000
%00 {00°000°€L 1) 00°000'cL) 000
%92} {00'ge6'e) 00°000'e 00"P00°L
%068 (oooig'sl) 00°000'08 00°069't1
%005 (00"000'82S) 00°000'956' L 00°000'8Z8
%005 {00°000'825) 00°000'950°L 00°000'825
%00 c0'0 000 000
johpng Jo % wbpng A0 $ Jebpng €z ‘1z Bny - L Nt

Ked juaag je1deds - L0

fipai0eg BUIPIOD3Y - 904

sobepn Jojongsu) - S04

sabem 1320 - YOL

sabem 6LQIACD - 67002

sabeA SWILIBAQ SWILL (I - 2°00L

sabepp sakojdwg 2w ind - §°00L

auny |Ind J2IyD ‘S2EeM - 004
|3UUOSISd - 000L

sourInsuy Juawabeuey Yst - 6009 1F30L

Iayio - saueinsy| Juswabeuety ¥ST - 0009
asuensu uonesuadiuos SIHIOM - 259
aoueansu] Auger - 059

souesnsuy JjuawaBeuely XSk - 0009

asuadxgy
Jyoid SSOID
SS90 IEI0L

PIOS SPOOD 40 3SOD - H0D0S
PIOS SPOOD 30 150D

Jwodu| {EJoL

SanuaAdy - 050 0L

JHC - SONUBATY - 9SO

autoau pazuobaesun - 66¥

jueq S3EIS-SPa3204d ULCT - O6Y
sivlsuesl - 028

sJuIWAR 3S(] APIUSBA - 81Y
suofeuo( - Si¥

pauses 353U - PLY

saonRg ORI PUB MOTATY - 1P
swey| [epdeD-s3ies - 71y

sway] |ews-ses - O1¥

fiaacaay Js0 (e3P - 90T
sjdigay eI WIAVS - 550
sdipdsy uels) - SoF

AIan0aay 1500 it - 0¥
SanusAal uonesnpg/buiell - £ov
uonnquiues diysumo] IS0y - 20t
uopnquiuoy diysumoy AHOH - Lo¥

sanuaAay - 0SOr

INNIATH OSIN - SE0¥
2woy|

££Z0Z ‘12 LSNDNV HONOYHL £202 “10 ATAM

13¥0d3d ASNIALXI B ANNIATY
fuoyiny eii4 HuUnoy puepeQ YUoN

siseq [en1aoy

WY 60°01




Z abed

%00 (00"000°'001) 00'000'004 000
%0'0 000 000 000
%00 (000008} 00°000°8 000
%00 0070 000 000
%00 (00"000's}) 00°000'9 0c'0
%00 (007000'1} 00°000'% 000
%00 000 00°0 000
%00 000 00'0 000
%00 (00"000'8L) 00°000'87 000
%00 00°0 000 00°0
%00 00°0 000 000
%00 {00°005'1) 00°005'+ 000
%00 {00°000'F) 00°000't 000
%00 00'0 000 00’0
%00 {(00'008"L) Q0'00g't 000

%6'S (01°820'6) 007005 L 06'LeY'T
%0 0070 000 00’0
%g T {v6'ca0'cl) o0 00061 o0'916'L
%S0 (@rzis'el) 00°000'%L ]
%00 (00°008'2) 00’0052 000
%8 (00'Z¥s's) 00°000'0L 00951
%00 000 000 000

%G 0L (eg6s8'¢6¥'L) 26°8/8'899°1L 0L BEYGLE
%00 00°0 000 Co0
%gLL (1oesv'a) 0070082 66'9Y8
%00 000 o000 000
%02} {0zes'LL) 00°000'02 86720¢'
%30} (vi'61Z'ca} 60°92E'¢6 S6°90L'0L
%ETLL (L8221} =le ke ion 8 £0'829'L
%00 (00 005'2} 00'005'2 000
%66 (zog0s'6ZL) 00°CO0'vFL 86°LE6T'VL
%09 (00 0L¥'L) 0070081 6005
%p'il (se°225°08) £0'905'06 $¥9'82€'0L
%0'C 000 00'0 600
%Ll {L1°g2£68) 00'000'09 6e'9ze'y
%'el {8L°Z¥2'%7) 00°000'82 1g745L'S
%98 (ovges'L) 00°000'C 0% LLL
%ES (0o802'v1) 00°000'GL o0'Z6L
%56 {00°c60'v52) 00°9.8'082 00'£81'92
%EB (Z6'6¥L 191} 00089'L4} 80°0L5'9L

3ab6png jo % 1ebpng 1an0 § whpng £2 ‘1z By - | Inp

5931195 PAJOBIUOD - 0008
STUNLIANSAXI INVHO HIHVS - 0052 [&0L

A0 - STANLIANIIXS INVHD 334VS - 0052
juswRsINquisy $3bep 1507 - 592
ssuadxy |aAell - £92
saseyoing uawdmnby - 192
Bungasey - 092
uogeanpg - 661
seafojtwz 1 ALqesIg/ayT - 8SE
speusy sbuud - 2152
dw3z 14 YY4VS SUonngIiuoy Lof - 857
JOUBINSU| YIESH - 662
sjeasild sakoidwd - #62L
sps07 Buluresy - £52
Ss/su| dwoD SISNIOM - Z5L
sabep Jopnnsy) - 152
STUNLIONIIXI LNVUD H34VS - 0052

sanddng - gozl 1230l

Joo - sanddng - 0022

senddng |eoipajy - 922

suloJf - ¥2L

uonuadld 3t - £TL

sayddng BugesadQ - 222

BunzladQ von/senddns - 0z4
sollddng - goz2

Buuosiad - 0004 18301

TG ~ BUUOSE - 000L

13 eouemsu) Antqesiqen - 6L
DOdfesurInsy| APIGRSICRRT - 252

39 20d - SNOILNGRINOD MLoY - T34
dx 14 - vonnqLIuOD LoF - L1L
qiquoy sbulaes sied yjleey - §91L
pusdns aieD YyuesH - 2942

DL JInd/20ueinsuy aledijesH - 912
saakojdwg/dx3 1221pol - S1L
YOI4/998 181908 - ¥LL

sabep aoueieaddy LU0 - €14

sobeap 23t D0d/ARd U Juapioul - ZLL
sabep Buleeay - L2

fed pe3ag oM - 0L

Aed AWUSAD 3Wi] Hed - 604

aiseq Yys Hng - 5°802

apapy Wys Ang - 202

£ETOZ 1T LSNONV HONOYHL £202 'Le ATnr

L1H0d3d ASNIJIX3 2 INNIATA
RKuoyiny aid fQunog puepiep YuUoN

siseq jenuosy

NV 60°0L



¢ abed

%00 (00'000'08) 0000008 00'c
%00 (00°000°L8) 00°000'28 000
%00 (00°000°€L1) 00000'SLL 000
%y v (c5'655'9) 0000004 LO°OVF'L
%00 000 000 000
%F9L aoeLL'y) 0000002 00°482's1
%921 {ov'zre'vel) zO'1ZL'E) 29'8/9'82
%00 000 000 000
%y'S {orzre'es) 0Lyl zo8Le'l
%58l {00'005'121) 00°000'67! 00700522
%ZT 6L (69'9/9'842) 00'008'PFE 5£€71'99
%00 00’ 000 000
%00 00'0 000 00'0
%00 (00'005°4) 00°005'L 000
%00 {00 000'2) 00C00' 000
%0°8 {L2es5'6L1L) 00°000'0%L 6T 9FF'0L
%Lyl (69°059'9¢) 00°000'sY LEBYE'D
%TET (5e'asl'vL) 00°000'02 S9'LY8's
%E'gE (zZosos'st) 00°00G'Z2 86°CEP'S
%ETL {socer'y) 00°000°G £6'015
%E'S {regLL'vh) 00°000'8Y 91°182'
%9¥0} 66 222 00°000°¢ 66°422'¢
%ZTTh) 09'9g 00°00€ 09°'9ge
%02 (g9°288'22) 00°000°0S LVZLL'E
%1°8L (098:8'9) 0000008 oF 1ZY'EE
%IET (e1'¥¥8's) 000009 SegslL
%eLL (88°620'v21) 00"C0B'BEL 10°028'sH
%00 00'0 000 o000
%070 000 000 000
%070 (00'000'e) Q07000'S 000
%ZT'L (0o's20'e) 0000L'8 00°529
%SG (gz's6'v) 00008's ZLPeS
%GZL (oL o¥Z's1) 00°000'22 06'652'2
%B'8S {00'vLi'g) 00°000'0% 00'988's
%064 {6Z951°21) 00°000'S1 11°6v8'T
%00 (0070001} 00°000°} 000
%68 (28208 L)) 00°000'64 2L7269'L
%6'E (00'519'6) 00°000°0L 00°58¢
%00 (bo002' L 00°002°2 000
%08 (0gcop'se) 00°008'8E 05'960'S
j26png 10 % 1eBpng LA § Jebpng £z ‘4z Bny- L np

juawdinbzysaddng LAIAOD - 526

Yjen JuRID - P26

sasuadxg uels - £16

000's- SaseydInd juawdinbz . Z26

1leH angauswoaacsdw| rendes - 126

000°G+ Seseyaund ended - 026
SOSRYDIN - 006

8RS 3490 - 0056 [EI0L

O - 93IA195393(] - 0056
3qaq uo S - 256
SNMIBS 1930 - 066

2338 31920 - 0056

sosuadxg Bunelsdo - 0058 12301

Ja0 - sasuadxg BunesadQ - 0058
IS0 [HO AWM IAAA - 698
PO 3G9 - 898
xe), pieoipay dYvD - 57498
[eJP3N-HO-2IUM 3920 - L98
ADUBLIIUIZY FDIUSA - 998
aoueuajuiey dinbzy - zog
Jurelyaredsy spuid g 6pig - 098
aspo wawdinbg - 663
SR - 858
wowdinbg ; senddng Buwel] - 568
Buiysiqnd pue Suguud - +5¢
(ond - 258
sasuedxy |euonesado L - 158
SUORESIUNWWOY - 058

sasuadxg Suneiado - 0058

SSIIAIBE PEIOERSIUCTD - 0008 IEJOL

IB4JQ - SIIAISG PIOBJUOT - 0008
SO0IAIIG FISAIM - 828

SIS JOGEYUORINGSUOD - 028
SANAIRG FABRASIUIWIPY - 98
$30LAISS [[0JAed - 518
suonduasqns ‘sead ‘senqg - #1418
uonpeanpy aakojdwg - Z18

sobeap 103annsu] askoidwiy UON - 018
Bunng Aoa0aay 3500 2214 - 208
Buljg -A19n093Y 3507 |EJIPSI - 908
eba1 - 408

Bugipny - 208

Buiyozedsiq - 008

££T0Z ‘12 LSNONV HONOYHL £20Z ‘L0 AN

1H40d3Y SSNIAdXE @ INNIAT
Apsoyny 14 Quno) puepieQ YLION

siseq [enasy

WV 60:01



+ abed

%l9°2.8) 2v'88y'ssL (00-00¢'82) Fig: WL
%L L {s6°219'525°T) 00'008'6E6'2 S0°28L'¥LY
%0'81 (e6'2eZ'c08) 00°000'04€ 10°4Z2'99
%00 000 00’0 00’0
%0001 00°000'0% 000 00°000'05
3oBpng 0 % 396png 100 ¢ j2bpng ¢z 'Lz Bny - L Inp

SWesU| 19N
asusdxg j2j0L
saseyond - 0046 12301

Ja0 - seseyaind - 0.6
siajsues; juswoeidal jepdeD - 666

$E20T ‘17 LSNDNV HONOMHL £20Z ‘L0 ANM

1H0d3H ASNISXE 2 SNNIATY
Ruoyny aid founo) puepieQ YLON

SISEg {PnIIoy

WY 60-04



311 PM

08/16/23
Accrual Basis

NOCFA Equipment Replacement

Revenue & Expense Report
JULY 01, 2023 THROUGH AUGUST 21, 2023

Income
4000 - Transfers from General Fund
4080 - Loan proceeds
4100 + Interast Income
4200 - Sale of Capital [tems
4300 - DONATIONS & GRANTS
4400 - STATION CGONTRIBUTION

Total Income

Expense
Bank Fees
6000 - Capital Outlay
6000 - Office
6050 + Transfer to Checking Account
5000 + Capital Ouflay - Other

Total 5000 * Capltal Outlay

8100 : Firefighting & Medical Supplies
6560 + Building & Grounds

8000 - CAP{TAL PURCHASES

2001 + New fire hail

Total Expense

Nat litcome

Jut 1 -Aug 21, 23 Budget $ Over Budget
50,000.00 0.00 §0,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
1,222.96 0.00 1,222.96
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
51,222,956 0.00 51,222.96
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.060 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
61,222.96 0.00 51,222.96

Page 1



10:16 AM

08/16/23
Accrual Basis

North Oakland County Fire Authority

CASH BALANCES REPORT
JULY 01, 2023 THROUGH JULY 31, 2023

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 + Cash-Checklng
1001 - STATEMENT SAVINGS ACCOUNT

Total Checking/Savings
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jul 23

146,111.90
652,339.93

RS M

__ romas1es
84518
798,451.83

e p—r il
e

0.00

Page 1



10:25 AM

08/16123
Accrual Basls

NOCFA Equipment Replacement

Cash Balance Report
JULY 1, 2023 THROUGH JULY 31, 2023

1000 - Cash-Equipment Replacement
TOTAL

Jul 23
301,657.57

391,657.57

Pape 1



i abied

TyYolaai 3L aNnog
86°£99%1 NYSIHON 4 GTIIHS 3N78 SSOHO N8 Bl
8671997} WA 3UY3 HLTYIH £202BLL0

NyDIHOM 40 GTIHHS TS SS0¥2 318

2976 ALIISONW 131V 1BJ0L
iy SZ8269¥87.82 #1000V £202Z/8L/L0
Wiy GEBZ6IYETL8T #L00V £202/12190

ALTNgoN 131V

9408 SNOILATOS TYNOISSTHONd HOSHY 1BI0L
9109 LEER RINSTIC £20eBi/L0

SNOLLATOS TYNOISSIJON HOTIY

£6'19L"% SIOINETS TYLIdYD NOZWINY 0L
10168 YOI HI L GLANEY #1100V £202/20/80
208 YOS HINGLANZY #LOOV £202/01/20

STIAYIS TVLIIdVI NOZVAY

0G0Ft M ZNTT LY3FTY 0L
ooort AV ANIYOV FHIH £202/12/80

ur ZNIT 14397

99°84E VISV B0
£C68L SNOILNGIFIINGD QY 1Hy-Td £202/L0/80
££°68L SNOLLNGIMINOGD OV HY £20201/40

VY

007649 L1686 FALLDY fBjod
00769 $334 s49na £Z0290/10

EEG TAILDY

IrEIee @EANO0Y 1Bl
60°942'% £207 AN BNITHE £eozrene
£8°96ET ONITTIE £2/06/9-1/9 £207/0i/L0

a3w-nIdv

junouny olrapy ajeq

£202 ‘62 1SNONY HONOYHL STOT 02 INNF

INIFWAYd 804 STTE
Ruoyny alid funo) puepieo YHoN

siseg pniasy
£2/91/80
HvZior




Z abied

pa°0L HAINTO ISONM 052 £202/5E/L0

(AL £ vones) 1SYIW0D

19448 (aewaj) ¢ uoyeis) 1SYONOS fBjot
16991 LINHTINI VLIS £202/LL/L0
78701 HZINTO IS0 082 £202/42/%0

(awayuy ¢ moneys) LSYOWO0D

96°€9 {A\L | UogEIS) JSYONOD fEl0L
86°LE TIvH FONYHO L5606 E202/04/80
861 TIvH FONYHD 1606 EZ0Z/0L/L0

{AL } UOBEIS) ISYINOD

79°472 fewayyy 4 voRRIS) 1SYONOD 1B0L
WA LINMTIN! VLS £Z02/04/2L0

(rowusoquy | uone)s) ISYIWOD

61295 FIAYTS TITHM ¥ TAYES STAAT0 IRl
61295 SIUVHGHOMLL MNV.L 8661 £202/12/90

FYANTS TIIHM T FWVHS STTATD

65'822 L8067 IDIASTS HIGWIWALYD 12101
5922 S3MddNS £202/42/30

1916/ INAYTS HIFNTNANYD

00'089'S SNDIS OSIATYD BioL
00'089'S £ 1 30ST £20220/30

SNOIS OSJATYD

00°00¢ ONT 'IDINSEIS HIMOTHM SHIAL B0l
00°005 9E0086E-ETH £20%T0

ONI ‘FOANTS YDHOTUM SHIAG

90'546'4 TYoIGan ITLL ONAOE BI04
90°916'] , EZ0TRTL0

junoury OuRlf aeq
£20Z ‘51 LSNONY HONOYHL £20Z 07 INNS siseg [eniaay
ININAYC 804 STHE £2/94/80

fuoyny i1 funo puepep YLIoN nwyzeo




g abed

THH INYIT

00°958°07 AONTFOV HIH03d [Bi0L
00°988°0F £69% d0j0l SZ0TS0/L0

AINTOV ¥DIDA

54268 H00G Qv3HAIAO NOSIAV [EI0L
[Tis A NIV - HFINTO FS0Y 082 £20Z/20/30
00°G5¢ HIINID ISOH M 082 £202/04/L0

YOO QYIHMIAO NOSIAYT

95°598°¢ OTT SNLYHY LY AONIOHIWT IS0 (B0l
wose VO £202/94/80
9'616°C £20ZZLL0

77 ‘SALYHVALY AONIOHINT IST

VET6E FTVSTTOHM COLS00 oL
¥EP6E $317ddNS £20T/LL/L0

FTVSTTOHM 021509

106982 ADMINT SHIWNSNOD fBjoL
w987l £Z02/20/80
0°092 EZ02/04/40
19782 TIVH JONYHS 160§ £20Z/4T/R0

ADYINT SYINNSNOD

09°62Z NI 'FDINYTS TYSOJSIA ALINNWINGD [BI0L
0s°ElL £18901 #LO0Y £202/04/80
OS°ELL EVWIS-LVIS E202/241L0

INT ‘FOIANTS TYS0dSIG ALINNINOD

007092 (LINSTINT TLIS =0) 5780 LSYINOD 1801
0001 SNOUYIINGINOD £702/82/L0
00°0Z) IINYFING 3LIS-30 £202/82/90

(LINTLINI FLIS 540} 19V LSYHI0D

PIOL (AL £ uolRIS) 1SYOR0D B0l

Jnouny o ajeq
£207 ‘6L 1SNONY HONONHL £202 ‘02 3NNF siseg fenssoy
ININWAVL d04 STT1E §ZRHE0

fuouyny aii4 fjuno) puepeO YyUoN WV Zi:0L




¢ afed

00°885 IS LI £207R0/20

971719009

#8489 OT1'STIVO fBIC,
#828 6951498 £L00V £202/94/80

17 'STIVO

09°158'S 577 ‘L0 T L
91985 ONLLSTL ISOH £202/5TL0

o71‘LLVD 39

99817 SN 'SNOLLATIOS 083 /2oL
9I9817 avo oLy £202/20180

NI ‘SNOILNTOS ST

0094 L1088V DRE ejoL
00°96% INNP AWICYOY FEH £202/20/0
00°082 AV ARGTYOY FdiH £202/12/90

11098V oRi3

00408 OLOTION THv3 fEloL
o0 NP AWSAYOY Tl £20220/50
00°095 AVIWANTAVOY Tl £202/4290

0L0TI00 TV

67198 ADNING 310 0L
01201 1S Ty ¥FINTD FS0Y £202/52/L0
6L¥E9 130 3 ML ISOH £202/12/50

ASYINT AL0

6146501 HO3L T8I0 fEI0L
612650} YONYL 0563 ¥L02 £202/12/90

H31 7353

00°5 THH INYIC B0
00's. £7/61/9 ONLLTTA QYO8 £202/12/90

Junoy oway aeq

£20Z ‘61 LSNONY HONOYHL £202 ‘02 INAT

INIFWAYd ¥Od STHE
Ruoyny a4l funoD puepeg YLoN

siseq [enioy
£2/91/80
wvezrek



] ATddNS ONIGTIM SHOSSTTEI0L
o] £202/04/20

ATddNS ONITTIM SHOSSTT

05422 YINOHL Y3 T73M [ejol
06281 LE0G Husra £262/94/30
00°04 1205 UNTITD SZ0LBLLD

YWOHL 3T T1M

66°228¢ ITT ONINKYTT LLIT1LHYE 8 STNOF BloL
66'/28% £202/Z4/40

T ONINYYET L1FTLYVE 7 SINOr

007098 SENOF §OOYT [BloL
00°09¢ AV ANTOVOY uid £202/42/90

SIANOr 900Vr

29°8/9'02 dML ATIOH 801
298/8'82 NOVTHIdNNd £20224/L0

dML ATIOH

G662 ATdedNS SALLOWOLAY ATIOH 18301
5V P9L 0781 #1502 £202/01/80
95691 0781 ONLSND £20/04E0

ATddnS IAMLOKOLNY ATIOH

06958 gITV0 SSTTHVH jepal
007008 INAF ANTAVIY S £20%/20/80
00°96¢ AV AWIOVIY T £20Z/1290

g37Y9 SSITIVH

128 IOV STHYT LYTHD 2L
A EPPI0Z HLOOV £202/04/80

IOV SDIY1 LVINO

00°855 2713790089 Bl

junowry ouioi aed
£202 51 ISNONY HONOHHL £207 ‘0z INnr siseg fenioy
INTFNAYL &04 STTG §294/80

Auoyny aa4 fjuno puepieQ yHoN wyzio




g abed

GNN4 dIHOD SYTRIOM THI

00000’} 3N0STY 3 HOMYIS NYEN NYSIHOIN I
00000’ NINIFDINIS - TYRINLONYLS £20250/20

3NIST 2 HOUYIS NYGN NYDIHOM

00058 ALZI00S SHOLOTASN! Seftd NYDIHOIN 12504
0008 4NOO TIV4 TEM W HLINS'D £202/20/80

ALSII0S SHOLOFSNI Tiid NVSIHOM

00°66 JONVITddY NVSIHOIN e
00°66 SUIVFA 2 INIVH £200/L0/20

FONVTTddY NVOIHOM

£6°892'82 SNUTTW/SHIN BI0L
01522 SNOLLNGIINOD dSOH £202/40/80
02954 't SNOLLAGIMINGD T3 L7 £202/0/80
07°85°S AV NYO'T3 SNOLLNERLLNOD Y0¥ £202/.0/80
$8'690') SNOLLNBIMLNOD dSOH £202421L0
9E9ZH' SNOLLNERILNOD [6V-33 £20292/10
0L'8L6% AV NYOT SNOLLNEIMINOD %408 £20242/10
#2196 SNOLLNERILNOD dSOH £202/04/10
G2 SNOLLNGIMINGD /5733 £202/04/10
0ELLY AV NYOT3 SNOLLNERILNCO b0k £202/04/40
04986 SNOLLNERLNOD dSOH £202/9%/90
£2°150° SNOLLNBRAINOD L5513 £202/92/90
oL8LLY AV NYOT? SNOLLNGRLNOD M40 £20282/90

SPUTTV/SHIN

00°584'4 VI3NYd HOIZYW 2oL
00529 FOIALTS WaY £202/61/40
00'0pS QY AT £202/L2/90

YIINVd HOIZVW

0525+ ALLY ¥ISNVH NIGGVA 12101
00074 §T/LE/L - FOINYTS £202/04/80
02} 1099280 §202721/10

ALLY HISAYH NIAGYH

junowy oursy aed
£202 ‘64 LSNDNY HONOYHL £20 ‘02 INAT siseg fenioy
LNIWAYd J04 ST1iE E2I94B0

Ruoyny ai4 fjuno) puepfeQ yIoN WY ZL04



“ON! ‘NYOIHIIW 40 JLRIGHIMOd

A SIMOG AINLIH IBI0L
ZE°88 AVW-HEIIN ONITIHE £e0e/ieno

SIMO8 AIFNLI

07208t SHILLHIN0 A13IVS XINTOH [Bio]
0208t 0861i2# £202/01/20

SHILLHINC ALIHVS XINFCHd

06'682'6 ONIHDLYSSIT - SHTANSYIHL ALNNOD ONVAVO FElL
08960°C £kpLO0ND O £202/20/20
08960 £PPLOOND a1 LSND £202/RE/L0
05'960'% SFFLOOND 01 LSND £202/12R0

ONIHOLYSHT - SYTUNSYFUL AINNOD GNYTIVO

00'es JLHOMLNY TOHINOD TYOITaN ALNNOO ONY VO [El0L
00°64 £202 334 1¥0OdHNS 1ISgIM £202/LeB0

ALROHLAY TOMINGD TYOIGIN AINNOD ANVTHVO

000057 LST9/ ALINAINKOD ONVIIVO [BJ0L
00°00L EZNNTYd LLNOD £202/64/L0
00°00F'C £ENNrYd 180Z5ZL QI £202/90/L0

IS0 ALINOIHOD ONYTHYO

00°9E6'S NOLLYIDOSSY aIY TYNLLN# ONY TIYO HIMON (8101
00°956°4 £2027%/L0

NOLLYIDOSSY a1 TYNLNW GNYDIVO HLIMON

¥619F INCHJELIN =101
£9°'1ez SNOLLVOINMIWNOD EZ0EHE/L0
LE0EZ TOIAGTS THION THO £Z02/0Z/90

INOHJZLIN

00z2a'e ANN< N0 SHTHHOM TN [E10L
00°9£8'L1 YIOTVL - SUML Wi ADTIOd £202/91/80
009E8'LE £2-029200G HA0IT0d £202/90/L0

JUROWY ouay apeq

£202 ‘61 LSNONY HONOYHL £262 07 3NNF

INIFWAYL 404 ST1IE
fioyny adi4 Ajuno) puepfeg ypoN

siseg [eniosy
£2/91/30
WY ZE04




SHYITHM NIAIHS
99°ZpE MNVG ANCHHINAS/BNTD SHYS 1BjeL
99°ZpE $31d4ns £202/82/90

MNVE ANOYHONAS/SNTO SWVS

00°090'% IHYH NYAS 1216l
00 o2 INAF AWIAYOY Tl £202/20/80
0009 AV AWIOYOY F¥i £202/12/90

LHVH NVAY

96°8LL'g AINNOD ONYTHYO HOJ NOISSIANGD QWO 1810
#2°168' 02907 #530H0 MM £202/01/30
8E°60F'} 02007 <BpIC 3 £Z0LPILD
P6°L58" 029074 #HFAHO HHOM £202/2/30

ALNAOI ONYTIVO H0< NOISSINWOD aVoY

07462 {sabieys Adoa) ONI '¥SN HOOR (8101
0/'£62 $6Z0G8E #1310 £202/01/80

(safiseya Adoa) NI ‘¥SN HOOMY

05°818 {asea] seidoa} auf ySN HOOM igiel
§2°662 GY86LIE #IOOY £202/20/80
CT'65Z CO86LLIE #IDOY £20Z/0L/L0

{asea7 sadoa) -2uf YSN HOGRY

ki &) SSTRIVH AGNY [Ei0L
127682") INNT ANIAYIY Tl £202/20/80
gy ) AYW ANZQYOY T £202/1%/90

SSTTHVH AONYY

0072821 ONFTO0D ONY ONILYTH TYNOISSTJOH (8ol
00°L82°GL MIINTD ISON M 082 £202/01/40

SNF1003 GNY SNILYIH TYNOISSIH0Ed

06°CEL “INT NYSIHOIN SO TLIHFHIMO 1901
06°C51 58101 ‘OH0 E202/7iiL0

junowy Qurspy aedq

£20Z ‘51 LSNONY HONOYHL £207 '0Z 3NN

INIWAVY H04 STIId
fuoyny a4 funo) puepeg yLoN

siseg jensoy
£8/9L/80

ek




§ abed

JLLSRIY A SHILLVIN F3M
09°98¢ ANOYD ¥IVISMIN MIIA fE10L
0998 85508 ‘Gl LOOY £202/04/80

dNOYD ¥IJVISMIN MIIA

00°099'22 SOA IBI0L
00°095'22 £20%/20/30

£9A

&L SdSN fejoL
00°€9 SOV £202/82/90
S5'6 334N £202/92/90

$dsn

00°689°} $3NQ NOINN 18301
00°009 £202/40/30
00009 E2/04/L TIONAVE £202/01/40
00°08% S3NA NOINT £202/2290

$310 NOINN

04°€88 TTGON-L fejoL
#6264 £202/Z0/80
8116} £202/01/20

FTgon-L

£6°498"} A ANVGHOD FONVHNSN] GHYONV.LS [BI0L
66°9r8 AWNINTS £202/52/L0
PeLLE UL WA £202/L2/90

A ANVIINOD FONVENSNI QUVANVLS

00°06 TuVD INFOHN TTFHONISS [El0L
00°06 1814 1OV £202/64/10

IHYI INIOHN ATIHONRIAS

1941 SIWYITIM NIMMZHS 1810l
911 ANV £202/02/90

Junoury oway a2q

£202 ‘5L LSNONY HONOWHL £20Z "0F INNT

INJFHWAY ¥04 ST1I9
fyiowgny ail4 A3uno) puepie0 YroN

siseg [enaoy
£2/91/30
Wy ZL-0)



01 9beg

SL6k0'6L2 WioL
£6°995 NHLN YNYE X3M B0
£6°09¢ S0LPZLL-00-095L IOV £202/31/50
0.°60¢ 9-0L¥ZLL-00-09GL #LODV 202010
NHLIW MNVYE X3M
8.'p86 ON} 3YId FHOMS LS3M el
8.°786 ANSNGINDS £202723/40
INI Y FHOHS 18TM
07 e0e JLLSIY AF SHLIYIN g3M 1Bl
oreog JLISHIM PZ DNV - E2 DNV ET0E/FINLD
unouwry oway aeg

£202 ‘61 LSNONV HONOHHL £20Z ‘02 INNI

INIWAVL 404 STTE
Auoyny aiif fjuno) puepeQ YuoN

siseg [eriady
£2/95/80
il 4%



10:02 AM

08/16/23
Accrual Basis

North Oakland County Fire Authority

PAYROLL EXPENSE REPORT
JUNE 26, 2023 THROUGH AUGUST 7, 2023

Expense

7000 - Personnel
700 - Wages, Chief Full Time
700.5 - Full Time Employes Wages
700.7 - Full Time Overtime Wages
704 . Officer Wages
705 - instructor Wages
707 - Special Event Pay
‘708 - Duty Shift Medic
708.5 « Duty Shift Baslc
709 - Part Time Overtime Pay
710 - Work Detall Pay
711 - Tralning Wages
712 Incident run pay/POC Flre Wages
714 - Social Sec/FICA
716 - Healthcare Insurance/Full Time
716.2 - Health Care Stipend
716.5 + Health Care Savings Contrib

Total 7600 « Personnel

7200 : Supplies
724 - Uniforms

Total 7200 ' Supplies

7500 + SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES
765 - Lost Wages Reimbursement

Total 7500 - SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES

8000 - Contracted Services
812 + Employee Education
816 + Payroll Services
816 + Administrative Services

Total 8000 - Contracted Services

8800 - Operating Expenses
850 - Communications

Total B500D ' Operating Expenses

Total Expense

Met Income

Jun 26 - Aug 7, 23

14,368,16
85,777.80
3,842.05 -
2,300.96
0.00
722.61
21,594.48
32,836.50
5,670.00
171.60
402679
7.004.99
13,677.46
-450.00
0.00
0.00

192,740.40

0.00

TS

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
688.77
0.00

688,77

-112.00

PR ———— ]

-112.06
193,317.17

-193,317.17

Page 1




319 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority

08116123 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-MEDICAL & FIRE COMBINED
Accrual Basis JULY 31, 2023
Jul 31, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Accounts Receivable
1060 - A/R-Fire Cost Recovery 3,879.00
1070 - A/R-Medical -ACCUMED 105,354.04
1070.6 - AIR AACB - ALL RUNS 164,520.64
Tota! Accounts Receivable 263,753.68
Other Current Assats
1070.7 - ALLOWANCE FOR BAD ACCTS -109,113.62
Total Qther Current Assets -108,113.62
Total Current Assets 154,640.06
TOTAL ASSETS 154,640.06
LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00

Page 1



NORTH OAKLAND
COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
CODE OF ETHICS

0000000000



“Officer of Official” means a person who holds office, by election or appointment within
NOFCA regardless of whether the officer is compensated for service in his or her official capacity.

“Official action” means a decision, recommendation, approval, disapproval or other action
or failure to act, which involves the use of discretionary authority.

“Prohibited source” means any person or entity who:

(1) Is seeking official action (i} by an officer or (ii) with an employee, or with the officer
or another employee directing that employee;,

(2) Does business or seeks to do business (i) with the officer or (it) with an employee, or
with the officer or another employee directing that employee;

(3) Conducts activities regulated (i) by the officer or (ii) by an employee, or by the officer
or another employee direct that employee or ;

(4) Has interest that may be substantially affected by the performance or non-performance
of the official duties of the officer or employee.

CHAPTER TWO — STANDARDS OF CONDUCT

Section 2-1.  Gift Ban. Except as permiited by this Code, no officer or employee of
NOFCA shall intentionally solicit or accept any gift from any prohibited source or whicl is
otherwise prohibited by law or this Code,

Section2-2.  Fxceptions. Section 2 — 1 is not applicable to the following:

(1) Opportunities, benefits, and services that are available on the same conditions as for
the general public,

(2) Anything for which the officer or employee pays the fair market value,

(3) Any contribution that is lawfully made under the Campaign Finance Laws of the State
of Michigan.

(4) A gift fiom a relative, meaning those people related to the individual as father, mother,
son, daughter, brother, sister, uncie, aunt, great aunt, great uncle, first cousin, nephew,
niece, husband, wife, grandfather, grandmother, grandson, granddaughter, father-in-
law, mother-in-law, son-in law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, stepfather,
stepmother, stepson, stepdaughter, stepbrother, stepsister, half-brother, half-sister and
including the father, mother, grandfather, or grandmother of an individual’s spouse and
the individual’s fiancé or fiancée.

(3) Anything provided by an individual on the basis of a personal friendship unless the
recipient has reason to believe that under the circumstances the gift was provided
because of official position or employment of the recipient and not because of the
personal friendship. In determining whether a gift is provided on the basis of personal
fiiendship, the recipient shall consider the circumstances under which the gift was
offered, such as: (i) the history of the relationship between the individual giving the
gift and the recipient of the gift, including any previous exchange of gifts befween
those individuals; (ii) whether to the actual knowledge of the recipient the individual

- who gave the gift personally paid for the gift or sought a tax deduction or business

03790705 vi 3



a direct dealing with or influence on the employing or contracting facility associated with his or
her course of employment with NOFCA,

Section2-8.  Incompatibility and Conflicts of Interest. Except as otherwise provided in
Const 1963, statute, or in Section 2 10, an officer or employec shall not engage in or accept
employment or render services for a private or public interest when that employment or setvice is
incompatible or in conflict which the discharge of the officer or employee’s official duties or when
that employment may tend to impair his or her independence of judgment or action in the
performance of official duties. The simultaneous holding of more than one public position under
MCL 15.181 ef seq. However, the simultaneous holding of certain public positions is specifically
authorized by the Michigan Constitution of 1963 or state sfatute.

See: Incompatible Public Offices Act, 1978 PA 566, MCIL. 15.181 ef seg.

See: Const 1963, Article 7 Section 28. Local officials are specifically authorized to serve
on the governing bodies of intergovernmental entities.

Section 2-9.  Personal and financial interest. Except as provided in Section 2 — 10, an
officer or employee shall not participate in the negotiation or execution of contracts, making of
loans, granting of subsidies, fixing of rates, issuance of permits or certificates, or other regulation
or supervision relating to a business entity in which the officer or employee has a financial or
personal interest.

Section 2-10. State Conflict of Interest Act, Validity of Contracts, and Voting on, Making,
or Participating in Governmental Decisions.

(1) 'This Code shall not in any manner vary or change the requirements of 1968 PA 317,
being sections 15.321 to 15.330 of the Michigan Compiled Laws which governs the solicitation by
and participation in government contracts by officers and employees of NOFCA and preempts all
local regulation of such conduct.

(2) The Code is intended as an ethics Code for NOFCA’s officers and employees, A
contract in respect to which a public officer or employee acts in violation of this code, shall not be
considered or be void or voidable unless the conact is a violation of a state which specifically
provides for the remedy.

(3) Subject to subsection (4), sections 2 ~8 and 2 -9 shall not apply and an officer shall
be permitted to vote on, make or participate in making a governmental decision if all of the
following occur:

(a) The requisite quorum necessary for official action would otherwise violate
sections 2 - 8 and 2 -9.

(b) The officer is not paid for working more than 25 hours per week for NOFCA,

(¢) The officer promptly discloses any personal, contractual, financial, business,
or employment interest he or she may have in the governmental decision and the decision is made
part of the public record of the official action on the governmental decisjon,

(4) If a governmental decision involves the awarding of a contract, Sections 2 -8 and 2 -
9 shall apply and a public officer shall be permitted to vote on, make, or participate in making the
governmental decision if all of the following ocour:

(a) All of the conditions of subsection (3) are fulfiifed.

(b) The public officer will directly benefit from the contract in an amount less than
$250.00 or less than 5% of the public cost of the contact, whichever is less.

03790705 vi 5




HOLLY TOWNSHIP AND ROSE TOWNSHIP
NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF THE
NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY

THESE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION ARE ADOPTED by the Township of Holly
and the Township of Rose, each a municipal corporation located in flie County of Cakland, State
of Michigan, for the purpose of creating, establishing and incorporating an authority under and
pursuant fo the provisions of Act 57, Public Acts of Michigan, 1988, as amended (MCL 124.601
et seq.).

ARTICLE I - NAME AND OFFICT

The name of fhis Authority shall be and is the “North Oakland Counly Fire Authorify”
hereinafier sometimes referred to as the “Authority.” The-prinecipal-office-of the-Authorityshall
be-located-at-504-12-B-Maple-Street-Holly—Michigan—or-at-sush-other-lecation-as-meay-be
desipaated by the- Board-(as-defined-in-Article V1L herein)

ARTICLY II- DEFINITIONS

LY

The terms “authority,” “incorporating municipality,” “municipal emergency services,” and
“municipalily,” as used in these Arlicles of Incorporation shall be as now or hereafter defined in
Section 1 of Act 57.

For the purposes of these Arficles, the term “emergency services™ means fire prolections services
and emergency medical services.

Other terms shalt have such meaning as may be specified in the various provisions of fhese
Articles of Incorporation,

ARTICLE III - INCORPORATING MUNICIPALITIES

The incorporating and creating municipatities of this Authority are the Township of Holly and
the Township of Rose in the County of Oakland, Michigan. Additional incorporaling
municipalities may be added in accordance with Article 335HE XX T of these Articles.

ARTICLE 1V - PURPOSE

The purpose of this Aulhonly shall be and is 1o provide emergeincy services in accordance with
the autharization contained in Act 57, Public Acts of Michigan, 1988, as amended (“Act 57°).
The Authority may provide such services within or beyond ifs jurisdiction described in Article V
hereof as may be authotized pursuant to contract with the Authority by any municipalily in
accordance with Act 57. Further, fie purpose of this Authority is to ensure the Fire Authority
runs_smoothly, provides adequate emerpency services and is supported through a mutually
agreeable and uniforny funding mechanism to provide services o Rose Township and Holly
Township;_and apy further municipalities who may later elect o join pursuant to Article 111
herein above,

ARTICLE V - POWERS

03788524 vl




North Oakland County Fire Authority Arlicles of Incorporation

This Authority shall be a body corporate with power to sue or to be used sned in any court in the
State of Michigan. Its jurisdiction shall include all of the ferritory embraced within the corporate
boundaries of ifs incorporating municipalities excluding the ferritory embraced within the
corporate boundaries of the Village of Holly, as now constituted or as hereafter expanded
through annexation, consolidation or change of municipal identity. If any one of the
incorporating municipalities ceases {o exist, all assets controfled or owned by the Authority shall
remain with the Authority. The Authority shall possess all of the powers now or hereafter
granted by Act 57, or by any other applicable statute of the State of Michigan and by these
Articles, and those incidents thereto, In addition, it shall possess all powers necessary [o carry
out its purposes and those incidents thereto. The enumeration of any powers herein shall not be
construed as a limitation upon ifs general powers unless the context shall clearly indicate
otherwise. The Authority may adopt a corporate scal, and may alter the seal, and use it by
causing it or a facsimile thereof to be affixed, impressed, or reproduced in any other manner.,

ARTICLE VI - TERM

This Authority shall continue in existence perpetually or until dissolved pursuant to Article 3¢
XIX hereof. '

ARTICLE VIi - FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of the Authority shall commence on the first day of July in each year and shall
end on the 30™ day of June of the next year,

ARTICLE VIII - GOVERNING BOARD

The Authority shall be mar{aged by the Board of Directors, hereinafier called the “Board”, which
shall be responsible for the planning and operation of the Authority within the boundaries of

Holly Towaship and Rose Township. The Bpard shall consist of five (5) members: Two (2) ] petetedi b

members shall be members of the Board of Trustees of each of the respective incorporating
municipalities and shall be appofnted by that goveming body, and the four (4) members so
chosen shall select the fifth {citizen-at-large) member from lists of registered volers residing
within the munlcipal boundaries of the incorporating municipalities, None of tie Board

Members nor e citizen-nt-large sikall, be a cirrent or pasi epiployee of N.O.C.EA. or a direet Daleted: T

relative of a_curren! or past employee of N.O.C.F.A, The chief of the Authority, selected by the

Deleted: gt

board, shall sit as an ex officio non-voting member of the board, Bach participating
governimental unit shall select its representatives in accordance with state law and fhese Articles
of Incorporation.

Each member after the first Board shall serve for a full term of four years, beginning with the
first regular meeting of the Authority Board next following his or her respective appointment.

The citizen-at-large shall serve a fivo_year ferin, each term alfernating beiween a registered
vefer of Holly Township and a Registered Vofer of Rose Township. The board reserves the

riglt to_reappoint the citizen-at-lorge for additional terms, A member of the board shall be
deemed to have vacated hisfher seat on the board in the event of three (3) consecutive unexcused
absences or if a pattern devclops showing the inability of a member to participaic in assigned
commillee projects or regular/special meetings that cavses the appointing municipality to believe
it s not being sufficiently represented.

03788524 vl Page 2




North Qakland County Fire Authorily Articles of Incorporation

e i —

Fach member of the Board shall qualify by taking the constitutional oalh of office and filing it
with the clerk of his or her respective incorporalion municipality or, in the case of the at-Jaige
member, with the clerk of the Township in which the at-large member resides, The members of
the first Board shall be selected within twenty (20) days afier the effective date of the
incorporation of this Authority and the terms thereof shall continue until the next General
Election at which members of the Boards of Trustees of the Incorporating municipaiities arc
elected, Except for the Chicf of the Authority (an ex-officio member), & member of the Board
shall not be an employee of an emergency services entity of any incorporating municipality.
Except for the Chief of the Authority (an ex-officio member), & member of the Board shall not be
an employee of any emergency service operated by the Authority.

Within (30) days and afier taking the constitutional onth of office, the members of the first Board
shall meet for the purpose of organization. At such organizational mesting, the Board shall
seltect a Chairperson, a Vice Chairperson a Secretary and may select a Treasurer, each of whom
shall be a member of the Board. The Board may also sefect an Assistant Scerelary and an
Assistant Treasurer, each of whom shall not be a member of the Board, Board officers shall
serve until the first regular public meeting of the following year, affer ferm of offices clhquge
which shall be held annually gf the Jonnary meefing daie as set by Board Resolytion, as

amended fime fo_rime, --on-the—fourth-{4*) Monday-of-Janvary—of-encl—year, or uniil thels
respective successors shall be selected and qualify. No selection to the Board and no seleclion of

an officer of the Board shall be deemed to be invalid because it was not made within or at the
time specified in these Arlicles. A Township appointed board member may be removed at any
time for cause by the board which appoinied them, the at-large member may be remaved for
cause by a majority vote of the Authority board (3 votes required).

A Township appointed board member may be suspended. censured or {enminated by the
Authority Board as follows:
« _ Violation of N.Q.C.F. A, bylaws of rules and repulations,
o The spreading of false rumors or engaging in delamalory slatemcils by a board

member_concerning the officers. directors, management or employces of the
North Onkland County Fire_Authority or one or mgre of them. oy the making of

untrue, misleading or disparaging slalements or remarks concerning one or more
of them, with the intention and calcuialion lo infure or may have a tendency o or
does injuriously affect the standing, prestige or influence of the officers, directors,
manugement of Norih Oakland County Fire Authority,

» Failure to aitend 4 _or more meetings, unless caused by a medical or another
excusable event(s),

s Refusal to enpage in or willful neglect of duties as u board member,

o Engaging in anv theft or gmbezzlement of finds or assets from N.O.CF.A, or
cither respective Township,

o Having a conllict of interest as a board member while engaged in a business or
vendor relationship with N.O.C.F.A.,

An affirmative vote of a majority of the directors present at any honard meeting is required to
censure or to suspend a member (3 votes). :

03788524 v1 Pape 3



Nerth Oakland County Fire Authotity Articles of Incorporation

e S P ———

Notice must be piven to any gocused member of the intention of the board’s decision to consider
and determine wheiler the member will be terminated. Notiee 1o the member must speeifically

slate the provision or provisions of the bylaws or rules and repulations which have been violaled
or the improper conduct as sel forth above, The accused member may appear gt the board
meeting and present evidence or make arguments as he or she may deein necessary in defense of
himself, Only an affirimative yole of 4 members can aulhorize tevminalion of a board member. in
the event of a termination of a board member that creates a vacancy, Arlicle X, hesein shall be

followed to reclify the vacancy,

ARTICLE IX - AUTHORITY

(i additios 1o other authority provided in the withip Asrcement, the Authority shatl have full

//[ Dateted: &

responsibility for_the mamagement and operation of fhe Bmersency Servives including.
without limitation, the following:

I, Establishing the qualilications, job requirgments and performance expectations for the
Fire Chief and )¢ hiring of a Fire Chiel:

2. Establishing a process for punually evaluating the Fire Chicf™s performance:

3. Establishine the aualifications. job reguirements and performanee expectations for fire
departiment oflicers and Fire Department nersonnels anually reviewing e Fire Chiel's
individual evaluations of the Fire Departinent’s personiel:

4, Aid the depariment in setling the job descriptions. duties and responsibilities ol all Fire
Departinent personnel;

3. Final approval of sl personnel recommended for hire by the Five Chicf:

6. Csiablishing policics for eview of persormet perlormance. procedures for improvement
and discipline, procedures for dismissal from cmplovment. and procedures for appeal ol
personnel management decisions;

7. Establishing procedutss for working with the Firg Chiel. the oficers and _the
department _personngl, _andfor _their representatives. o determyine compenssiion
packages and conditions of employment;

8 Drovide leedback o aid the Fire Chicf in the preparation of a budget:

9. Approving the delesation of duties and responsibilitics to the Fire Chiel

10, The sccwrlng and maintaining of liability insurance coverine alf capital assels owned or
overated by the Fire Depactment and eovering all Fire Depariment personnel. as well as
peperal_Jiability, Jor damages and_injury to persons and _propesty resuliingfrom
operations ol the Depavtiment,

1. Set standards for the Fire Chiel concerning maintenance und_repair of all Fire
Department eguipment and assets owned or ulilized by the Fire Department;

ation and execution of any_wmutual sid Nre protection _gercements will
adioining _municipalitics (hat are not part ol the Tour ahove-named  parlicipating
‘Townships;

13 The scquisition of all Five Department equipmeni, buildings. propeity and asgets withjn
e limils of the annual_budgets approved by the parlicipating Township Boards or
which might othierwise speeifically be outhorized by said Township Boaeds,  Such
acquisition can includg constraction. purchasing or leasing such asscts:

14, Accepl gills. grants, or bequests 1o the Fire Depariment.

03788524 vl Page 4



North Cakland County Fire Authority Articles of Incorporation

e S R m—e

2, The Fire Board dogs not have authority to levy taxes or special assessments,

3. No borrowing of Tunds wor installment purchases shall be_gngaged in by the Fire Bogrd
without the approyal of ench of the participating Township Boards,

ARTICLE X - COMPENSATION | peteted: 1

The members of the Board shall not be compensated for performing the duties required of Board

Members, Each-memnber-ofthe Bonrd-shall-be-entitled to reimbursement -for-all-expenditures-as

delineated in-the-Board s Policlesand-Procedures Manual-made-by- him-er-hesin-earying-out
i i : e-Doard-and-to-theextent authorized-by-the budgetfor

the-Authority-for-each fiscal year:

ARTICLE XI - VACANCY

In the event of a vacancy on the Board other than the at-large member, the governing body of the
incorporating municipality selecting such representative shall fill the vacancy for the unexpired
term as expeditiously as possible and in no event 1o exceed ninety (90) days from the date such
vacancy occurs, In the event of a vacancy in the office of the at-large member, the other four
members of the Board shail fill the vacancy for the unexpired term as expeditiously as possible
and in 1o event lo exceed ninety (90) days from the date such vacancy oceurs,

In the event of a vacancy of any office of the Board, such vacancy shall be filled by the Board
for the unexpired term. In the event of the temporary absence or disability of the Chairpersan,
the Vice Chairperson shall so act,

ARTICLE XII - MEETINGS

The Board shall meet no less than once a menth grarter. The time and place of meetings shall
be deterniined by the Board by resolutipy, as amended time fo thme, Notification of the times
and places of all meetings shall be published in accordance with the requirements of the Open
Meetings Act. Special meetings may be called by the chairinan to conduct such business as may
be necessary for the efficient operations of the Authority. A special meeting may be calied for
the purpose of addressing Authority business by the submission, lo (he Board Secretary, of a
written request signed by a majority of the members. Upon receipt of a written request for a
special meeting, the Chairperson shall schedule and notice the meeting consistent with the date,
time and place specified in the request, provided it complies with the provisions of the Open
Meetings Act.

Except for the Fire Chief (non-voting ex-officio member), each member of the Board shall have
one vote.

The Presence of three (3) voting members at a meeting shall constilute a quorum, The Board
shall aet by motion, resolution or ordinance. A vole of the majority of the members of the Board
who are present at any meeting at which a quorum is presenl and who are auihorized to vote on
such matter shall be sufficienl for passage.

03788524 v Page 5



North Onkland County Fire Authority Articles of Incorporeation

[ —

The Board shalt have the right to adopt niles and policies governing its procedure which are not
in conflict with the terms of any slalute of the State of Michigan or of these Articles of
Incorporation. Only members of the board in atlendance at a meeling shall have the right to cast
a vote. All votes shall be in accordance with the-rules—ofprocedure-adopted—bytheboard
Roberts Rules of Order. “The Board shall keep minutes of its proceedings, which minutes shalt
be signed by the Chairperson and the recording sceretary and open fo the public. The Chief'is the

custodian of the minifes,
ARTICLE XII1 - BOARD AND OFFICER DUTIES

The Chairperson of the Board shall be fhe presiding officer thereof. Except as herein otherwise
provided, the Chairperson shall have no executive or adminisirative functions other than as &
member of the Board, In the absence or disability of the Chaltperson, the Vice Chairperson shiall
petform the duties of the Chairperson. The Secretary shall be the recording officer of the Board.
The Chief shall be custodian of the funds of the Authority and shall give fo it 2 bond conditioned
upon the faithful performance of the duties of his of his or her office. All moneys shall be
deposited in a bank or banks, to be designated by the Board, and ail checks or other forins of
withdrawal therefrom shall be signed by two persons, which persons shall be the Secretary or the
Treasurer and the chiel administrative employee of the Authority, or their respective written
designees, All authorized signatories shall give a minimum of $25,000 bond conditioned upon
the faithful performance of the prescribed duties, The cost of such honds shall be paid by the
Authority. The officers of the Board shall have such other powers and duties as may be
conferred upon them by the Board and Act 57,

N%udg&e&e&pw&hﬁ&md&b&ﬁeﬁuﬂ%ﬁ@%m%wgwmﬂ%%ﬂbﬁshedﬁaﬁéﬁm

reviewed annually 11 shatl be the duty of the board to secure an annual audit of the Authority
and 1o present the annual audit to the Board of Directors at its regular Osteber meeting by the
end of each calendar year in accordance with the provisions of Artiele XXII of these Articles.

The Authority’s fiscal year shall be July 1% to June 30, It shall be the duty of the Board to
prepare an annual budget for submission to the participating governmental units on or before
May I each year. Both governmnental units shall approve or reject a propesed budget on or
before the 30 of June preceding the commencement of the Authority’s fiscal year. In the event
a participating municipality does not approve any budget by June 30, it shall be deemed to have
given notice of its intent to withdeaw from the Authority. In this instance, the Authosity shall
continue operating by extending the most recently adopted budget until completion of the
dissolution process,

Upon adoption by both governmental units, the budget shall become the budget of the Authority
for the ensuing fiscal year, The Authority may from time to time amend the adopted budget
without review or action of the participating governmental units provided said amendments do
not increase a participating community’s contribution over thal specified in the budget as
originally adopted. Amendments thai result in or have the potential to resuli in an increase of a
community’s annual contribution shall not take effect until approved by both governmenial units.

The Authority shall create and maintain a Capital Purchase Account that shall be used for the
acquisition of capital equipment and apparatus, Jand, buildings and improvements therelo. All
interest earned by this account shall be retained in the fund. Upon Board resolution, approved by

03788524 vi Page 6

Deleted: The Board, by majerity vote of the members of the Board
who are present at any meeting at which a quorum is present, shall
have the fallowing powess 1o address n Hoard Mentber's candisct
tial is inappropsiate, legal, dofomatory or a viclation of their
fidueiary duties. The Board may reprimand, censuse §

¥




North Qakland County Fire Authorily Articles of Incomoration

Mw

a 4/5 vote, the monies from this fimd may be used for purposes other than that specified herein.
Capital expenditures shall be made exclusively by the Authority acting through its Board in
accordance with its purchasing guidelines. Purchasing guidelines shall be reviewed anaually.

The accounting and budgeting practices of the Authority shal conform to standard accounting
practices, the Uniform Budgeting and Accounting Act, Act 2. Public Acts of Michigan, 1968, as
amended and all other applicable provisions of law. Not later than January 1 of each year,
commencing January 1, 2009, the Authority shall preparc a five-year capital improvement plan
for the five year period commencing with the July 1 immediately succeeding each such January

ARTICLE X1V - PROPERTY : | Deteted: xim

A ety o b

The Authority shall possess all the powers necessary (o carry out the purposes thereof and those
incident thereto. Tt may acquire properly by purchase, lease, gift, devisc or condemnation, wither
within or without its corporate Hmits, and may hold, manage, control, sell, exchange or lease
such property, For the purpose of condemuation, it may proceed under the provisions of Act
149, Public Acts of Michigan, 1911, as now or ficreafter amended, Act 87, Public Acts of
Michigan 1980, as now or hercafler amended, or any other appropriate statule.

Ownership of fire stations shall be accomplished by Rose Township deeding to Noxth Oakland
County Fire Authorily (he North Oakland County Fire Station 3, located at 280 Wesl Rose
Center Road, for use as a fire station and EMS facility and Holly Township contributing at least
$550,000.00 to the construction project for an additiona fire staiion. Following this transaction,
buildings will be the property of the Authority.

ARTICLE XV - CONTRACTS TQ PROVIDE EMERGENCY SERVICES | peteted: 1

The Authority may enter into contracts with any incorporating municipalify for the provision of
emergency services in (he municipality as authorized and provided in Act 57. The Authoriy may
also enter into contraets with a city, village or township or Municipal Corporaiion {hat is not an
incorporating municipality for the provision of emergency services, as authorized and provided
in Act 57. No contracts shall be for a period cxceeding thirly (30) years.

RTICLE XVI - FINANCING THE AUTHORITY

ARTICLJ XV1 - EINANCING THE AUTHORILY

Financial Contribution From Each Incorporating Municipalify
Both governmental units agree to appropriate and pay over to the authority funds equal to the

amount calculated by dividing the total budget, minus other revenue paid directly to the
Authority, by the number of participating governimental units. The amouut so derived shall be
paid over to the authority in two (2) equal installments, with the first installment due July 1, and
payable July (0, and the second instaliment duc January 1, payable by January 10 of each fiscal
year. In the event an incorporating municipalily does not approve & budgel by June 30, it shall
be deemed to have given notice of its Intent to withdrasy from the Autherity. The formula for
financing the Authority set forth in this Article may be changed if approved by resolution of the
governing bodies of the incorporating municipalitics and the Aunthority Board. Should one of the
incorporating municipalities fail to approve said resolution, the question of the financing formula
sha!l be submitted to binding arbitration.

03788524 vl Page 7



HNorth Onkland Counly Fire Authority Articles of Incorporation

[ — PP PP e

Properly Tax Levy by Authority

Subject {o (he terms and conditions provided in Section 12 of Act 57, ihe Authority may levy a
tax on ali of the iaxable property within the limits of the Authority for the purposes provided in
Act 57, Such tax, however, shall not be levied without the authorization of the incorporating
municipalities and the approval of a majority of the registered electors residing within the limits
of the Authority who are qualitied o vole and who vote on such tax at an election conducted in
accordance with the provisions of Act 57.

Other Sources of Revenue
The sources of revenue for financing the Authority specified hercin are non-exclusive. The

Authority, the incorporaling municipalities and any non-incorporating municipalities may
provide for their respective financial contributions to the Authority from all other sources or
types of reventues authorized by law.

ARTICLE XVII - COQOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS

The Authority may enter into other agreements with any incorporating municipalities and non-
incorporating municipalities, pursuant to the Urban Cooperation Act, Act 7, Public Acts of
Michigan, 1967, as amended, and Act 33, Public Act of Michigan 1951, as amended, for
purposes of, among other things, providing emergency services to such incorporating
municipalities and non-incorporating municipalities and their residents.

ARTICLE XVII1 - FINANCING IMPROVEMENTS

The Authority shall create and maintain a Capital Pucchase Account that shall be used for the
acquisition of capital equipment and apparatus, land, buildings and improvements thercto. All
interest carned by this account shall be retained in the fund. Upon a 4/5 affirmative vote of the
Board, the monies from this fund may be used for purposes other than that specified herein.

Cepital-snpenditures shall-be-made-exehsively-bythe-Authority-acting—through-its-Beard-in
aceardance-with-its purchasinggwidelines—Purchasing-guidelines-shall- bereviewed-annuatly:

The Authority may acquire, construct, purchase, improve, enlarge or extend buildings for the
provision of emergency services, and the necessary siles therefore, together with appurtenant
properties and facilities necessary or convenient for the effective use thereof, and furish and
equip the same.

The Authority may take whatever action is legally necessary for the purpose of obtaining funds
to finance the cost of acquiring, constructing, purchasing, improving, enlarging or extending
buildings for the provision of emergency services, and the necessary sites (herefore, together
with appurtenant properties and facilities necessary or convenient for the effective use thereof, or
furnishing or equipping the same in accordance with lease provisions.

ARTICLE XIX - WITHDRAWAL FROM AUTHORITY | Defetedi xyiy

An incorporating municipality may withdraw from the authority of which il is a part Dy
resolution of the municipality’s legislative body approving the withdrawal,

03793524 v1 Page 8



North Oakland County Fire Authority Articles of Incorporation

P

A municipality that withdraws from an authority shall continue to be subject to any tax levied in
its jurisdiction under section 12 of MCLA 124,612 for the duration of the period of that fax as
determined pursuant to section 12(3) of MCLA 124.612.

Bmployees of an anfhority who perform emergency services in the jurisdiction of a municipality
that withdraws from an authority shall be protected in relation to the municipalily to the same
extent as employees of an incorporating municipality are protected under Section 10 of MCLA
124.610.

A municipality that withdraws from an authority shall remain liable for a proportion of the debts
and ligbilitics of the authority incurred while the municipality was a pait of the authority. The
proportion of the authority’s debts for which a municipality is liable under this subsection shall
be defermined by dividing the state equalized value of the real property in the muricipality by
the state equalized value of alt real property in the authority at the time of the withdrawal.

ARTICLE XX - DISSOLUTION OF THE AUTHORITY | peteted: x1x

The Authority shall be deemed {o be perpetual, unless the participating incorporating
municipalities elect fo dissolve the Authority. In the event that there is more than one
participating incorporating municipality, they shall adhere o the following noticing procedure:

I Give notice to the Board of Dircctors of its intention to dissolve the Authority on
or before July 1% two years prior to the beginning of the fiscal year in which it
jitends to effect dissolution,

2 The legislative body of the governmenlal unit seeking to dissolve the Authority
must provide a forty five-cay cooling-off period between authorizing its letter of
intent and the adoption of a resolution to dissolve the Authority. An irrevocable
resolution fo dissolve the Authority shall be submiited to the Board no later than
forty-five days after the conclugion of the cooling-off period. Upon passage of
such a dissolution resolution, the governmental units shall tender all sums due to
the Autiority prior to the effective date of the dissolution. Upon adoption of &
dissolution resolution, the parties will adhere to the lotlowing procedure:

3, All Property. of any nature. Trom whalever source owngd by the 'F; swnshinfs) will | Dateted: 1

remuin the propesty of the respective Tpwnship(s), | peteted::
4. All real estate, buildings and, improvements thercto, and _equipment __{ pateted: 3

purchased by the Authority shall be appraised,

5. The Authority shall appoint an appraiscr, the governmental unit secking ——{ Deleted: 4

U LL.LJ

dissolution shall appoint an appraiser, and in the event of failure to agree on the
value of any particular assel, the two (2) appraisers shall agree upon a fhird
appraiser whose opinion as to such value shall be binding on the Authorlty and
the governmental units. The appraiser(s) shall fix a value for any improvements
to real property and purchases made by tie Authority during the period it had
control of fhe asset(s), and thal amount, less appropriate deduction for
depreciation and any oulstanding debt shall be deemed to be the amour required
fo be paid by the govemmental unit desiring fo acquire property pursuant to
subparagraph (4). The commuuity in which the Authority owns rcal cstate or

03788524 vl Page ¢



Nerth Onkland County Fire Authority Articles of Incorporation

buildings il purchased after July 1, 2004, shalf have the right of first refusal.
Costs associated with dissolution of the Authority shafl be borne by the
incorporating municipality that moves to dissolve the authority.

B The governmental units shall have the option to purchase all acquived equipment, | Detetedi 3

rolting stock, fixtures and other assels, al the value sel by the appraiser, All
equipment, rolling stock, fixlures and assets acquired by the Authority which

is not purchased by either governmentat unit shall be sold to third parties with the
proceeds equally divided between the two units of government, less any amount
needed to satisfy any and all outstanding debts or other encuinbrances.

The Authority may be dissolved where the outstanding indebtedness of the Authority exceeds the
assets of the Authority, only if the net indebtedness is assumed by he incorporating
municipalities then participating in the authority based upon each incorporating municipality’s
most recent financing contiibution to the authority, ealcwlaled pursuant to the formula for
contributions,

Upon dissolution, the Authority shall no longer be responsible for providing fire protection and
emergency medical services. '

ARTICLE XX1-DISPUTE RESOLUTION

In_the event ol any dispute between the pacticipating Township Bomds concerning any
yrovisions ol the Bylaws for the Authority, its operation or any Aprcement hercto. sugh dispule

shall be resolved as follows,

Step b, Wiithin 60 davs of the initial date of the occurrence of such dispute. representalives

of the  Township Boards shail meet and nepotiate in pogd fnith in on attempl (o resolve the | peleted: four
dispute,

Step 2. 1F the dispute is not resolved by nepotiation as provided in Step b, above. the parties
shall meet with a neutrai third party medigtor in an attempl to resolve the dispute, The
mediator shall be mutually asrecd to by the parties and may be selected from the list of givil
medigtors mainlained by _the ADR Clerk ol the 6" Circuit Court or Irom a list ol civi
mediators maintained by the Comdlict Resolution Services in Qakland County, 1 the parties
ure unable (o awree on a mediator, the parties sgree {0 permit the Conilict Resolution Services

to_seleel a mediator for them, _The representatives of the twa, Township Bogrds shafl meet —{ Defeted:2

witly the mediator and parlicipate in good faith in the medintion whicl,_unless otherwisc
apreed 1o with the mediator, is lo be _conducied within 30 _days_of the sclection of fhg
medintor,

By their unanimous aereement, the patics may waive Step 1. above, and proceed direetly to
the Step 2 niediation process.

Step 3. I the dispute is oot vesolved aller Step 2. such dispute shal be resolved as follows;
The participating Towaships shatl appoint an arbitrator within six weeks ol reeeipt of notice
from another member Township of the need for arbiteation. 11 the Townships cannot agree
on an arbilrator, they shall petition the Chiel Judee of the 6™ Circuit Courl lo name an

arbitrator._The wbitrator shall jnvestigate and_then hold a hearing on the dispute as | Deleted: condect an investigation

03788524 v1 Page 10



North Cakland County Fire Authority Articles of Incorporation

S e s . O e ———

expediliously as possible using the rufes of the Ameriean Arbitration Assocition, and shall
then render a writlen decision_ou the dispute, _Such decision shall be_bindiog upon_the
member Townships and shall be enforeeable where neeessary_in Cireuit Courl,  The
Townships shall evenly split the cost of the arbitvator, but ench Tawnship shafl bear its own
costs with vespeet to representation in any sebileation progesding,

ARTICLE XXII - EMPLOYEES

Subject to the terms and condition provided in Section 10 of Act 57, the Authority may employ
such personnel as it may consider desirable and may retain from time to time the services of
attorneys, accountants and other consultants as the Authority considers necessary to carry out the
purpose of the Authority.

ARTICLE XXIII - AUDIY

As required in Article XII of these Articles, ihe Board shall cause an annual sudit to be made of
the books, records and financia! transactions of the Authority by a certified public accountant,
Copies of the audit report prepared by the certified public accountant shall be fumished to cach
incarporating municipality. The books and records of the Authority shall be open for inspection
by any incorporating municipalily al all reasonable times.

ARTICLE XNIV - FEDERAL OR STATE GRANTS

{ Delated: XX

The Authority shall have the power to apply for and accept grants, loans, or contributions from
the United States of America or any agency or Instrumentality thereaf, the State of Michigan or
other public or private agencles; and to do any and all things necessary or desirable to secure
such financial or other aid or cooperation in careying out any of the purposes of Act 57.

ARTICLE AXY - EXEMPTION FROM TANATION

{ eteted: xx111

The property of the Authority shall be exempt from all taxation and assessment and no writ of
attachment or writ of execution shali be levied upon the properly of the Authority.

ARTICLE XNVT - PUBLICATION .

/{ Deleted: XXIV

These Articles shal! be published once in a newspaper of gencral circulation in the incorporating
municipalities, One printed copy of such Articles of Incorporation, certified as a frue copy
thereof, with the dates and places of publication, shall be filed with the Secretary of Stale within
thirty (30) days after the execution there has been completed.

ARTICLE XXVI! - EFFECTIVE DATE

The Authority shall become effective upon the filing of certified copics of these Articles with the
Secretary of Siate, as provided in the preceding Article.

ARTICLE XXVIII - AMENDMENT

These Arlicles of Incorporation may be amended at any time so as to permit any county, city,
village or township to become an incorporating municipality of the Authority, if such

03788524 vl Page 1



North Oskland County Fire Authority Articles of Incorporation
W

amendment to and the Artictes of Incorporation are adopted by the legislative body of such
counly, city, villape or township proposing to become a member, and if such amendment is
adopted by the legislative body of each existing incorporating muanicipality.

Other amendments may be made o these Articles at any time if adopted by the legislative bedy
of each incorporating municipality of which the Authority is composed. Any such amendment
shall be endorsed, published, and certified and printed copies thereof filed in the same manner as
the original Articles of Incorporation, except that the filed and printed copies shall be certified by
the recording officer of the Authority.

ARTICLE XXIX - MISCELLANEOUS

| Deleted: xxvn

These Asiicles of Incorporation may be exectited in two or more counterparts, each of which
shafl be deemed an original, but all of which together shatl constilute one and the same
instrument.

The captions in these Articles of Incorporation are for convenience only and shall not be
considered as p art of these Asticles of Incorporation or in any way limit or amplifying the terms
and provisions hereof.

These Articles have been adopted by the Township of Holly and the Township of Rose, Oakland
County, Michigan as set forth in the following endorsements and in wilness whereof the
Supervisor and the Clerk of the Township of Holly and the Supervisor and the Clerk of the
Township of Rose, Qakland County, Michigan have endorsed thereon the statement of such
adoption,

TOWNSHII' OF HOLLY
By:
Its: Supervisor

And:
Its: Clerk

Clerk's Certification
The foregoing articles of incorporation were adopted by the Township of Holly, Oakland
County, Michigan, at a meeting duly held on the 2?77 day of 7779, 2020. The Articles shall be

published in their entirely in the Tri-County Times, a newspaper of gencral circulation within the
township,

Holly Township Clerk
Oakland County, Michigan

TOWNSHIP OF ROSE

03788524 vl Page 12




Norih Oaktand County Fire Aulhority Arlicles of Incorporation
e ——— L S ]

By:

Its: Supervisor
And:

Its: Clerk

Clerk’s Certification

The foregoing articles of incorporation were adopted by the Township of Rose,
Oakland County, Michipan, at a meeting duly held on the 277 day of 7777, 2020, The
Atticles shall be published in their entirety in the Tri-County Times, a newspaper of
general circulation within the Township,

Rose Township Clerk
Oakland County, Michigan

03788524 vl Page 13




Repair Order # 10240

North Oakland County Fire 2014 Ford F550 Fire Truck

License # 014X648

Inv Date: 7/31/2023

PO Box 129 ODO In:13808
Holly, Ml 48442 VIN: 1FDOWEHTBEEAD4614 Color: Red Service Wrlter:
Engine; Mfg. Date: Status: Appointment
{248) 459-8313 Moblle Trans: Priver:
Unt#TAC 1 PO #
[_!l_ahlcie Prohlems Requests for Service Services Parformed | Hrs | Qly | Prlfi_g | [ Ext ]
Customer states thal: going Into limp mode
t.abor Service - General Lakor 8.00 125,00 1,0600.00
New Ford Performance M-Turbo-67 15-16 Turho 1.00 4,090,00 4,090,00
Upgrade Kit
Naw Caolant 7.00 19.99 139.93
Now Ol Filler Ford 6,7L - Mfg. List: 41.80 1.00 38.41 38.41
New OIL Motor Craft 16w-40 Bulk 13,00 6.99 90,87
Add On Charges Breakdown
Haz. Materlals 3.90

PARTS RETURWOU ARE ENTITLED BY LAW TO THE RETURN OF ALL PARTS REPLACED, EXCEPT
ARE TOO HEAVY OR LARGE, AND THOSE REQUIRED TO BE SENT BACK TO THE MANUFACTURE!

BECAUSE OF WARRANTY WORK OR AN EXCHANGE AGREEMENT. YOU ARE ENTI

WHICH CANNOT BE RETURNED TO YOU.

CWarranty

i
1
i
i

All repals work 1s warranted for 12 MONTHS 7 12,000 MILES

| hatelby authorize the repal work fisted hsraln, Inehedioyg sublel wodk, lo e deno along wilh nevasssny

jabs, You ardd your employs
o8 dlivary al my sk, An o
Inaseto, You wil nob ba et o

(T

215 chnededgad vn said vahicle (o secure Be saount of (epal's
coslble for loss of damage 10 vehicins or artices fafl In vehicls in
lsfl, accident o sny other cause heyoad your conlrol. Custemsr soress W0 pay all colls v (0
attaiays fees i ths evend st M s reade in ory peyment doe, 1 vehicle fs reluendd Lo cusiamsd
ittt 1epalr sarvica belng perionned, » disgrostic sud hardling fes ookl ieassamibly) may By

trharged. 1 have resd s wisderstand Whe stove and scknuadedgs eoeipt of s eslimaty

|
i
;
!
I
|

H
i

Page 1 of 1

i Yerms: CASH Inless mrsagamants made prios to authicr sation.
may b! sublell fo o sioragn (e,
X / L/\_)

Mt sftar ropait is compleled

Cuslomer aubdoidedn? jecsipd of merchandise snd srvices.

Discard old parts

£
|
!
i
§
f

nay operate lho dusiribed vahicle dor the puiposas of fasling, inspacticn

g of i, |

Orlginal Estlmate:

i
|

I Pars

L Labor

" Flulds

| Shop Supplies
Add On Charges

Sub Total
Sales Tax (NT)

Total

Repalr Order Summary:

TLED TO INSPE

412841
1,000.00
230.80
£3.59

3.90

541870

5,416.70



North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

June-23
Total Incidents 87
Incident Summary
Structure Fires 0
Vehicle Fires 1
Brush / Qutdoor Fires 2
EMS Medicals 54
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 3
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 1
Hazardous Cond. 4
Service Call 10
Good Intent 6
False Calls 4
Severe Weather 0
Other 2
Total Calls 87
Out of District Runs

MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 6
MUTUAL AID FIRE 1
MISC 0
Total 7
Total EMS Related Calls 59
Total NOCFA Transports 43
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 16

Total Employees 36
Full Time 11
Part time / Paid on Call 25
Paramedic's 12
EMT's 21
MFR's 3
Employees out on leave 1
Employees Voluntary /
Involuntary terminated last 1
month
Employees Hired last 0

month

minutes |# of priority calls
Avg. Response Time To Priority Calls 7.8 32
TOTAL RUNS IN EIRE DISTRICT go | RoseTwp. 38
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS 7 Holly Twp. 37
Total Runs 87 I-75 5




North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

July-23
Total Incidents 135
Incident Summary
Structure Fires
Vehicle Fires 1
Brush / Outdoor Fires 2
EMS Medicals 84
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 10
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuties 1
Hazardous Cond. 5
Service Call 14
Good Intent 15
False Calls 2
Severe Weather 1
Other
Total Calls 135
Out of District Runs

MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 5
MUTUAL AID FIRE 3
MISC 2
Total 10
Total EMS Related Calls 95
Total NOCFA Transports 68
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 27

Total Employees 37

Full Time 1

Part time / Paid on Call 26

Paramedic's 13

EMT's 21

MFR's 3
Employees out on leave 1

Employees Voluntary /
Involuntary terminated last 0
month

Employees Hired last
month

minutes |# of priority calls
Avg. Response Time To Priority Calls 8.2 55
TOTAL RUNS iN FIRE DISTRICT 125 | Rose Twp. 58
JOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS 10 | Holly Twp. 83
TotaiRuns 135 I-75 4




Holly Area Youth Assistance Board of Directors
Minutes of August 3, 2023

Srarghing Fanfes
ok Commority tratvenient

(Before the opening of the meeting, Tena announced that the benevolent fund has a balance
of $160.00)

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER at 3:30 pm by President Tena Alvarado

MEMBERS PRESENT: Tena Alvarado, Cherie Monette, Nancy Hanks, Janie Andrews, Leslie
Osmon

OTHERS PRESENT: Tasha Hanson, Linda Blair, Paul Herrington, Steve Ruth, Pete Deahl,
Mike Gould, Laura Rainey, Dori Courtney, and Brittany Kalso.

MEMBERS LIAISONS ABSENT: Margaret Bloom, Shirley Charbeneau, Karen Kluwe, George
Kullis, Sean Miller, Jerry Narsh, and Patricia Walls

AGENDA: Added under Old Business letter D. Fb page. A motion was made to accept the
agenda as amended by Cherie Monette, second by Janie Andrews. Motion Carried

SECRETARY REPORT: Motion to accept the June secretary’s report as made by Janie
Andrews, second by Cherie Monette. Motion carried. (There was no Bd. of Directors meeting
in July).

Introductions of Dori Courtney (former Rose Pioneer teacher) Laura Rainey (former Mott
Community teacher) Mike Gouid (Genesee County Al-Ateen Coordinator, and Brittany Kalso
OCYA Mentors Plus Coordinator

TREASURER REPORT JULY: Beginning balance of $44,607.98 and ending balance of
$42,696.30. Wil email out June, July, and August reports with the September agenda. Motion
by Leslie Osmon to accept the report as presented seconded by Tena Alvarado. Motion
carried.

CASEWORKER REPORT: No new referrals in July. Tasha is in the HAYA office Monday
afternoons and all-day Thursday. Joel Smith is the new HHA principal. American Resue Pian
Act provides grants up to $5000 for Covid related issues with students. Liz C. is looking into
this. Truancy age is 10 and anyone younger who is often absent is cauterized as Educational
Neglect. Brittany Kalso, the new Mentors Plus Coordinator shared she has worked with Tasha
since 2006 in some capacity of Youth Assistance. Also, the Mentors Plus program was
suspended during Covid and there are currently 26 students who are matched throughout the
county. There is a new practice of doing yearly background checks which include driving
record on mentors. She is in the process of updating forms to improve the application process.
September 9" at Hathaway Park is the date and site of the annual Mentors Plus picnic. And
Brittany is open to coffee klatches and meeting with potential mentors.



COMMUNITY REPORTS:

Holly Township — Steve Ruth reported Nina Costgello is the new Deputy Clerk for the
township. Also, the township offices will be moving to the former Dawson Tire location on
Grange Hall Road in approximately 2 moths.

Rose Township — Pat Walls absent
Springfield Township — Sean Miller absent

Village of Holly — Paul Harrington reported that the Village is looking to moving into the
Dawes building or renovating the former ambulance building off Maple Street. There is a
community survey on the Village Facebook page to gather community members thoughts on
these two possible locations. Paul suggested putting signs with a QR Code near entries to
school buildings. The QR Code would take people to the HAYA website/link on the school
districts website. He also suggested a volunteer link on the HAYA Facebook page.

Holly Area Schools- Linda Blair shared that Joel Smith is the newly hired HHA Principal and
Cody Lankin the newly hired HHA Assistant Principal. The school board approved the bidding
for the site work to be done for the new middle school and that the school system has an
agreement with the Village for sewer hookup. Also, there is a School Board vacancy and
applications for this position are being saught. Peter Deahl announced Linda was honored with
and Award of Distinction from the Michigan School Boards. Linda aiso announced that
Blessings in a Backpack will be hosting a golf outing on September 191" at Fenton Farms.

Mike Gould, Al-Ateen coordinator for Genesee County spoke of alcohol/drug abuse in homes
and stated most kid won’t admit their parents are using. Alcohol/drug abuse in the home is
one of the leading causes of sfudents’ mental health issues. Mike has made a presentation to
the school board and is hoping to get a Al-Ateen program in both the high school and the
middle school.

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS

Skill Building — Nancy shared that there were 5 applications for July. And that the Skill
Building budget was set at $6,000.00 and HAYA has spent $6,009.00.

School Supplies- Cherie Monette reported that the applications for school supplies is out to
all the schools and on the HAYA link to the school districts website. The are 8 locations for
collection totes and the locals are on the HAYA Facebook page. Pick up of donations wili be
August 14" and15th. School begins August 28th and distribution of school supplies will be
August 21 and 22",



OLD BUSINESS

Office Printer — Tena Alvarado shared that the printer the Exec. Bd. had agreed upon went up
in price: therefore, she will continue to search for a printer that meets the HAYA office needs
and be at a good price.

Teen Block Party — Linda Blair reported that all went well at the Teen Block party and that
she, Sam, and Tena handed out popcorn and ran tug of war contests, 3 legged races, and
water balloon {oss game.

Activities In July ~ Tena Alvarado reported even though there was no Board of Directors
meeting in July, HAYA was still active. A HAYA display table was set up at the State Bank, a
euchre fund raiser was held and yielded $928, and the popcorn table was present at the
weekly Car Shows in downtown Holly.

NEW BUSINESS

Health and Enrollment Fair — Tena Alvarado shared that the date for the Health and
Enrollment Fair is Saturday, August 51 for 11a.m. — 1:30p.m. She asked for help in manning a
HAYA table where popcorn will be handed ouit, tattoos will be available and so will information
regarding HAYA programs. Linda Blair volunteered to from 12:30 —2p.m. and Dori Courtney
volunteered from 10a.m. — 12p.m.

Texas Roadhouse Fundraiser — Tena Alvarado share information on Texas Roadhouse
helping organizations with fundraising. The HAYA Board directed Tina to get further
information concerning a Texas Roadhouse fundraiser.

Holly Days Parade and Community Play Day — Tena Alvarado asked the Board if HAYA
would like to participate in the Holly Days Parade once again and in Community Play Day.
The Board gave its consent to participate in the Séptember 9" events. Volunteers are needed
for both the parade and in running games at Community Play Day. The parade begins at
11a.m. at the Holly VFW Hall. The parade will go down Saginaw Street, through downtown
and end at the intersection of Sherman and Saginaw. Parade members then can turn either
left or right and proceed to their vehicles or to Crapo Park for Community Play Day which is
from 1-4p.m.

August 16" — Tena Alvarado needs someone to be in complete charge of the popcorn table
on Wednesday, August 16", Leslie Osmon will man the table and she believes her daughter
will help as well.

Meeting adjourned at 4:40p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Nancy Hanks and Tena Alvarado



00°¢ 00°0 0070 00°0 Q0" 0 ¢po 2dag@ TR0l
00°0 00° ¢ 00°0 0c°0 ¢oo raznaTpusdxy Tel0L
000 oot o 00" o 00°0 0¢'0 I0RPO¥E SMOIIYAONTY HOIIIO ML 100-0L6-000-T0T
Q00 00°0 0670 00°0 00" 0 AYTLOO THIILYD 000-0L6-000-T0T
sxnaTpuadxy adAl Juncooy
oo0 3deq
saanjtpuadsd
8G°L $9°688°€08°T SETTLELYT 00°T98°156°T 00°198°166°T SANNTARE TYLOL
BGTL $79°688°€08°T 9E TLE LFT 00°T98'166°T 00" T98°T1S6°T 000 3dsa Te3lOL
00 00" 0 0070 oo 0 go"0 tuI-sAIFSUBRIY [RICL
000 00°¢ 0070 00°0 00°o SYFTASNYAL 000-669-000-T0T
ur-szejsueil :adil JIUNODDY
86" L $9°688°€08°T SETTLE LFT 00° 198186 T 001987156 T 1anUeAdY TRAOL
00°0 00°poc‘se 0070 007000752 00000762 SINFWHSEOEHITE NOILDHTH Z00-069-000-10T
0070 0o°Q goTo 00°0 co°0 SIJITHTE NOIZDHETIOD Id% 100-069-000-10T
0G0 00 00%’s Qoo 00°CO% ‘6 007 00F’‘6 FEJ ¥¥I TOQHDE HEWHAS 000-069-000-T10T
000 0o"o 0c- 0 00°0 000 SUVHZ dOTYd WoUd HONEAHA 000-989-000~T0T
00°0 06" 0 00" 0 0G°0 000 SI4THIT A¥QNNS 000-689-000-T0T
00" 0 00°0 00" o0 0070 00" o0 TONYTYE QAL 934 WO¥d SNOTIVIEdOdddy 100-089-000-T0T
¥0° € LG EE9 LT £E£°99¢E 00" 0G0078T 00 0008T FHQONT ¥EHLO 000-08%-000-T0T
0070 00" 9F0 P go°o 00°9%0'% 0079%0°% SHEAI NOIIYIILSIMNIWGY CGUS 000-8L%-000-T0T
66°66 ¥1°0 98°9865°T 00°L65°T 00°L6G°2 SIJIEOTE TOYLNOD I8Hd 000-9L9-000-T0T
Q0" 0 00"0 0G0 0o 0 Q0" 0 SNOIINGTEIROD 3 SNOILUNOU 000-5L9-00C-T0T
Z0°ST ¥Z 62T 68 9L OLL'ST 0p*000’s0T 00" 000760T SLAITORE HASYHT dEMOL 000-699-000-10T
00" 0 00°00G°T go-o 00°006°T 00" 00%°T SETITYAOY ONY LNTE 000-899-000-T01T
£¢ €T 09°LEQ 59 0F~29876T 00°00g’g8 00°00G‘Se SIATHOEY AL HTEYD 000-£99-000-T0T
0C0°0Q co-0 0070 000 oo o SSENOY QHONYHNE XLNOOD 000-599-000-T0T
vLT0 66" 97F ‘L T0 €8S Q0 000°GL 00°0007SL SONFAIATA ¥ LSHEIINI 000-%99-000-10T
0070 00°00T°T 00" 0 g0T00T’T 00°00T°T ANNTATY SHILIATLOV Xd¥d 000-£92-000-T0T
c0'0 00°00¢ 0ot 00Q°00¢% 007008 SMALTHEIYOS ONV SENIE 000~869=-000~-T0T
[1]sRdle] g0"e 0070 00°0 0070 SHTYS-SEDIA¥AS ¥0I FOUWHD 000~Z¥9-000-101T
000 00°000°% 00" 0 00°000°% 00-0o0c’'y guEI NOII¥DITddd SNINOZ 000-0T9-000-101
00°0¢ 00°00T°2 00006 00 000°€E 007000 g AHd NOISIAIQ ONWI 000-609-00C—-T0T
go° 0 00"0589°T 000 00 069 T 00°062°T SHEL STYALAY IC quH0d 000-8092-000-T0T
oot 00°005°¢ 00°0 00°006°¢ 00°008°¢E SHZI NOISSIHWOD SMNINNY'Id 000-L09-000-T01
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 oC-o TYIDIAS-SHOIAYHES HENNYId 000-509-000-TO0T
0070 o0 co~¢ 0070 000 AHOONI LNTED 000-065-000-1T0T
00°0 0070 0o 0 g0to Q0°90 SINTEHAYd / SINEWISIAGHIEY LDELCEd 000—-885-000-10T
¥6°ST OG- LIE ‘6958 00°2T6'L0T 00"6ET LLY D0°"6EE°LLY ONTHEYHS EANIATT 0T0-¥LS-000-T0T
00°0 00°ZLE'S6ES 0070 00" ZLE'GES 00" ZLE'GES AANTATY N¢Id EN0ST NYDTHHERY 000-825-000-T0T
00°0 007008 0o 00" 008 00008 SESNEDIT 20d 000-LLP-000-TOT
oo 0 00°000°T 00°0 00°000°T 00 000°T SLINEEd JHHLO 090-9L%-000-T0T
00°0 00 000’2 00" 0 00700072 00" 00072 guRs NOIIDETICD ONY SHILTYNEA 000-5FF—000-T0T
00790 00°000°T 00°0 00°000°T 00°C00°T XYL ATEEAOHd NYHIL YHHIO-SHEXYL 000-£2%-000-TCT
00° 0 [s]o 0] 000 00" o go-e ¥Y¥I ATYEAOEd TYNOSYHEd QIWdNn 000-02%-000-T0T
80°0 00° LSS 'PEE 00°0 00" LS9 FEE 00" LG9 'FEE SNOTIDETTIO0 XWUL LNEIMOD 000-0TFP-000-T0T
anuaasy :adA junodoony
goo adeq
SenUSADY
aNnd TYHENED - T0T pund
adsn ("TRNCNTY} IYRE0ON (TYRIONTY) TYWION LESang qEaNENT LEDANYE NOILII¥EDSHEd FHIHON T2
1209 % IDNYTYE £Z0ZT/TE/BO 7Z-£2Z02 TYNIDITEO
FTTETITAY TONYTIYd AL 7T~E£EAT
7691 :polerTdwol IvX TROSTI % dmg es0y t€d
£70Z/1¢/80 ONIGNE (OIYEd gIaEad :3I9sn
LZ/T :obeg ATHSNMOL HSO¥ ¥O4 I90dFd FUAITANIIXE dNY HONIAFT Wd G600 £€20%/L0/60



000 000 000 000 000 QFW/YOTE YEAQTIWE 000-$TL-602-TCT
000 00" 0 0070 0c°o 00790 SEDIAMES TYIIHITD 0T0-20L-602-T0T
0G0 0ot 0 0070 00" 0 0o 0 HNISSEASEY-SEDIAYHS TYNOSEEL 000-20L~602~TO0T
sanaTpusdxy :adA] 3UNCSOY
gosgussy - 602 ded
ST 1 £V 162 62T LG80S7T 00°00870€T 00" 008 0eT SNOILOETE - 16T 3deg Teacl
ST°T £v 162621 £G780G°T 00" 008°0ET 00 008 '0ET raanaTpuadxE TRIOL
0070 00°000°ST 0070 00" 0007ST 007 000°ST gUSYHOENd INFEHAINDE TIVWS 000-2L6-T6T-TOT
Qo 0070 0070 0070 000 AVILAC TYLIAYD 000-04L6-T6T-T0T
0070 00°000752 60" 0 80°000°5€ 00 00D ‘ST HONENTINIYH ONY S9IVdEd 000-0E6~-T6T~10T
0o o 00°006°L 0o 00006 L 00 00874 oNIHSITEAd aNY ONIINTHEd 000-006-T6T-T0T
000 000081 00790 00" 008'T 00°008°T HOYETIH 000-098-16T~10T
0o-o 007000701 ao 0 007 000°0T G0 000701 SATHSIIENIN 3 ONINITIL 000-0E8-T6T-TOT
00" 0 00°00079¢€ 0o 00°000°9€ 0070009 SEOTAMNS VOIOEASNI NOLLOATE T00-208-T6T-T0T
GO o 06700078 oo 00°000°8 000008 STSIANHS GHIDTELNCD 000-Z08-T6T-TOT
000 00°006S "L 000 007 006"L 00°00G ‘L ASNAJXKE DNITIVH 000-62L-T6T-TO0T
(oTeRllo] 0000001 00" 0 00" 000701 00°000°0T SUSNTAKT NOIIDETE HLITVASHNERIEY 000-82L-T6T-TOT
60°GT Eb 167’8 LG°808°T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T g9 114408 000-32L-T6T-T0T
0070 000 000 0o o 000 QEH/YOId JEACTANE~SNOILDITE 000-STL-T6T-TOT
0070 000 00" 0 0o°o 000 SEOTAEES TYNOSHIAD 000-20L-T6T-TOT
axnatpuadxy :adAl 1UNCODY
SNOIIONETE - T6T 343G
L GT 60" EEE ‘86 167269 ‘8T 00920 LTT 007920 °LTT g0sTA¥EINS - TLT 3ded T=30d
L6°ST 60 EEE’86 157269781 007920 'LTIT 00°920°LTT raanaTpusdxE TBICL
G600 0070087t (oo} 00" 008’T 00 00E'T FTONYMOTIY TOVALIN 000-098-TLT~T0T
000 000 00" 90 00°0 000 §EITALAS 000~924-TLT~TOT
00" 0 007001 0070 00" 00T 00" 00T SASNEAXE JESINTRITS 000-TZL-TLT-TOT
L9°9T BO ¥9L7S 26728171 007 LTE’9 00T L1679 INTATE L LT 000-8TL-TLI-TOT
L9°ST £E°CTR’S LOTFR0T 50°89%°9 007838979 SARYL TIOEAYd 000-STL-TLTI-TOT
ET°9T ¥8°662°'2T 91°99E'C 0O 599 %1 00°299 %1 AONTINSNI HITEEH 000~¥04L=~TLI~TOT
PEOFT 00 00F ‘ST 000092 0000081 00°00C ‘8T INYILSISSY ¥OSIAYEANS 000-£0L~-TLT-T0T
L9791 78679 LS 9162811 00'GLT 69 00°GLL 62 SHAHYM-FOSIAITIAS 000-20L-TLT-TO0T
sanatpuadxyg :9dA] 3UNCIOY
¥osIA¥Eans - ILT 3dea
85791 08 TLE'ST [ FAR LY A 00°998761 007998761 gEALSMML - TOT aded Telol
8G79T 08 TLE 9T 0Z°76C'E o 99881 00°998°6T rpznaTpuadx™ TE30L
0070 00" 00T 00" 0 00° 00T 00°00T TONYMOTTY HOVTTIR 000~-098-T0T~T0T
000 0o 0070 000 0070 $HIT3d0S 000-92L-T0T~T0T
00" 0 00" 0 co-Q 00°0 00°C SHSNEAXE JESYNENIET 000-TZL-T0T-10T
L9791 00" 00771 00°082 008G ‘T 00 089°T IRFRTY T LET G00-8TL-TOT-TOY
99°9T 8 TLO'T 0Z°P1Z 00°%82°T 00-98Z’'T SARYL TI09L¥d 000-GTL-T0T-I0T
000 00°0 00°0 0070 000 TONTEIASNT HITEEH 000-F0L-TOT-TO0T
L9791 00000 'PT 00°008°Z 00°00879T 00°008°9T SADEM~SHALSNEL 000-2Z0L-TO0T-TOT
saniTpuedxd :odAl 3uUncO0Y
SEHLENEI - 10T 3deg
saIny TPuadxE
aNad TYEERED - TOT pund
assn (THROREY)  THREOR (TYREORTY} TYHION 1E00nd QHUANTHY LADGNYE NOTILd I¥0SEA YEIHAN 1D
Ioad % FONYIYE £20Z/1£/80 FZ-€202 TYNIDIHEO
FITYTIYAY HONETYE dIX §2-£20Z

7697 :peseTduc) Xedx TeOSTd %
€Z0Z/TE/B80 ONIONE JOIVEd
STUSNMCI ESOM ¥od IMOdTd HMAIIONIAIRE JNY FNNIAEE

dml @so¥ :€d
ATE9Ad L2500

Lz/z :9b=g Hd SE£:50 ETOZ/LO/6C



SaNNOYd ¥ ONIQITINE - 53¢ 3dea

zq 91 LY 606’921 £5° 22152 00" ZE0 ‘ST 00°ZE0"2ST ymansvael - £5¢ 1ded T230%
26791 LT 606 92T £6'221°ST 00 2£0°2ST 00" 2E0’ZST ragnaTpuedxE TEIOL
TLoE $9°CEL'T 9g° LY 000081 00 008°T AORNYMOTTY EDYITIN G00-098-£82-T0T
000 000 0ot e 00" o 0070 AT I4dAS 000-9ZL-EG2-T01
000 0070 000 0070 0g"o SASNEAXE AISHNTHITI 000-TZL~E£52~T0T
L9791 9L 05T ‘6 FZ068°T 0O TPE'TT 00" TPE’TT INTRZETLEL 000-8TL-£G2-T0T
76°9T 5P 80T L G LT T Co0°5L9 '8 00°9L9°8 SAXYL TIOHAYd 00C-STL-£62-TOT
79791 0T G00°F1 06 P6L'E 00" 0089T 00008791 FONVEASNI HITYHH 000-¥0L-ESZ-TOT
L9791 89°99879¢€ ZETELE'L 00" 0PZ FE 0o 0%e’wl SAOYM SMEASYIEL AIN4Hd 000-£0L-£52-T0T
L9791 78TGF9 LS 31°625°'11 00°GLT 69 00°GLT’6Y SEOYM HEEASYHEL 000-Z0L~£52-T0T
sxnaTpuadxy :odAl 3unclOY
YIIaSYmel -~ £52 3ded
59791 §0°519°1T g6 22t 00°856°T 00°8£6'T MEIATE JO qd¥og - LFT 3dea T¥30L
99°9T S0°ET9 T G6°¢ZE 00"BEE’T 00°8£6°T :eIn3TPUSdRE TRICL
000 0070 000 0070 0070 TONYMOTIY ZOVITIH 000-098-LF2-T0T
00°0 0ot o 000 600 060 ONINITIL 000-DE8-L7E-TOT
£9°91 80 61T g6-zT 00" 8ET 00°BET SEAXYL LIOERYS 0o0~STL-LFE~T0T
L9791 000081 00°00€ 0000871 G0 008°T STOUM-MITATY J0 49 000-20L-LPZ-TOT
sanatpuadxy :edAlL 3UNOODY
MATATT A0 q4¥od - L¥Z 3ded
L¥ 9T L6 #9Z7FCT E0E6F 'TT 00 8SL 8PT 00" 85L7BYT Ty - g12 3deq Telcl
LE"9T L6 792 FT1 £0°E67 7T 00°8GL/8FT 00"8GL 8FT raanyTpusdrE TEI0L
5L T £L78GF’T LT TV 00°006°T 00°008°T HONYMOTTY EOVHTIH 000-098-5TZ-T01
£oto Q0" 0 0070 000 000 5I00% SEQIAYES JILOWILNOD 000-ZO8-STE-TOT
00761 00°00%‘E 007009 00°000°% co-000°'% AAYIAEOES DNICYO0EY 000~108-5TT-10T
QC 0 00°00¢ 0070 00 00€E 00" 00€ $H17ddNS 000~92L~-CTT-T0T
00" 0 00" 00€ 000 50°00€E 00°00€ SEASNAIXE QESENTHIET 000-1Z4L-8T2-10T
0z LT 2.°06E°6 ?E°0G66°T 00" TFE'TI 00 TFE‘TT INFAREITIET 000-8TL-GTZ~10T
€8°9T 96206 L 0 66G°T 00°Z06’6 00" 205’6 SEXYL TIOHAYd 000-CTL~6TZ~T0T
L9791 00°0007L 00 00% T 000078 co 00’8 AONVENSNI HITYIH 000-¥0L~GTT~T0T
000 0070 00°0 0070 000 SEovM WEETH ISSY FWIL I¥¥d T00-£0L~CTZ~T0T
L9791 897998 °9¢€ zegLE'L 00" 0%Z‘¥F 00" 0FZ¥F SESYM MHFTO ALOdIA 000-£04L~GT2-T0T
L9-91 PRTGF9LS 9T1°625°TT 00°GLT 69 00"GLT'69 SEOYM-MIATD 000-20L-GT2-T0T
sznatpusdxy :odAz Juncody
yagTo - 5Tz 3dad
(ZL°96) 297979 %11 (29 L9€'94) 00'6LZ’8S 00°6LZ 8BS wossEssY - 60z 3ded Te3I0L
{zL 96} 29 9F9 'FIT (29" LO9E'9G!} 00" 6LZ'8E G0 6LZ'8% raxnytpuadry [EI0L
000 0070 0070 0070 00 SNOTIATYNSENS /ONIITEH/ SANd CO0-0£8-602-T0T
000 00°0 000 oc"o 0070 SEOTAIES SNOINYTIIDSIN T00-208~602-T0T
(zL°96) Z9°9%F9 V1T {z9-Log98) 00°6L2°8G 00°6LZ2'8% WMOSSESSY~ TYNLOTILNOD 000-208~602~10T
0o o 00°0 0070 (oTols) 00" 0 §A17dd08 000-92L-60Z-T0T
saIn3TRuUsdiE
annd TYSENED - TOT pung
gasn {(TIRIONEY) TYHION {(TYIRIONSY) THIMON IADANE QTANENY 13sqnd NOILIIEOSEA FITHON I
Io9ad % oW 1Y £202/1£/80 $Z-£202C TENTHIEO
ATEWTIIYAY TONYTYE QIR ve-£202
$6°9T7 :poleTduol aAmaX TEBOSTE 3 dmy os0¥ ‘€0
€Z0Z/TIE/80 9SNIANE dOIHEd FIEAEq IS0
LZ/€ rebeg JIHSNMOL HSCW 904 ILH0dEd TENLIQNEINE aNY HONIATY Wd GE:G0 €T0Z/L0O/60



co0"0 0070 0070 000 000 FALLIFHOD INON0D SASNED 000-2T18-682-10T
og-o 00°005°T co'o 00" Q0S¢ 0o-00s°T NOILYDOIZIACD 000-608-682-10T
07 - 91 0T 06072 06°60F% 00" 00s’‘e 00°008°2 ASNEIXE FONYNIINIVH Y3I0dHN0D N00-808-682-T0T
0070 00" 0 0¢*o 0ct0 Qoo HNTLROOIOY SEOIAYES TYNCISSHIOHEI 000-L08-682-T10T
0ot o oo-o 0070 000 00°0 SIDFIIHIYY SEOIAYES TYNOISSTICHd 000-G08-682-T01
A Al =rA 00°SLY'F 00"§ES°T 00°000°% 00" 00079 SEEA AUNIOLIY 000-708-682-T01T
QoTo 0070007 L 00°0 00°000°L 00 000°L SHOIAGES WALLAFHOD Q00-£08-682~-T0T
9678 98-0z8’1T FI°6LT 00°000°2 00700072 SHOIAMES HLISHHEM 000-Z08-682~-10T
ZL'0 00" LL89T 00°g2t 00°0CO'LT 00°000°LT SEDTANES THALOVAINOD DQQ-T08-68Z~T0T
0070 00°000°S 000 00°000°S 00°000°S SHSNAIKE ONITIIVR 000-62L-682-T0T
0076 00-G8YF L 000 00 687 'L 00°G8F L FSHAIKE NOILIDITION Xl UIHWAS 000-82L-682-101
05°6 TL GLG ET 68°%ZF 1 00°000°ST 00°000°ST A01AI0-83TTIANS 000~92L-682-10T
000 00t 0 cot0 00" g 0Q°0 SEAXYT, LNIWAOTIWENIL 000-61L-682-T0T
00°0 00°C 0070 [ 00°0 SHAE NIWNJY/INENEITLEE TO0-8TL-682-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0Q g0° o 0070 INTAEI ILHEL 000-8TL-682~10T
oo’ 000 0070 go-o g0"@ SAXYL TTIOUAYd 000-STL~682-10T
-00° 0 00°0 0070 0o°o co0"C gIEd NOIIVILSINIWNAY WHH 100-%0L-682-10T
8L ST Z6'E08FT 80°ELLYE 00 LLS'LT D0 LLS LT AONYEOSNI HLIYEH 000-%0L-68Z-10T
000 000 00°0 go0-o 00°0 INOOOOY IO¥M dIAYESHEH 100-¢0L-68C~10T
0070 000 0070 g0°0 0070 gEOIAMES II ISOOH NI 000-20L-682-T0T
srnyrpuedxg :sdAl IUNCITY
SEDIAYES THMENTD - 682 1ded
00°0 00°0 o000 0070 Q00 INERMHAOD/NOTIYONAE DITd0d ~ LBZ 3dag Te3ol
00°0C 00°0Q 00" 0 00°0 00°0 ranaTpuedxy TEICL
000 00°0 00°0 0g-o 0o ASNIIXE FOYITIN DHd 000-098~L82~10T
00" 0 00°Q 00" 0 a0 0 006" 0 o8d /EOELS0L 000-62L~-LBZ~10T
00" 0 co"0 no-o uo°o 00°0 SAIIddNs 2uEd 000-924~LB8C~T0T
00°0 00°0 Qo-ao 000 000 SASNAIXE CISHATHITE 000-TZL-LBZ-T0T
0070 Qoo 00°0 00°0 co o INEWIIT LIS 000-8TL~LB8Z-T0T
0070 Qoo 000 000 00°0 SAXVYL TIOWAYd 000-GTL-L8Z-TOT
0070 00°0 00" 0 000 o0 0 EONWEASNTI HITEHEH 000-F0L-L82-T0T
000 co°¢ 0070 000 00" Q FOIVELISININAY DEd 000-20L-L8¢-T0T
sanaTpuedxy :adAl 3UNOIDY
INTHNEEAOD/ NOIIYONAE DId90d - LBE adaqg
8% 6 I6°858°FH 6%°969°F 00 G55 '6¥ 00665 ‘6% SANAOMS 3 SONIQIING — §9¢ 1deq Te3I0L
8% "6 157868 %¥ 67 969 F 00°455 ‘67 00* G55 6% raxnyTPURdRE TEICOL
00°C 0070 0070 0070 co-o FONYNAINIYR ALITIOVI-LODY-QEAYESHE Z00-0£6-592-T0T
0070 0070 0070 000 000 TONENIINIYR ALITIOYA-INQODOY QHAYESHY 100-0£6-592-T0T
geg $T-FEE 6T 987699 00700002 oeoco’oe FONUNILNIVA ONY SMIVEEd 000-CE£6-552-T10T
9¢°% 50760678 GE"¥6S 000056 00° 0066 SHILTTITLO n00-026-592-10T
TT°01 £9°¥1E LETSE 00°0§E 007 0SE FONYMOTTY EOYEIIH 000-098-592-107
Py TL €118 L8 8T 00°00Z 007002 SAI1Ed0S ONIULING 000-92L~69T-T0T
00" 0 0070 00°0 0070 000 SASNALXT CHSYNERITE 006-T12L~592~T10T
L9°9T F9 188’1 9E°9LE 00°859°T 00°859°T INEHTILLTL 000-8TL-592-T0T
TL 9T 09°€60°T [0 A 00°692°1 00°s9z’'t SAKTL TTOHAYd D00-6TL-G92-T0T
00°0 0070 000 00 0070 FONYIASNI HIIYEH 000-%0L~§92-T0T
L2971 ZE'BIBET 89°£9L'T 00°286°2T p0°zZ8s’9t INTHEOYIEH SEILITIOVE 000~-£0L-G92-T0T
go°e 0c"o 0070 00" 0 oo°c SEOHYM NYIJOLSOO 000-20L-882-T0T
aznaytpuadxyg 1adAl QUNODDY
sazngTpusdxy
ANQE THHENETD -~ T0T PUnd
qHEsn {(TYIHONEY) TYE0N {TYREONGY) THIREON LEodNdE JEANINY LASING NOILATEDSEd FEHERNN IS
I9ag % AINTIYH £20Z/1€/80 $Z-£202 TYNIHTHO
ATIETIVAY AONVTIYE JLX YZ-£202

Lz/v  i9beg

¥6°21

:pejeTduol IBRE TEOSTI %
£Z0Z/TE/80 SNIONE JOI¥Ed
STHSNMOL BSOYW ¥0I Id0dEd TYNLIANEIXE UNY AONIAEL

dmI ®2s0Yd :dC
HI9dHg IDS[

WL GE£:G0 £20T/L0/6L



EFET 89°TLF'T (A YA 00°00L’T 00700L‘T SAXYL TIOHAYd 0V00-STL-00F-TOT
000 ([oade} 000 000 0070 FONVEASNT HITYIH 000-¥0L-00F-T0T
L9791 B 226 VT Z6°986°T 06 LOB LT 007 L06°LT YOLYELS INTHAY SNINOZ 000-£04-00%-T0T
000 00°006°¢E 00°0 00°C06°¢E 007006 °E SHESYM YENOISSIHNOD 000-204=-00%-TOT
sanatpuadxry :2dil 1MoOdY
ONTNOZ % SNINNYTL - 007 3doU
5621 687LO0'ZY 11782072 00°9E0 8y GO0T950 8% INHHEDYOANE FONYNIQEO — 10¢ 3dag T=30L
SGTET 68°L0OC"ZY 1T°820°9 00°9£08¥ 00-9£0‘8¥ raznaTpuedxy TelOL
0070 00" 0 000 000 0G0 750d ONYIEAQ¥D SEILITIEN 0p0-026-T0E~TOT
0%°TT G1°26£°T 8" L0E 06°00L°T 00°00L"Z IRIREDHOANE FONYNITIO-FOVETIR 000-098~T0E-T0T
5578 86 FEQ’'TE 2F°G86°T 00°000°'€2 007000 €T SHOIAYAS TEYNOISSEICHS 000-Z08-TOE-TOT
0070 00" o 000 0oT0 00" 0 SEITAINS 000-82L~T0E-TOT
0070 000 00"0 00°0 0070 SESNEAXE JESENIHIT 000-TZL-TOE-TO0T
L9791 88 FLZT Z1° 652 00"0ES°T 00°08S°T LNAHTIT LI 000-8TL-T0E-TOT
£1°61 8Z°1s0°T ZL" 872 00°00E°T 00°0CE’T SAXYL 'TTO¥AVE 000=-STL-T0E-TOT
L9791 00°00¢°€E 00°00L 00°002'% 007 00Z’% FONTINSNT HITYEH 000-%0L-TOE~T0T
L9797 00°6G6L'2T 001852 00°90€°6T 00"90E'GT SHOTM-INTHADMOINE ONINOZ 000-£0L~T0E-TOT
0070 000 0070 0070 00" ¢ gHoYM HIEYISNOD 000-Z0L-TOE-TOT
sinaTpuedxy :sdAl 3unodoy
INENIOMOANE FONYNIQEo - To€ 3dsa
000 00° 09072 00°0 00°090°sT 00709062 SNAd WHHIO OI SYRASNYYLI - 062 3490 TR0l
00°0 00°090‘se 0070 goroen ‘ez 0Ot 0907ceT $nO-SAIFSURIL TBICL
00°0 000 00" 0 00°0 00" 0 aNOd TEOLONEISTIINT / SNYYL Z0P-666-062-T0T
co"o 0070 0070 00°¢C ooto aNOE 9Fd SHTASNVEI DNILVIHEEC 55Z~666-062-T01
0870 00" 0 0o 0070 000 aNnd dASNI -HCTE/SYTIsNdl 67Z-666-062-T0T
0070 0070 0o 0 08" 0 000 24900 0l SYFISNVIEL SHZ-666-062-T0T
000 00°090's2 00" 0 007090762 0008052 aNOd AMALANTD,/ SHFAISNTEL 60Z-666-06Z-10T
0070 000 0G0 0¢-0 000 aNnd BEId/IFASNTEL 902-666-06Z-T0T
0070 0070 000 000 0070 28 IH-SYTASNTIL 000-666-062-T0T
Jno-sIagsuerl :adAr JUNOOOY
SANOE ¥EHIC OF SUZISNYMI - 06z 3d3d
0E°TT 86" 2Z8LYE Z0TFIE VY 00" LET Z6E 00" LET'TEE SIHIAGES TYIEINED - 687 3ded TE3ICL
0E°TT 86°2¢e8 LFE ZOTFIE TP Q0" LET ‘Z6E 00" LET’Z6E raxnaTpuadxE Telol
00°0 00008 0070 00008 007008 sISYHMNL INIRAINDT TIEHS 000-2L6-682-T0T
o8 A 00" L¥G 796 00" ES¥’E 00°000700T 0eT000700T NOTIFAONTY TIVH dMI 100-0L6-682-T0T
000 00 SLT SFT 00" 0 00 GLT'GFT 00" GLT'SPT AVILNO TYLIAYD 000-0L6-682-10T
000 09070 000 0070 0070 MIYEEOYYHD XYL 000-966-68Z-10T
zZE"8 £879T8 LT E8 00°000°T 0000071 SOOENTITADSIN 000-556-682-T0T
0070 000 0cT o 0G0 0070 FONYNZINIVH TYIINTD/ LOOY JEAMISHY T00~0£6-682-T0T
000 0070 00" 0 060 00 C FONTNIINTEH/ IVdTY LNINdIA0H FOLILIO 0D0-0£6-682-T0T
0070 0c- 0 000 000 0070 INFHIASHNENIEY FTEIL00N0Ed WIH 000-626-682-10T
19° L6 00" 865 D020V ’'ve 00000752 007000752 AONTEASNI 000-016-68Z~10T
80" L G 0TI G G%"68E 00700678 00°006°S ONTHSITENd ONY SNILNIEd 000-006-682-T0T
G0°8 PETLGOYS 99°Z¥¥ 00T C0% ‘s 06°005°S SILNAWAYd HSVET 000-868-68Z-10T
£Z°8T 08769879 0Z TES’T D000k ‘8 00°00%’8 SANOHATTIL 000-068-682~10T
88°6E LY 2R 1T EGLLGL 00000 ‘6T 00700061 SANG (NY ONINIVEL ¢00-0£8-68T~T0T
soanyTpusdxy
aNOod IVEENHS — 10T pund
aEsn {TYIEONEY) TYREON (TWIRIONUY} TEHION I1goang qIINANY IZsangd NOTLATEDSEA GIIRAN TD
9ag % AONYTYS £E0Z/1E/80 7Z-£202 TYNISDINO
AT IITAY TONYIYE QLX 7Z-£202
76 9T :pejeTduon Iwel TEOSTA % dmy =0y :4d
£Z0Z/TE/80 DNIANT d0I9Hd qTggEa :Iesn
LE/S :ebeg JIHSNMOL ESOd MOL I§0dEd H¥ALIANEIXE ONY INNEAEY Wd GE:G60 €202/L0/60



000 0070008 000 0070005 00°000°S SADIAES NEZIIID - 099 3ded TE3OL
000 00°000°S 000 00"000°s 00" 000°S saxnaTpuadxy TeI0L
0070 000 000 00" o0 00" 0 SNEZILID HOINES 000-578-099-T0T
0G0 00 0o0’s 000 00'000°S 006°000°S AONYISISSY HINOA ATTOH C00-%¥8-0929-TOT
aanaTpuadxy :9dh] 3UNOD0Y
SEOIA¥ES NIZILID - 099 2ded
90 1€ SpTGEG'EE N AA A 00089 'GET 007089 ‘GET S¥dOM 2ITENd - €9 3dad TEIeL
90 1€ SYGEG'E6 GG PR TV 00° 089 ‘GET 00°089 'SET raznyTpusdxy [eNCl
000 00" 00070T 0070 00°000°0T 00000 0T AONTNZINTVH-INOODOY QHANISEA 000-5E6-E9F-TCT
000 00°000°€ 0060 00°000°€ 00°000°€ STINLTANIIRE TOUINOD ISEd Z00-0E6-E£9F~10T
007 0% TEoLZ'1F 6O GLE'TY 00°2s5'28 0025528 AATIOTHD OYOM THAVED TO0-0£6-£9%-10T
000 00°000'0T 00°0 00°00070T 00°0000T FONENIINIVA TE0E 000-DEB-E9F-T0T
000G 60" 000781 000 00°C00'8T 007 000°8T A¥a d0-NYEID 000-586-£9F-TOT
000 00°8LS’9 00"0 00°8LS 9 00°8LE2 ONTTOADE 000-£25-£9%-T10T
99°51 FT T89 ‘¥ 98828 00" 0%5°S 00" 065G SIHOIT IUTILS 000-8%F-£97-T0T
srnyTpuedxd :edAl JUNOOOY
oyEoM HIIdnd - £9% 3ded
02°%Z Z9°0EL BE BET 00" 636 00" 696 STYEday 20 TE¥oE SNINOZ - 01% 3ded Te30L
09°%2 29 0EL 8E"8ET 007696 00° 636 rean3Tpusdxd TeIOL
06°0 0070 0070 0070 00" 0 ONINTYIL 3 $ind 000-0E8-0T7~T0T
0070 000 0070 00" 0 0070 vz SEJIANES AZNHOLLY 000-F08-0TF-T0T
600 0070 £O00 000 0oo s¥Iad0s 000-9ZL-0TF-TOT
0070 000 000 0070 co-o gEASNAAXE JHSYNHHITI 000-TZL-0TF-TOT
00" 0 000 000 0070 000 INEHTE LT 000-8TL~0TF-TOT
6E°6T 29°6§ 8ETET 0069 0062 SAXEL TIOURYd 000-STL-0T¥-10T
00°§2 00°GLY 007522 00°006 007206 YEZ-SADIAYES TYNOSIHEd 000-20L-0TF-10T
arnaTpuadx®E adAl 3UNCO0Y
STYHAdY 40 QY0 ONINOZ - 0TF 3ded
LY TT zeraoL'Le 8L7885°C 00" LEZ'TE 00" LeT 1L SNINOZ 3 ONINNYIA - 00% 3dag TRied
Ly 1T zZ 80L’LE 8LTBBS'E 00 L6T'TE 00"LET'TE ;aanyTpusdxy Telel
0oo go¢ 000 poto 0079 . SONILEER aNY SHAd 000-0£8-00%-T0T
000 0070 000 000 0070 I00¥ SEOIANES TYATOVIINOD CHASISHI 000-608-00%-T0T
00" 0 000 00°0 00°0 000 IOOY SEDTAYES TYALOYEINOD (IASESEI 000-808-007-TOT
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 0C"0 HNTINAODOY SHOIAYES TYNOISSEIOEd 000-L08-00%-10T
0o o 0070 000 06070 0G0 SENTANES TYALOYSINGD-I00Y QEAYISHY 000-308-00F-T0T
£o"o oo 000 0070 00790 SIOFLIHDEY SEOIAMIS TUNOISSHIOE] 000-G08-00%~T0T
00°0 0070 000 000 0070 SEDIANES TYNOISSHAQEd HTHIO D00~E£08~-00F~10T
000 00 0 00°0 000 0070 SEOIANES SHIEHINIDNI 000~208-00%~10T
62°1 0§°226'¢ 067 LL 00" 00079 000009 SEITAEES TYALITIINGD 0o0-T08-007-T0T
0070 00790 0070 00°0 00°0 gHIAANS 000-92L-00%-T10T
0070 00" ¢ 000 000 000 SHSNEAXE QESYNERITI 000-TZL-00F-T0T
L9°9T 96 16% 1 v 862 00°06L°T 00°06L°T INERTE LT 000-8TL-00F-TOT
soxnyTpuadxy
QNnE TYSENES - T[0T PUnd
ags (TYREONTY) THIROR {TYIEONEY ) ITYIHEON IIoang CHONERY Iasang NOTIJTEDSEA HEGHAN £
Ioad % HONYTYE £zZ0z/TE/80 ¥Z-£208 TYNIDINO
FTIFITEAY FONYTEd IIA ¥Z-£202

LT/

obrg

$6°9T -peieTdwol Ieei IBOSTI 3

ATHSHMOIL 9S0Y ¥M0& I¥OodEd TINLTANEIXE aNY ENNAAED

£70Z/TE/80 DNIANE JOI¥HEd

dmy, os0d 14C
AIggHd = ADSE

WA $£:60 £20T/L0/6f




£C°€¢8 L97696°66 (L9°50L"80QT!} (Co°9eL'ET) (007 9EL2T) STIALIANTAXE % SHEANIART A0 LEN

LOTET L6 6T LOL'T £0°LLIOST 00'L6S'F956°T 00" LES'F96 7T SHIALIANEEXE TEIOL

8G°L $9°688°208°1 9E"TLELYT 00" T98/TGSE’T oo 198’1861 SEANTAZY TELOL

IONQE TYEENED - TOT PUn

LOTET [6°6T6 LOL'T €0 LLG 96T 00706599671 00" LE5'F96°T STHALIGNAGXE THIOL

29°12 LY 8BS 0LY £5°2Z8°6T1 00" ZLETOCY 00 ZLE’'D03 INTHEOVNYH ADNISHINE ~ 666 3ded T=3ck

29°1¢ LY 697G 0LY £6°2E8'62T 00 ZLECOY 00°2LE'QCY reangFpusdyd TEI0L

18712 L7 675 '69F £6°228'621 00 ZLE CES 00" ZLE'G6S STINLIUNEIXE ¥adY 000~168-666-T0T

600 00°000°S 000 00°000°S 00°000’s A¥E INTHESYNYH AONADMENI 000-068~666-T0T

sangTpuadxy :adil 3junocoy

INGHISYNYR ADNIOUINE - 666 3daQ

ZT 66 0% 79 09°LTT’'8 00-zez’s 00" 262’8 06L 3dad TBIOL

22766 0% " %9 09°L2Z’'8 [\[ORA YA 00°C6Z'8 raxnaTRURARE TRI0L

2T 66 0¥~ %9 09°LzT’8 00*z62’8 0026278 SASIAYES TYNIOTILNOD 000-108-06L-T0T

sanaTpuedxy :adil 3unooov

064 3dag

§e°1 00" 066 '8¢E 007085 00°00576E 00005768 NOIIYEEOTE 3 S¥ddd - 154 3daQ T=a0%

68T 007066 '8¢ 00° 0G5S 00" 00%6E 00" 005 ‘6¢E razn3TPuedxE TR0l

0go 00°000°0€ 00" 0 00000 ‘0€E 00°000°0¢€ INTHREAOEANI MI¥d 000~GL6-TGL~TOT

0070 060 00°0 000 00° 0 MIYA-AYILOO TYLIIED 000-0L6-TGL~T0T

000 00°000°€ 0070 007000°¢€ 00000 SUIIIATIIOY 3 SHY¥O0dd 000-856-15L~-T0T

00" 0 oo 000 0070 0o ONTITINIONE WEYg 000~9%6~TGL-TOT

9%°8 007056°S 00° 056 000069 000069 FONYNTINIYR ONY SHIVdEd D00-0E£6-TSL~TOT

sInaTpuadxy :odAl JUNOSOY

NOTINTIOTS ® S¥yuwd - TsL 3dsd

soxn] TPUadxH

ANl TYEENTD - T0T Pund

qasn {TYREIONEY) TYREON (IYWNONTY)  TYRION IE9aNE QEANIHY hRctaledatce NOTIIJTH08Ed WEFRAN IS
1904 $ AINYTEL £Z0Z/TE/ B0 FZ-£202 TENISTHEO
TTGYTIVAY TONYTEE QL& p2-£202

$6°97 :peisTdWoD IBdL TEISTI % dm @S0y €C

£zZ0Z/TE/80 ONICNE CQOI¥Ed qIagEg CI9s(

LZ/L :abeg JTHSNMOL TS0 M0 INOdTd FYQLIANEIXHE JNY HONEATE Wd GE:50 £20Z/L0/6C




00°00T 05 29%% {(06-29%F) 000 000 SEINIIANAAYE 3 SHANIATY A0 LHUN

06" 1T 05 ZZF 'S 0G"29¥ 00-688°¢ 00rsgs’c STENLIANZIXE TYIOL

00°0Q 06-688°¢ 00°0 00 s88°¢E 00°588°¢ SHANTATI TYIOL

TONOE AONYNEINIVEK FATEQ XOLIVHO4dY - 102 PUni

06°T1T 06 2ZF 'L 08" 29¥% 00 688°¢€ 00°688°€E SHINIIINIEIRE TYLOL

06°1T 06°2TF’E 05 29¥ 00°588°€ 00-c88’€E 000 3deg TEIOL

00°0 [1]e e 00°0 00°0 go°0 I3nQ-sIsFsuril Te30L

00°0 0070 0G°0 00°0 Q0to SANNd gHHLO OL SMEAISNTIL 400-666-000-T0¢

Jng-sxagsuea] adiy junoody

0p°TT 0522k ‘E 057 Z8% 00°688°¢ 00°588°¢ reanatpusdxy TRIOL

[HoRmt 00°09 00° 0 oo Qe 00°09 SOOANTTITIOSIR 000-566-000-102

60°CT 05-z9g‘t 8057297 00" GZ8‘E 00" GE8’E AONYNILNIVH ¥ SUIvdad 000-0E6~000-T0C

sanjrpuadxy :adAl Junoo0y

000 3dsa

saaniTpuadxy

00°0 00-s88°¢€ 00" 0 00°g8B°E 00-se8’‘c SEANTATY TVLIOL

00°90 00°588°¢ [J8R1] 00°G88°¢ 00°588°¢ 000 adeg TE3ICL

g0 0 000 oot o g0 0 000 TUI-SISISUBIL TRPIOL

0o 0 0070 2070 00°0 co0°0 SYHISNTIL 000~669-000~T0Z

Ur-sIegsuexy :adiAl IunOCOOYW

00°0 00°s88°¢ 00°0 00-G88’'¢€ 00-¢88‘¢E 1anuUSA’Y TRICL

060 00 6e8°e oo o 00°%Z8°€ 00-§Z8°E SINTHSSESSY TYIDEAS 000-2L9-000-T02

0g"0 0009 00°0 o0 09 00° 02 LETIILNT 000~-%99-000~102

snuaasy :odiy junooow

ooo 3dea

SanuLAYY

aNAd FONYNIINIYW FATIC XOLivWCddY - 102 Pund

dEsSN {TYREONEY) THIREON {THREONEY) TYHION LEDand dEaNIWNy LIDCLOE NOILITHOSHA JEIRON TS
1904 % HONYTEL £Z0T/TE/ 80 FZ-£202 TEYRIOIEO
ATEYTIIVAY HONYTYE dLX PC-£20C

Lz/8

rebeg

JIHSNMOL #850¥ ¥0d I¥0dEy MINLIANIIXE NV HANEATE

¥6°97 :pojeTdwon Ivei TeOSTd §
£Z0Z/TE/80 ONIANE JqOoIvidd

dmy 9oy dd
HIEH3Ed S ISEN
Wd GE€:50 £€20Z/L0/60



0070 0070 00" 0 co*0 Q070 STINITONEAXE ¥ SHONIATE J0 LuN

0070 00°00% ‘0T 000 00°00F 0T 00°00% ‘0T SHINITONAEXE TELOL

0870 00°00F “0T 00° ¢ 00-00F ‘0T 00°00% ‘0T SEONSATY TYLOL

saNAE AONYNZINIYH ZATYd ENITIAE - £07 pund

000 00°00% ‘0T 000 007 00F ‘0T 00°00F ‘01 SEENIIANHIXE TYLOL

go"e 00-00P ‘0T 00°0 00" 00F 0T 00°00% 0T oo a3ded TRIOL

000 £o-0 000 o000 00°0 tang-SI9ISURIL TRIOL

0070 0070 00°0 co"90 0070 SYTASNTEL 000-666-000-€02

Jno-szagsued] odAzi Junoody

oo 00007 0T co0 00°00% 0T 00°00% 0T ;aanyTpuRdRy 12305

00"0 0000zt 0gto D0 00Z’T 00" 00E"T SACENYTIIOSIH 000-556—000-E0Z

000 00" 002’6 00 0 00 0026 00°002'6 FONYNSLRIVR/ SYIVAEE 000-0E6-~000-£0C

sanaTpuadxz :odAl 3UNODOY

000 3dsd

gaanyTpuadxy

Qo-0 00007 ‘0T 0G0 00°00% ‘0T 00007 70T SANNIATY TELIOL

00" 00" 00% 01T 00°¢C 007 00F 0T 00" 00F ‘0T 006 1deq Tel0l

00°0 0070 0070 0070 000 TUI-SISISURIL TEIOL

gote 00°0 go-o 00" 0 060" G SUHASNTEL 000-669-000-£0¢

HI-sI9FsURIL :odAL JUNODTY

00’0 00" 00% 70T 00" 0 0O°0CE‘CT 007 00% ‘0T ranuUBARY TEICL

Q0°0 00°002’6 00°0 00°0026 00" 00276 SINAWSSESSY "IYIDEIS 000-2L9-000~£0T

00°C 00-00Z’t 00°0 0000zt 00" 00e°T ISHEIINT 000-799-000-£0€

snuasdy :adAl IUNODIOY

000 3dsa

SONUSADY

ANAE FONYNTINIYW FZATIG ENITHEAT - €02 pund

qIsn (TEHEONTY) TYRION (TYREONGY) TYHEON IESINE dINHEYT Iasdand NOILATEOSHG FEERON IS

1909 % HONYIVE £Z02/1£/80 yZ~cZ0z TYNIDTE0

FTEYIIYAY HON¥I9d dLA 7Z-£202

LZ/6 :obeg

76°9T :polsTduc) Xesk TBOSTI %

£e0Z/TE/80 DNIONE JOI¥HEd

ZIHSNMOL ES0¥ 904 I¥OdEY FYNLIANIIXE ON¥ IONEATE

dm1 2509 d(
TI9aEq faADSL
Wd SE£:80 €T0Z/LO/6L



00°001 cT €8¢ (Z1-£8E) 0070 00°0 SHTAQLIGNIIXE ¥ SHNNHANY 40 LEN

6P ¥ 8L9TT 96 L0Y 0o-e8g’el 00°982°2T SHEALIANAEXH TYIOL
£8°T 96°T902T Py bZT 00°982°¢T 00°982°Z1 SEONTATY 'TYIOL
taNLd INIYW IIVEL 919 - PO pund

G6 ¥ PP 8L27TT 957 LOY 00°982°¢T 00-282°21 STANLIANEIXE 'THLIOL
56°F FETBLETT 85°L09 00-882¢L 00°98Z¢1 000 1deg TEIOL
0070 00°0 0070 00" 0 Go-0 IANO-SAVFSUBIEL TRIOL
0070 06-0 0o 0 00°0 000 IHASNTLL 000-666—-000-%02
no-sIagzsueIl 2dAL JUNOLDY

g6 % PFOBLYCTT 957 L0Y 00"9827¢1 00°982721 12In3TPUSdXE Telol
000 0070 co-¢ 00°0 000 SNOANTTTEDSIN 000-5S6-000-¥0T
G6°F FE8LY T 95408 00°982°2T 00982721 EONYNIINIYA 000-0£6-000-¥02
sanatpuadxy :sdil aunoooy

000 2adag

S9INITPUICEKE

€871 95 T90°ZT A A 0098221 007982°2T SEANIANY TYIOL
£8°1 96 T90'2T A A 00982721 00982721 0oo 3dag TRIOL
000 00" 0 000 Qo o 0070 IuI-sIeFsULIL TEIOL
GO"0 000 - 000 00" 0 (oToRllv] qHEASNTIL 000-669-000-%¥02
ur-saegsueal :odLr JUNODTY

£8°1 957190721 AT A 00-98z'zt 00°%82°'21 ranusadyd Telel
€8°T 95 150°2T ¥PFZE 0098221 00°98z2'2Z1 SINAHSSASSY TYIDHEAS 000-2L9~C00-¥02
000 0o-Q po°o 0oto 00°0 SHOONI LEFIALNI 000-%¥99-000-%02
anuaAsy adAl JUnoOdIY

000 adsa

SONMUSADYT

aNNd INIYW TI¥dI 9Id - 0 pund

aEsn {(TYREONEY) TERON (THIONTY ) TYHION LESANT JAONIAY IE9dnd NOIIJI¥OSHEd YEIHON TS
194a€ % HONYTYE £C0Z/1E/80 yZ-£20¢ TYNIDIEO
TTIYTIYAY HONYTIYE CJIA rZ~£20T

P69 peleTdwo) IVSE TROSTE % dm], @sod dd

£Z202/1E/80 ONIQNE dOTI¥dEd TI9dEd -assn

LZ2/0T ebeg JIUSNMOL HES0YW ¥0od I304¥Y HIALIANIIXHE ONY JONFEATE Wd S£:60 €Z0Z/L0/60



0o-o Q0°0 0070 0070 000 SUEALTONIIXE 2 STANIAST H0 LEN

00" 0 00" 0F0°F 00" 0 00°0v0°% 00" 0%0°7 STHNLIANEAXE THIOL

00°0 00" 0B0’% 00°Q g0 ove’v 00°0F0°F SEANTATI TYLOL

CINTYW FATYA SWYITTIM - S0Z puni

00" 0 00" 0%0’F 000 00" 0FC’¥ 00" 0%0 % STEANLIANIIXE TELOL

00°0 00 0P0’F 00" 0 00" 0¥0°F 007070 T 000 2d=sd Te3IOL

00" o 00790 00°C 00°0 00" 0 13nO-SABFSURIL TRIOL

00" 0 0o e 00°0 000 00" 0 WEISNVAL 000~-666-000-502

qup-sasisueal :2dAL 1UNOOSY

00" C 00°0%F0‘% 00°0 00" 0F0’¥ 00 0v0’F raangTpuedxd TRIOL

00°0 00 ofk2 000 00°0%2 00" 0%T SAOANYTTEISTIH N00-556-000-50¢

oo o0 00°008°€ 000 00 008°E 00°008°E YIVATE/ TONENIINTIN 000-0E6-000-50¢2

aznaTpuadxd :edAi 3UNODDY

000 3dea

geaniTpuadxy

c0°0 00 0¥V [sIo 4] 00" 0F0 ‘¥ 00 0F0’F SANNIATE TYLOL

0070 D0 0%0'Y 00°0 00 0%G ‘¥ 00°0F0 ‘'Y opo 3deg TeElOL

000 0o"o 000 co’¢ 000 1UI-SABFSURIL TEIOL

00" 0 060°C 06°0 00" 0 00°0Q SYRASNTIL 000-669-000-507

ur-sIsgsuex]l :sdAl IUTOIOY

00°0 00 0¥0 ‘¥ 00°0 00T 0F0 R 00 0%0°Y ranudA’y TR0

0c"0 00t 008’'c 00°0 pptoce’‘cs go-ocs’c SINZHSSASSY TYIDEAS 000-2L9~000-50¢%

0070 00092 g0°0 006°0%2 007 0% HHOONLI ISTIELNT 000-%99-000-50¢

anuaasy dAl JURODDS

000 3da¢

SONUBAD

INIYK EAIYd SWYITIIM - G0z Purm,

qasn (TYEONTY) TYRION (TYREONEY) TVIREON 1E50ng dECRINY L¥oand NOILIINOSHD gIIHON T
Ioad % ADNYTEL £20T/TE/80 #2-£20¢ TYNIDTHO

FTEYTICAY HONYIYE QLA ¥Z-£20T

76°9T :pojeTduc) Jesk TelsTd %
£Z07/TE/80 SNIGNT QOI¥Ed
LZ/TT :ob=a ATHSNMOL ES0¥ ¥0d J¥OdTE TMALIQNZAXT ONY EONEARE

dmi esod g
ATHEHT -IPS
Wd SE:60 £202/LO/6



18°28¢ 6T°69% '£TL (6T1°260"LZ8) 00 LLE'98T 00" LLE'9ST SEIALTANZEAXE ? STANZATY JO LN
0008 00" 000 ‘828 000007828 00° 000795071 00°0007950°T SMEALTANTIHH TLLOL
LD 0 6T 697 TF2°1 187 L06 00°LLE'THT’T DOTLLE‘ZFEZ'T SEANEATI TELOL
tauNAd TEId - 90T PURE
00° 0§ 0070007828 000007828 00°000°950°T 00°0007950°T SHEINLIANAEXE TYLOL
0008 00*0C0‘82S 00°000 828 00" 00079G0°T 00°000°950°T ooo 3dea T®3IO0N
0070 00°¢ 0070 Q0o 0070 13no-sxagsuear TRIOL
0070 0G0 00" 0 000 000 WHEASNYIL 000-666-000-20¢C
ANO-SIBFSURIY], tadAr, JUNODOY
00708 00°0007828 000007825 00°000°950°T 00°000°950°T raangtpuedxy [EI0L
0070 000 000 000 00°0 FYILNO TYLIJED C00-0L6—-000-90¢C
000 00" 0 0070 00" 9 0070 NOTIOETIINGD TYOIQEH OSIH 000-L56-000-902
00°0 0070 0o o 000 0070 AOYFIDIYHD XYL 000-956-000-20¢T
00°0 0079 0c° 0 0070 0G0 ¢ NOIIYIS-SO0ANYTIEOSIN T00~-856~000-80C
000 0070 060 e o 0070 SROUNTITEDISIN 000-556-000~202
00°90 000 Q00 060 go0"0 FONYNIINIYH ONY dIvdds 000~-0E6-000~302
00" 0§ 00°000 828 00" 0007828 00°0007950°T 0 000796071 NOIIOETHINOD ¥iDON 000-208-000-902
oot o 000 00" 0 00" 0 0070 SEITF40S 000-92L~000~30T
000 00"0 0c°0 00" 0 000 HSNFLNE FTIYOIQIR/ YOI 000-STL~000-902
0070 00" 0 0G0 000 0070 SEIIAIES TYNOSIHd 000-20L-000-902
aznaTpuadxy :adAl IUNODOY
000 3dea
saanaTpuadxd
L0 0 617 69F'TIFZ T 18°L06 00" LLE'EZPT T BOTLLE'ZRZ'T SHANTARY TYLOL
L0"0 617697 T8C'1 18" L06 00 LLETRE'T 00 LLE'ZFE’'T oop adea Tel0L
00°0 oc°o0 000 000 0o 0 tUI-$IDISUBLL TEBIOL
0070 0070 0o o 00" 0 0e°0 SUEISNYEL 000~669-000~902
uI-sxeIsuerl :odAl IUNOITY
LOO0 61°697°THZ’T T8°LO06 00" LLE'ZPE’T 00" LLE'TFT'T rgnuaady TBICL
0070 000 0070 0070 0070 £ NOTIIYIS-XYaNas T00-589-000-902
00" 0 060 000 8070 000 SIATHOMY XEANOS 000-589-000-907
ZETY 6T 260702 187 L06 00000 T2 0000012 FHOONI ISHIEINT 000-799-000-907
0G0 g0" 0 000 000 000 ¢TI ADYEA0dd TYNOSEIE JIVAND 000-0ZF-000-907
00°0 0O LLE'TZZ'T 000 00 LLE'TTZ’T DO LLETZT'T SNOIIOETIOD X¥I LNYE(D 0G0-0T¥~000-20¢
snusasy :adA] JUNODOR
BoD 349¢
SONUDADY
amad FEIL - 902 PUn
ausn (TYREONEY) "TYHEON (THRIONEY) TERMON IF9anE QECNIRY LADGOH NOTLIJIGDSHT FAGHAN TS
1oad % FONETHY £Z0g/TE/80 ¥Z-£202 TENISTHO
FTEYTIYAY HONYTYE ALX PZ-£T02

Lz/2T  iebed

76°5T :poi1eTduo) ISR TBOSTA %
£Z0Z/TE/80 ONIANE dOIdEd

ATHSNMOL FSOY ¥Od Y04 HENLICNIIRY GNY AANEATT

dmI 9509
JIgdH{ IS
WA SE:S0 £20Z/LO/6



po-o0T  (goTTEL'E) 20°TeL’2 0070 00" 0 SHNIIANZEAXE ¥ SHONIATI A0 L3N
z9'¢ 0¥ €06 FE 09°96Z°T 00-0087S¢E 00 008°sE SHYALIANIIXE TYIOL
22711 BE E8LTIE Z9TLI0'Y 007008 7GE 00" 008‘sE SHOANZEATY TYIOL
IONAd AERIANED - 602 pund
7€ 0P E0s’ye 09°962°T 007008 GE 00 008°ce STIATIIANIAXE TYIOL
z9°¢ 07 E0G'FE 09°962°T 00°008°GE 00-008 5 oog adeg TEICL
000 Q070 0070 000 0c- 0 1INQ-saegsuRil TBIOL
00°0 00°0 00-0 00°0C 0070 YHISNTIL 000~666-000-602
1no-sIojsuerl :sdAl 3UNODIDY
Z9°€ 0F €06 'FE 0979621 00°008°GE 00°008°SE reanaTpusdxy TeIOL
00" 0 00TQeo 0T 0070 0000001 G0 00070T AVIINO TYIIAYD 000~0L6-000-60¢8
000 0CT000°T +To R 00°00C‘T 00°000°T HSNIANE DSIK 000-~566-000-602
000 06 000 % 00" 0 00 000°F Co000'F SHIVATY GNOLS HAVID 100-0£6-000-60Z
£9°L 0F"£0L'ST 09796Z°1 007000 LT 00000 LT HONYNIINIVH 000-0£6~-000-602
00°0 00" 00€ 000 0¢eog 00" 00E ONISIIEIACY TYDHT 000-006-000-60¢
0c"0 00°0 00°0 Q00 000 SEOT 000-0£8-000-502
00" 0 00°000°2 000 00700072 007 000°2 SHOTANES TYALOWIINOD 000-T08-000-60T
0070 00°00S°T 060 00°005°T 007 008°T §U1134NS 000-%ZL-000-602
00°0 00" 0 000 000 000 SASNEJXT QUSEOGHIHY 000-TZL-000-602
0070 0o o 0070 0070 0070 ASNEIXE FTIYIIQEN/¥IIH 000-GTL-000-602Z
00" 0 000 0070 000 0076 SEOLAMES 0F0—20L-000-60Z
000 oeT0 00" 0 00°0 0070 NOIXHS INYLSISSY 0E0~Z0L-000-60¢E
0o-o 00" 0 000 0670 0070 NOIXHS 0Z0~20L-000-602
axnatpuadxs :adAl JunoDOY
000 3dag
saznyTpuadsry
e 1T 8E°Z8L TE Z9TLTO'F 00°008°SE 007 008°GE SEANIATT TELOL
22 1T 8E-ZBL'TIE Z9TLIO'F 00°008°GE 00-008°s¢E 000 3ded TEICL
00°0 00° 09052 0070 00-080‘se 00°090752 UI~-SI9FSURIL (2105
00" 6 06 090°SE 0070 00-000°5Z 007090752 SYAASNYEL 000-669-000-602
ur-sIsIsuRzy :edil Juncooy
Tv LE BE"ZZLY Z9TLIO W 00" 0FL 0T 00 0yL 0T isnusaAsy TEICL
00" 0 00700572 06-¢C 00700572 00°005°2 SI4IE0Ed AYANOS 000-582-000-60%
lehs 47 8E"2ZZ Z9°LT 00°0F 00" 0% THOONI LSTIELNI 000-%99-000-602
0c°o 0070 000 0070 000 SHEITAIES 000-979-000-802
000 00" 0 0c- 0 0070 000 SaHd BEISNYEL 10T 000-SF9-000-50T
00°0§ 00" 008 00" 009 00002t 00700271 LNSRMOQNE/ SATYS 1O 000-%%9-~000-60T
LG 8F 00°009°¢ 00°0CF‘E 00000 L 00°000°L SETYS LOT 000-E£¥9+-000-602
0070 co"c Q00 0070 0070 HALIPELS INIHAY-STHI 000-809-008-608
snupady :odAL JUNCOOY
000 3deg
sINU2AT
aNnd EEAIEWHED - 607 PURE
aasn (TYWEONRTY) TYRION (THIEONTY) ILIDANG JIINIRYT LEoand NOILITIOSHA JIEHAN TD
IHad % AONETEH £Z0Z/TE/80 ¥2-£20Z TYNISTNEO
ATIYTIVAY HONYIYE JIX pZ-£Z02
P5°07 :peloTdwo) Jesi TeDSTI % dm], @sog 149Q
£202/7T€/80 SNIQNA dCI¥dd ATHEE] ¥IS)

LZ/ET :ebeg dTHSNMOL ES0Y W04 IMOd¥d TALIANZIXE ANY ENNEATY Wd GE:G0 £Z0Z/L0/60



00" 0 00" 0 00" 0 0070 0090 gEIALTANEAYE 3 SAONIEATI 0 IEN

00°0 007 %6L T 00" e 00°G6L T D0°G6L7T SMINLIANAGXE TYIOL

0C"o0 00°GEL'E 000 00°66L"C G0'G6L'T SAONEATI TEIOL

1QNAS SONYNELNIYH FATHO AYMETLLO ~ 0Z€ PULE

0070 00°G6L°T 000 007"G6L"E 00'G6L'T SEMNITANEAXE TELOL

0070 00°66L°T 0070 00°S6L'T 00"S6L°Z po¢ 3dag Telod

060 0070 000 000 000 1ANO-SIVISURIL T230L5

0070 00" 0 000 0070 000 OSIN-$EIISKYEL 000-666-000-022

qno-sasgsuea] :odAL JUNCOIY

000 00°G6L 2T 000 00" G6L"T 00°66L7Z raanyTPUsdxd TRICL

0G0 00" Sy 0C°0 00°GF 00" &% SNOANYITIOSTH 000-S56-000-022

000 00-0s8L’Z 0G0 oo 0sL‘E ootosL’z FONYNAINIYN ONY S¥IYaEd 000-0E6-000-022

sangTpusdxy 1944 JUNOIOY

p0o 3ded

saznlTpusdxd

000 00 seL’e 0070 00°G6L°T 00°66L°Z SEANEATY TYIOL

000 00"S6L’Z go"e 00°S6L°Z 0o ceL’e 000 3dsa T®3IOL

00°0 0o Q0 00" 0 00" 0 00" 90 TUT-SAVISUEIL TRIACT

00" 0 0070 0070 000 00" 0 SEAISNTIL 000-669-000~022

ur-sI9zsueil :adil JURODIDY

0070 00"S6L E 000 0D G6LE 00°G6L‘E rgnusadyd TRIOL

0G0 00°0SL7Z 000 no*osL’e 00705L’Z SINTHSSHESSY TYIDHES 000~2L9-~000~022

0070 00" S 000 00°G¥ 00" ¥ FHOONI LSTIEINT 000-%99-000-02%

snusasy :odAl FUNODDY

000 3dea

SANUIAIE

aNDd EONYNILMIVH HATHC KYMELILIO - 0Tz pund

aASH (TYIHONEY) TYRRCN (TYIHONGY) THRION IE9dng qERANIRY Ao laint: MOTIATEDSEA WHEROR 1D

1904 % FONYTEL £ZOE/TE/ B0 rZ-£202 TYNIOIHEO

FTIYIIVAY EONYIYE QLX $E-£Z0E

$6 9T poleTduo) JAE9x TROSTI 3%
£202/TE/80 ONIONE JOIdEd

LZ/PT :ebeg ATHSNMOI 2509 #0d I¥0dHd TENLTANEAXE (NY AONIATL

dmy =2s0¥ :1€d
ATEEEJ *E29s0
Ha GE:50 £202/L0/60



60 00T (00°0CR'T) GO QORI 00°0 000 SMANIIANEIXH 3 SEONFATY 30 IAN

6Z°6 00007 ’S2 0o 00s ‘e 00° 00082 00°000°82 SUMATLIGNIARE TYIOL

62 %1 00°000°%2 007 000°% 00700082 00t 000'8e SHANEATE TYIOL

199G0 - Sk PUng

6Z°6 00" 007 'S2 0070092 007000782 007000782 SHANIIANEAXE TYLOL

62°6 00" 00% ‘52 000092 gotoo0g’‘se 00°000°82 000 1dsa Te3l0l

0¢°o 0070 000 00" 0 oo rInQ-sIvIsuRiAl T¥IOL

000 000 00°0 000 0o YHLESNTLL 000-666~000—-6FC

Jno-sIgFsuesl :9dLg JUNCIDY

6276 00°00v ‘52 00009 ‘e cotono’‘se po-oon‘ez rexnaTpuedxE TedOL

00°0 00 o 0070 000 000 INFHATADE TIIL 000-0L6-000-C%Z

0070 000 000 00" 0 00" 0 SINAHEAOMAWT NOIIVEMOEY/Sadd T00-0£6-000-5%2

EETLT 00°00% ‘21 00009’ 00 0007ST 00" 000‘ST ¥IVATI FHOH JONIH 000-0£6-000-5VC

00°0 000 00°0 0070 0c-o ONTHSITENd ONY OMNIINI¥G 000-006-000-S¥C

0070 00°0007ET 000 00°000'ET 00°000 €T SEOIAYES 0ITdnd 000-£08-000~5FZ

0070 000 00" o 000 0070 SHATMMYE TYENIDALHOUY HACHTA 000-208-000-5%2

(120 Do’ 0070 0070 00°0 0ot o NOIIWMLSINIHAY 000-0ZL-000~S%T

sanatpusdxy :3adAl 3UncodOy

000 3dsa

gaIn3TPUadKE

62°91L 00°000°%2 00 000'F 0ot ooo‘se 00°000'82 SANNTASNE THYIOL

62 T 007000 'F2 00" 000°F 00" 00078¢ 0or0008z oog adsg TEiol

00°90 co0"0 00°0 oo o 00°0 TUI-§IDISUBRIL TEICL

0o 0 0670 0070 00" 0 00° 0 HRASNDLT 000-669-000-5%2

ur-sxozsuexy :adil JUNOSDY

6Z° 7T 000007 00T 0007F 007000782 007000782 ranusARd TBIOL

0870 0070 G- 0 0070 0070 SANEQIATA ¥ ISHUEINI 000-$99-000-5P2

62°FT 00°000%E 00 000°'% 00°000°82 ootoog’se AINNOO-SI4IEDES 000-885-000-5%Z

anuasdy :odAl FUNCOVY

000 3adsqg

SNU3ATY

9gaD - &yZ pULd

agsn (THRONTY) (TEREONTY) IE900E UHINTHRY LEDANg ROTLETEOSHEA YIEHAN T
Ioag § HONYIYE £Z0ZT/TE/ 80 FZ-£202 TYNIDTHO
FTAVIIEAY FONYTYE dIX vZ-£202

Lz/eT  obea

STHSNMOL FSOE ¥0d I¥OdTY HYNIICNIIXE dNY TONZAEY

v6 07 :pajefdwop Iew) TeOSTAd %
£Z0Z/TE/80 DNIANT GOTYEI

dm], @509 :8€d
HIFEHEI (IS

WA SE:G0 £20T/L0/60



00" ¢ 00" 0 00° 0 00°0 0070 STINLIANTIXE 3 SHOANZADE 40 IEN

o0"o 0070 0070 00"0C 00"0 STANIIANIFAXE THIOL
0070 o0 0o°0 0o o 000 SHANIARS TWLOL
1SN - LyZ PUnd

00°0 0070 c0"0 0070 06°0 STINIIANIIXE TY.IOL

0070 00°0 000 00°0 go°o 000 adag Teaod
00°0 00" 0 co-0 g0°0 00" 0 12N TPUAEXE TRICL
000 0070 0600 00 0 000 ZILNACD O SUIEN0Ed ATYS 45N TO0-EE6+Q00-LFE
00°0 go-o 0o 0o o Q060 INFHAYd MMOJ — dSN TO0-ZE6-000-LFC
0070 00" o 0o 0o 000 Qo0 NOIJYLITIGYHIT - 48N TOO-TE6-000-LPT
g0 0 000 000 0o o 00°0 NOTLITOWAG L2"00dd - 48N 100-0£6-000-L%CT
co-¢ 00" 0 Q0" C 00°0 0070 FSHAIXHY EOVETIW dSH g00-098-000-L¥C
08”0 0070 000 g0°C c0°0 QHINTIHY INYdD -~ SESNILXE 000-008-000-L¥2T
00"0 000 000 neto 000 LIEINHE T LTS 000~B8TL-000-L¥T
000 co0-0 0070 0e°o 00°0 SAXYIL TI0¥ANd 000-CTL~000~LFT
0070 000 00" 0 000 000 TONYEOSNI HITYHH dSN 000-%0L-000-LF2
0070 00°0 (o] D] 000 0070 dSN — SHOWM 000~20L-000-L%C
srnaTpusdxy tadAl qunosoy

000 3d=a

saIn3TRUadxy

00t 00°0 0070 0070 0070 SHANEATY 'TYLOL
0070 00°0 000 0070 00" 0 000 3deg Te3olL
00" 0 c0°C 00°0 000 00°0 isnusAE TEIOL
000 o000 00°0 0070 0070 HNOONI LSWEUALNI 000-799-000-L%C
000 0070 00" 0 co°0 000 SETYS HSN0H 000~685-000-LFZ
0070 0070 00°0 c0°0 00°0 SINEWISHNGHIZE INTID ~ d8N 000-885-000-L%Z
anuaary adAl JUNCISV

oog 23dag

Sanuassy

dSN ~ LbZ Pund

qdasn {"TYIIONEY) TYRION {(TYHIONTY ) TYWEON LAasand qECNAENY LADGNE NOILITYDSHT HETRON 1O
5904 % HONYIYHE £202/1€/80 ¥Z-£20Z TYNILTHC
BIAYIIVAY FONYIVE dIA ¥Z-E20Z

$6°9T :pereTdwoD Iewox TROSTE % dmy eso¥ :ga

£70Z/TE/80 DNIANE dJOI¥Ed FIEEEd I9S

Lz/91T :=bea JTHSNMOL TSCY ¥0d I90dEY FENITANEAXE (NY A0NIAEH Wd SE:S0 E€Z0T/LO/B0



000 o600 [+1¢ ] 000 00" 0 SITISNTHL 000-666-TLE-BFC
qno-szsgsueal iadil 3UNOITY
9T 1E 0Z E0L LY 08°969 12 00°00% ‘69 00°00% ‘69 roan3Tpuedrd TBI0L
000 g0 0 go"0 0070 0ot o FSNFIXT SACENVTITIOSIN N00-GG96—-TLE-6FT
00°0 co'o 00" 0 000 co"C SINTRASANEWNITY NOTLATIDSEIA 000-G26-T1LE-BFT
0070 000 000 0070 0070 HONYMOTTY HOVETIR 000-098~-TLE~EFT
00" 0 000 00°0Q 0ot o 00°0 SENOHATTEL 000-088-TLE-GYT
00°0¢ ao0°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SNOILATYDSINS/ SONTITAR/ SINa 000-0E8-TLE-6FC
[T D& 500°TT 06 766 a0 000’2t o000 ‘eT ASNEIKE QYHHMIAO FOLIIQ 000~0Z8-TLE~BFC
€808 GETQST'Y 59 6B8°T 00°000°9 O 000’9 EOLOAISNI ONITANTI 000-£08-TLE~EFZ
Z8 c& 05" E96°8 05°9¢€0’0T 00000 °6T 007000761 FOLOEISHNI TEOTUMLDETE 000-E08-TLE-6FZ
00°0 00" 0 000 00" 0 0070 SHONIIEIN FHHIO Z00-TO08-TLE-6FT
L9791 00700021 00°00%°2 00" 00% ‘FT 007 00F ‘BT INEOYHYR IIWEEd 100~T08~TLE~BFC
0070 00°0 0070 000 000 SADIAYES TYNIOTALNOD 000-I08-TLE-6FT
00°0 0gt0 00°C 0oto 00”0 ASNAEXE ONITIVH/H2YLS0d 000-6ZL-TLE-6FC
00°0 0e"o o]+l 060 000 SEITILNS O00-9ZL-TLE-GPE
0at o 00" 0 00"0 00°0 Qoo SEASNAANA UISINGHIHEE N00-TZL-TLE-BFC
co"0 00°0 000 00°0 Qat o SEXYI LMIWACTIWIAN 000-6TL-TLE-BFZ
0070 00°0 00" 0 0070 000 ROIIAGTHINGD AMI/ LNTHE LT 000-8TL-TLE-€FZ
000 00°0 0070 000 oo FENAIXE EHYOIOER/¥OIH 000-GTL-TLE-6PZ
00°0C 060 0070 [s1000] 000 SEOYM TYITEHTO Q00-20L-TLE-6VE
COTER §8TBIP’E ST 182 00°000°9 000009 YOIOIISHI TYOINTHDHR T00-T0L-TLE-BFC
96" 1€ 00"seT'8 00" SEB‘E 00°000°2T 007000721 TYDINYHOEW,/ G0LOEASNT ONIATING 000-T0L~TLE-BFT
sanatpuedryE :9dAl JUNODDY
1LE 3dad
seanzTpusdxy
86EE G8°00LT9 ST 662 €C 00°000786 pO* 000786 SANNIATI TYLOL
L¥"EE 00°¥0Z ‘59 00°96LZE 00°000°86 00" 00c ‘86 Tie adea Te30l
00°0 0070 000 0070 0ot o IUI-SIBFSUBRIL TENOL
0070 00" 0 00°0 0cTo 00°0 SETISNYEL 000-669-TLE-6¥T
UT-SI8FsuLy :9dAL IUNODOY
LFEE 00"¥0Z ‘59 00*96L°Z¢E 0000086 00° 000786 anusAsy TBICL
000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0C FHOINT 18BIELNI 000-729-TLE-6TVT
06°1% 00°SLL'8 00°622’9 00°000'ST 00°C00'ST SIIWIAE TYDINYHOIN 0G80-9L7-TLE-BFT
oot 0o a 000 Go"o s 3400 SLINGEd TTHM SHO-9LF-TLE-OFZ
LE SE 00°29076 0D BEG'Y 00°000“FT 00°000°FT SITHEHd DNIgHRId 0F0-9LF-TLE-EFC
QE"EE 00"9L9 9T 00" ¥zZE’S 00°000°SE 00°000°S2 SLIMEHEd TEOTHIOETE 0EQ-SLY~TLE-BFT
ET"TC Q0" 6ST’E 00"5¥8 00" 000°F 00°000°F MEIATY NYIZ TZ0-9L%-TLE~BFT
917 1€ 00°9867LE 00° %99 ¢T 00°00070% 00°000°0F SLINGEd DNICTIING QZ0-9LP-TLE-6FT
anussdY 24dAl IUNODDY
TLE 343G
007001 (GT£05) ST €08 0070 00°0 000 3dsg TRIOL
00 00T (8T €06) 517208 000 jo]¢ ] anuaasy TR0
00 00T (g1 e0s? G1 €08 000 0o o SONTFJQIAIC ¥ ESEHELINT 000-$99-000-6%2
anusasy :9dAL JUNODOY
ooo aded
SOTIUDADY
aNAE NOTIIDIASNI HNIQIINd - 6% Py
qEsn {TYIWEONEY) TYHMON {(TYREONTY) THRON LASdadg GEANEWNY IAOINE NOTLATEDSHA YATHALH I
504 $ HONYTYE £Z02¢/TE/80 pZ-£Z0T TENIDIEC
ATEIIVAY JONYIVE dLA A N AA
¥6°97 :ipejefdwo) IESL TEOSTA % dmy ss0¥ :€d
£Z0Z/TE/80 DNIANI JOTHEEd qTggHd I8
L/ LT :obeg JTHSNMOL ESOY ¥Od IE0dTE FENITANEIXE ANY HONIATE Wd §E:G0 €Z02/L0/60



LS 0% §9°LE6 3T GE 209 TT 00° 00982 00°009 82 SEYNLICNAEYE 2 SEANTATT A0 LEN

9z 1E 0Z E0L'LY 08°969°1Z 007007 "62 00" 00F ‘69 STINITANTIXT TYIOL

8§ €¢g GR°00L'¥9 GT 662 'EE 007000786 00- 00086 SHEARIATY TYIOL

1gNRA NOIIOEASNI SHIQIINE - 6%¢ PURd

9z 1€ 02 €0L’'LY 08°969 712 0000762 00" 00% 69 STIALIANTINE THIOL

9Z 1€ 0Z E0L LY 08°969°1C 00° 007 ‘69 06 00% ‘69 TLE 3dRg TeIOL

0070 Q0°0 00°0 co0°0C go 0 IAng-sI9FsuURIL TEACI

sz Tpuadxs

aNnd NOTIDEASNTI ONICIING - 6FZ PUL

azsn (TYWIONTY) TYHION (TYRIONSY) TYHEON 1E900d TEINTRY hutolafet=s NOILATHOSHA FIGHON TS
1508 % AONETYL £Z0Z/1E/80 ¥Z-£202 TENIDTEO

FTEYIIVAY ADNYIYE dIA ¥E-£202

Lz/81 :ebeg

$6°97 :pejeTdmo) IwSx TeDSTH %
£Z02/TE/80 HNIONI JOT¥Ed
JTHSNMOL ESOY ¥0d IMOdEE FEALIANEdXE dNY ENNHATE

dmi 950y -4l
qIgdad ILes|
Hd GE:G0 ETOZ/LO/6I(



98°82T (6L GLB'T) 6L°GLE’S 00°00679 0070059 SHEALIANIZAYT % SEONIATE I0 IEN

0o 007000752 0070 00°00075Z 00000752 SMIALIONAEKE TYIOL

65792 A Al XA R ¥4 6L°6LE'8 DO 006G 'IE 00°00s'TE SAANTATE TYIOL

gNOE © E 4 - §6Z pund

0070 00* 000’52 000 00-000°Sse 00000 ‘se SIMMNLIANAdXE TYIOL

0070 00000752 000 00°000°52 000007352 £6. 23daQ TeIoL

00" 0 007 000°c2 000 00700052 Q0 000’sze raznaTpuadxd [e310L

0070 00000752 00°0 00°0C0°52 00° 000752 SEEYHOENd ILNTRIINOE D34 000~GLG6-E6L-GEE

000 000 000 000 0070 SAHIANES TYNLOVEINOD DO0-T08-E6L-GST

0070 000 000 00" 0 000 SEITJANS 93d 000~LZL-EBL-5GE

800 00°0 000 0070 0% 0 SASNIIXE QHSENTHITI 000-TZL-E6L-GGT

aznaTpuadx® :adAn 2UnNcoDY

g6l a1dadg

0070 060 0c-0 00" 0 000 ooo 3deq TelCl

000 00°0 000 000 0070 :panyTpuadxy Tel10L

00°90 000 (o]oRdls] 0070 000 FOUYHD INTHdINOE 234 000-858-000-G&¢

600 00°0 00" 90 000 00" 0 ONITIVH/A9YLS0d 000-6ZL-000-GSZ

00" o 00°0 co0 0070 000 NOTIOETIINGD IXY YHROTIHI 000-8TL-000-G5T

0070 000 co-o 000 000 NOIIOETIINOD dMI CER/¥0Td 000-GTL-000-5SE

0070 000 000 0070 000 ASNTAXE TONTINSNI HITYIH 000-¥0L-000-GST

GO0 00°0 000 000 000 SHOVM-NOIYELS INIHAY HTEYD 000-20L-000-852

sanyrpuadxy :edi] 3uncddy

oo0 adsg

saxn]TpusdRE

65792 Al T A gL GLE'S 007006 'TE 0D0°00G TE SANNEATS TYIOL

66792 1Z°F2L'ET B8L°GLE'S 00 00G'TE 00006 ‘TE 000 3dea T®3IOL

00670 0070 000 00°0 00°0 IUT-SIDISURIL TBIOL

00°0 000 0070 00" 0 00°0 (NI) SUTISNVAL 000-669-000-552

ur-sragsueal :eadil IUNCIDY

65792 (AR Z AR NS G6L°GLE’® Q0008’1 00°006°1€E ionuaasyE TRIOL

i6°%E 19°08L°€Z 6E"BTIL L 00°006'1E 00°008'1E SIAIEORY 9Hd 000~299-000-552

00 00T  (0F-959) 0v° 959 000 0070 SANAATAIG/ LETIHINT C00-%99-000-G5Z

snusasy :odAl 1UNODOY

000 3dac

SINUDADY

aNnd 9 ® 4 - §5¢ PURS

agsn (IYHEONTY) TYRMCN {TYIRIONEY) THREONR 199dng JREANEWNY s caleinty ROTIJIE0SHEA UIIHAN 5
1908 % FONYTYE £Z0Z/TE/80 FZ-£202 TYNIOIHEO

FTECTIVAY AONYTYE QLA $Z-£20%

7g-9T :peaeTdwo) Xeex TRISTA %
£zZ0Z/TE/80 ONIQNE dOI¥Ed
JTHSHMOL US0d Yo I90dTd FENITCNIIXT ANV HONIAL]

1z/61T  @bed

dm], 2808 THE(
HAIGgAG IS8
Ha GE£:60 £202/L0/6!



002 99°659 9T vE0FE 00" 000°LT 00°000°LT STANLIANTIRE 3 STANITATE A0 LIAN
g0 o 00" 0 00" C 00" 0 000 STEALTIANEIXE TYLOL
00T 997659 9T PETOPE 00" 000°LT 00°000 LT SEANEATY TYLOL
cqund TEALDALSYEANI -~ 207 pund
00°0 0070 Qo°0 0070 0070 SUYAIIANEAXE THEIOL
0070 0070 000 0o g 000 oo 3dea TR30L
000 0070 0070 000 0o e IAN0-SASISURIL TEYOL
0070 000 000 00" 0 000 YEISNTEL 000-666-000~-20F
Jng-szegzsuerl :2dAl JUNODDY
0070 000 Q00 0070 0070 raaNTPULdEE [el0L
000 00" 0 0070 0070 00°0 INEHAYd ISEMELNI 000-566-000-20¥
000 co-0 0070 oo o oo°o INFEHAYS TEdIDNIHEd 000-T166—-000-20F
00°0 00°0 0070 000 000 SROANYITEIS TN/ A¥TLA0 TEIIIYD Z00-0L6-000-20F%
0070 060 000 0070 000 ALMIYS DITEAL/AYILNO TYLILYD T00-0L6-000-20V
0o 0070 Qoo 00°0 000 aNYT 3 907TE/AYILN0 TELIED 000-0L6-000-20F
0o0°e 0070 00°0 0070 0070 SNOANYTTIOSIH 000-956~000-207
000 0070 00°0 oot o 600 SEINLIARAENE LOY¥ WOOHTEL 000-0£6-000-20%
000 000 000 00°0 00°0 SADTAMES TYALOVILNOO 000-T08-000-C0F
0070 00°0 00°0 000 000 SEITE4ANS 000-$ZL-000-20¥%
sanatpusdxy :adAl IUNCOOY
000 adsq
saxnaTpusdxd
0o0°¢ 99 65991 FETOVE 00000 LT 00000 LT SEANIANY TYLOL
002 997669791 PEOFE 00000 LT 007000 LT o0 3ded TeIOL
00" 0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 UT-SISFSUBIL TEIOL
go¢ 0070 00" 0 00 00°0 SNCHENYTIEOS LW/ SEEASHYEL Z00-669~000-20F
000 00°0 0070 000 000 AIAIYS DITINd/SETASNYEL 100-669-000-20F
000 000 0070 000 000 QN¥'T 3 og7Id/SYEASNYAL 000-669-000-20¥%
uj-sxagsueal :adAl IUNCODY
00°¢ 997659 ‘9T FETOVE 00°0007LT 00°0007LT ianuassy [RAOL
000 00" 0007LT 00°0 00°0007LT 00" 000"LT SHANTATY LY WOOETIHL 000-2L9-000-20F
007001 (fe-0vE) 7€ OFE 00°0 ng o LSTMIHLNT 000-~¥99-000-20¥%
0070 000 0070 00" 0 00 0 HWROONI &LNYID 000-065-000-20F
anuaszd :9dil IUNODOY
000 3dsa
SBNUDADY
aNad TENIDALSYEINI - 20F Pund
qasa {TYHEONEY) TERHCH {TYIRIONEY) TYEON Id9aNg aEdNENY IES00" NOILATHEOSEC FHEAWNAN T
1oad % HONMTVL £Z0Z/TE/ 80 FZ-£202 TYNIDIEO
ATEETIVAY AONYTIYE dLA ¥z-£202

$6°97 peroTdwmo)d Ie9K TROSTE %
£Z0Z/TE/80 ONIONE JOIdEd
JTHSNMOL HSCd ¥od THMOdTd HdNLIQNEIYE ONY ENNIATAT

Lz/oz iebea

dmy esog :dC
AIFgEHEd < ZeS(
Hd GE:60 £2T0Z/L0/6(C



00°00T (897 8T) 89°8BT 60"0 0o o STIALTANHEAXE ¥ SEONIAHT J0 IIN

000 0g- o 0070 000 [slone] STINLTANIAXE TY¥LOL

00°00T {g9-81) 89781 00" 0 00°0 SEANIATE TEIOL

¥ 3 L - T0L pUng

007 00T (89°8T) 39°BT 00t 0 000 SEANIAEY TYLIOL

007001 {89"81) 8981 co"0 00°0 000 3dsg T30

00°0 00°0 Q0" Q 00°0C 600 IUI-SI@ISURIL TBICL

co-¢ 0070 0070 00 C 00°0 SANANA JAHIO — SETISNVEL 000-669-000~T0L

ul-siaoIsuriy :adAlL 3UNCOOY

00" 00T (89-8T) 89781 Q00 0070 lanudasy TRI0L

00°Q0T (g9-8T) 8981 000 0070 TRQONI LSEIHLNT 000-%99-00C-T0L

snuoasy :9dAl uUnooOY

o0 adag

sonusAS]

¥ % I - T0L PURE

gasn (TYRMONGY) TYRHON (THRICHTY} TYWEON LESCLE dJEINERY IZodng NOILdIdDsdd MEERAN 1D
IAHad % HONYTYE £20Z/1E/80 #Z-£202 TENISTEC
TIICIIYAY EONYINE QLA FZ~£20C

76°97 :poleTdwo) Iesi TEOSTI §
€Z0Z/TE/80 SNIGNE UOTYEL
Lz/1z :sbed ATESNMOI WSOY ¥OE 190dd@d FYALIANESXH ANY EONIAEY

dmi @809 :€Qd
TIGYET Ie80
Wa 6€:50 £202/L0/60



Q0 001 (LL-G) LL™G Qoto co’0 SWYNIICGNEEYE 3 SEONIARY 40 AN

00" 0 000 000 000 000 STINIIANEENE TYIOL

00° 0071 (LL-S) LL'S 000 00" 0 SHONTARS TYIOL

IONOJ XYL - £0L PULE

o]eha] 000 00°0 0070 000 SMINTICNEAKE TELOL

0070 00°0 00" 0 a0°o c0°0 oop 2deq TR0

00 0 poto Q0" 0 000 Q0" 0 1INQ-SISFSURIL TEIOL

00" 0 co-¢ 00°0 Q0" 0 0070 SYTISNYIL 000-666—-000-€0L

ang-sxagsueri :9dAl JunodY

co'a 00°0 000 go-o 000 :eanaTpuedxy TEIOL

oo 0 go°o 000 0070 00" 0 SOOERYTTEOS I 000-666-000-€0L

sznartpuadxy :adAl JuUNoODY

£o0 3dag

gaIniTpuadxy

00°00T (Le8) LL™S 00°0 an°o SHANFATI 'THLOL

Q0 00T (LL°G) LLg 0o*o 0070 000 deq TeleL

00°001 (LL-g) LL*S 000 000 ronuaady T®I0L

00 00T (LL*8) LL™S 00°0 00°0 SANIATAIG 5 LISEIFINI 000~-%99~C00~£0L

anuaassy :odil JUNCIOY

poo 2deg

SENUIADY

NI XYL — £0L PUNE

qEs (TEREONEY)  THRION (TR IONTY)  THIEON 1990049 QEANINY LEDONY NOTILaTIosHd YAEHAN 1
Lodd % HONYTYE £Z0EZ/TIE/B0 ¥Z-€E20¢ TYNIDTEC

TTEUIIYAY SONYIVd dLX ¥Z-£20Z

7697 -peisrtdwmo)n Iesk TE0STd %
€Z0Z/TE/80 DNIAGNE dOIYEd

LZ/2Z 19beg JINSNMOL TS0Y Wod Idod=d FTUOLIANEAIXE ONY TANIATE

dMI 9s0¥ :HC
HIEgAC 1 xeS(
Wd GE:60 €Z0Z/LO/6I(



00°00T ST°§92 (ge-592) 060 00°0 SMEAIICNTIXE 3 SEANEATM A0 IIN

ET"E 05 68T 8T 0G°88% 00 FLL'ST 00 ¥LL BT STINIIANIAXE TELOL

ZL T GL 05781 ETARNAN 00 FPLL BT 00 pLL 8T SEANEATY TYIOL

IPOMINGD QiAM E¥YT HSII - FOL pung

£T° € 05°681T°8T 05°88% 0O"BLL'BT 00" PLL ST STENSIANAIXE THLOL

£1°¢ 066817871 057 88¢% Q0 FLL'BT 00 %LL8T 000 3dsg TR3IOL

00°0 00" 0 0ot o 0070 000 $3NO-SISFSURILL TEIOL

000 00°0 000 co"0 00" 0 SYAISNTIL 000-666-000-F0L

ano-sragsuery :addy Junodd¥

£1°€ 0576817871 05" 88S 00 FLL ST 00 FLL/8T toznaTpusdxy Te3CL

00" o0 00" 0ST 000 00°0ST 0008t SAQEANVTIHDSTIH 000-856-000-%0L

go-o 00°¥Z9 ‘81 00°0 00" %2981 00° 29 ‘8T HONYNIINIVHN VT 000-0£6-000-F0L

007001 (05°88G) 067889 00" 0 000 INTIESITANd-TONYNILNIVH T/8 000-006-00C-F0L

sanaTpusdxy 1sdAlL UnOTOY

poo 3dag

saxnyTpuadxy

ZL'T SLT0SF 81 SZTETE 007 %LL'8T 0O FLLIBT SEANZATY TEIOT

LT SL OGP ‘ST R A 00 FLL’8T 00 FLL'BT 000 adeg TeE3OL

0070 0070 00°0 00°0 000 cUT-sI9FsuURIL TeI0L

000 g0 0 00°0 Q070 goto SUAASHTAL 000-669-000-F0L

Ul-sxegsueal :3dil JUNCIDY

L T GL 06T '8T GZ ETE 00 FLL BT 00" FLL 8T ienuUsARY TRIOL

yLT SLT00E8T Y AR AN 00529781 00"z ‘8l SINIHSSESSY TYIDE4S 000-2L9-000~%0L

000 007081 g0° o 00°08T 00° 08T AHOONI LETIELNI 000-799-000-%04

anuaasy :=diAl JUNCODY

D00 3deC

SONUSLDY

TOYINOD CEEM EIMYT HSIZ — pOL PULS

qEsn (TIWIONEY ) TUIION (TYRICNTY} IYE0ON Iaogod JECHINYT LADINE NOTLAIT90SHG HIETHAN 1L
Load % FONYTIVE £Z0Z/T£/80 ¥EZ-£20Z TENISTYC

FTITIITAY TONYIVNE dLA 5Z-£Z202

iLz/€z :9bea

JTHSNMOJL ZSOY ¥OI 1¥0dTd MENLTANTIRE ANV FNNEARY

%597 :penerduop Iwex TeOSTd %
£Z02/TE/80 ONIONE JOT¥Ed

dm], ascg :dC
AIGGHT 1 IBE]
WA GEIG0 £T0ZT/LO/E!



00" 0 00°0 000 007 ¢ 8070 STINLIONIAYT 3 STONIATI IO TEIN

000 00°09L7ZE go"o BOT09LZE 00T09L’‘eE SETMNLIUNIJXE TYIOL

00°0 0oTo9L’EE 00" 0 0o o9L‘zE 00°09L’ZE SEONTATY TY¢IOL

IQNAE q¥S UYHEYdd ENYI - G0L PUnd

0070 00709L7ZE 00°0 o0to9L’ze 00°09L‘ZE STINIIANTEIXE TYIOL

000 00°08L°ZE 00°0 00°09L'cCE 00°09L 2 000 3GeQ TEI0L

0070 00°09L°2¢E 000 00t09L’zE 00°09L'ZTE raanaTpURdXE Tel0l

0o o 00 09L 0070 00°09L 00°09L SNOSNYTIHOSIH 000-556-000-G0L

000 0p°oo00‘ze 000 00" 0002E 00700072 AONYNIILNIYR 000-0£6-000-50L

sanaTpuadxy :adAl UNOIDY

000 3dag

gaxnjTpuadxy

000 0p-ogL'ze 0G0 00" 0SLZE 00°09L72E SANNTATI T¥LOL

000 00°09L72€E 00" 0D0°09LZE 00°09L‘ZE 000 3deq Te3el

0070 0070 0G0 00°G 00°0 ruI-sadIsuery Tel0L

000 00°0 Qoo 0070 00 ¢ EHISNTEL 000-669-000-50L

ur-siegsueal :adil JUNCOIY

000 00T09LEE 000 00" 09L'ZE 00°09L'ZE rsnusARE TRIOL

0070 0G0 oc-o 0070 0070 THOONI MHEHIO 000~-089-000~50L

000 00-oo0‘eE 0070 00°00072E 00* 000728 SINAWSSHSSY TYIDUIS 000-ZL5-000-50L

000 00°08L 00780 00°09L 00°09L FTHOONT ISTYIINT 000-$F99-000-50L

snusady :odAL JUNCIDY

000 2dad

SINUINDY

aRAd qY¥S dYREVEd ENYT - G0L PURd

aESN (THIMONAY) TYIRION (TYRHONEY) TYRION IFoang CHANERY hrcalafatcy NOILETHNSIT JATHAN IS
0ad % FONYTYE £202/1£/80 ¥Z-£202 TYNISTIEQ

FTITIIEAY BEONYTIYE dLX ¥Z-£202

7697 :pozeTdwo) IedX TEISTI %
€Z0Z/TE/80 SNIANE COTHEL

LZ/%2 rebedg SIHSNMOL ASO¥ ¥O4d Id0d™d TINLICNAIXE ONY AONEATY

dmI 9soy¥ dC
FI99Hd P Ie8[
Wd SEG0 £TOZ/LO/EC



00°00T 00°009 T {(0p-oo9 ‘1) 0600 000 SMEALTANIAXE 3 SEONIATE IC 1IN

8¢ T 00°QsT’89 00 009°T 00°0GL 6% 00°08L769 SEINIIINEdXE THIOL

0070 B0T06L769 00°0 00705469 00" 08L769 SHANZATE TYIOL

raNnd EMYT 00ISAIL - LOL PUTE

62°¢C 0o 06T ‘89 00°002°T 00 0GL’69 0005469 $EINLIONTLXT TEI0L

82°C 00 05T 89 00°0Co ‘T 00" 06L769 00" 05L ‘69 oo 3ded TEIOL

000 000 00" 0 0o go-e tInp-sI9FSURIL TRIOL

000 000 000 0070 oo*o SYAIASNYIL 000~666-000~L0L

sno-szagsueal :odAr 3uUnoooy

6272 00"0GT ‘89 00" 00977 00°05L769 DO 0SL 62 rednTRusdxy TB10L

0070 00°06L7E 0070 00°0GL’E 00 0SL E SNOANTYTTIOSIH 000-556-000-L0L

2% 2T 00" 00% '¥9 00°00%°T 0000099 00 000799 IONYNALNIYH EIYT ODISdIL 000~0£6-000-L04

sangtpusdxy :edAl IUNOIDY

000 3d2a

saznaTpuadxy

0070 00°06L7'69 0070 00°05L°69 00 0SL'E9 SEANIATY TYIOL

0070 000G 69 00°0 00" 0SL'69 00°0GL 89 ono 3dag Te3OL

00" 0 000 00" 0 oc°o 08" 0 IUT-SIPISURIL TRICL

00°90 0070 000 00°0 Qo0 SUEASNYIL 000-669-000~L0L

ui-sasgsuerr :odAl 3IUNODOY

000 00054769 060 00°05L"69 00°0SL 69 ranuaasy Te3ol

000 007000799 00°0 00000798 00°000 799 SINAWSSASSY TYIDEIS 000-2L5-000-L0L

000 00 0SL E 0070 00 0GL'E 0o-oGL’E HHOONI TLSHYTINT 000-¥99-C00-L0L

anuzasy =dil JURODDY

000 3dsaG

SRINUDADY

auad TEYT ODISHIT - LOL PURE

a%sn (TYRIONEY) THHION (TYIMONTY)  TYIEON raoand qHEANIRY IE2ang NOILATHOSEA AIIHNAN 1E
Ioad % FONYTH £202/18/80 ¥Z-£20¢ TYNIOTHED
TTATTIVAY HONYTYd TIA vZ-£202

¥6°97 :pe3eTdwo) tesxy TRSSTH %
£z0zZ/TE/80 ONIQNE QOIddd
JTHSNMOIL FSO¥ ¥0d I¥odmMy HIALIANEdXE NV EONIATY

1z/5z isbeg

dmI 9s0y EC
HIHEHAT ARE[
WA SL:G0 £T0E/L0/6H



LY ET (05885} {05°08T) (00°69L) (00-869L) SEMALTANEAXE 3 SHANEANE 0 IEN

§0°8T 0s°618 0sro8t 00°00C°T 00700071 STAQITANEEXT TY.LOL
00°0 00°TEZ ao"o 00° 12 00°TEC SHONEATE TYLOL
ISIHOIT SHUYOHS ATIOH -~ 198 pPUnA

S0°8T 067618 05 0BT 007000 T 00°000°T STINLIGNIIXE THLIOL
50781 066718 0c 08T 007000°T 00°000°T 000 3dag TR3I0%
00°0 000 000 g0 0 06°C 11N0-$§I9TSURILL TEICL
0G°0 000 000 0070 0oto FHISHYTIL 000-666-000-T98
Jnp-sxegsuea] :adAg JUNCIDY

S0°8BT 05°618 087081 00" 000°T Qo-o0C’T rsangTpuadxy 1e310L
80070 000 0070 00°0 00°0 SONOANYTTIHEDS TN 000-956-000-128
S0°8T 057618 0670871 00°000°T 00°000°T SEILITILO 00C-026-000-128
sanatpuadry :adil JUNODDY

000 3dag

soInaTPpUSdxRd

00°0 00 TEC 0g"0 00°TEZ 00" 1EZ SEONIAET TELOL
0070 D0°TEZ 00°0Q 00 TEZ 00°1c2 000 3adsag TE3OL
oc 0 co'o 8070 00 0 0g o UI-sIsgsuwLl TEICL
oc o 0070 0070 000 000 SERASNTAL 000-669-000-198
ur-sxaysuezy :addl 3unesoy

000 00" TEZ 000 00°1EE 00" TET renuaadyd TVIOL
0070 00°18 0c 0 00" 18 00°18 SINFHSSESSY TYIDEAS 000-2L9~000-198
0070 00°0%T 00°Q Q0 08T 00°0ST AHOONI ISWEHINE 000-799-000~-198
snusasy :edil JUnoOOOY

000 3deg

sonuaadyg

SIHOIT $HYOHS RTIOH ~ 198 pPung

aqIsa {TYREONEY) THRCN {THITEONGY) TYNION LASANE QEANEWRYE IESINE NOTILATEO8EHd GHIHAN T9
1209 % HONYTVd £202/TE/80 FE-£202 TENIDTHEO
ATELTIVAY HONYIYE JdLA ¥Z-£202

v6°9T :pelreTduo) Ivex TEOSTH § dml esod :dgd

£20Z/TE/80 HNIUNZ QOIYAL TG tI9SN

Lz/92 tabeg JTHSMMOL TS0 ¥0d LYC0ETd TIOLIANIAXE NV JANEAET W3 GE£:60 £202/L0/60



Z0ELT gz L6T'6E8 (gg sz 'vio) 00" gLE'¥TE 00" 2L6PET STENLIANEIXE ¥ SHANTATY 0 L3N

0F "% TG LLLI02G'T 6% 60L7ET1H 00" LBV PEE’E 00 L8 'FEE’E saNnd TY - SHMALIANZEIXE TYIOL

096 6L 7LE'6GE’E 1Z 787 66T 00" 66F ‘655 °E 00°6G% ‘665 °E SaNOd ITY — SHANIATI TYIOL

000 0070 000 ocTo 00°0 STINLICNEAXE 3 $SHUOANIATY J0 IEN

00" 0 0070 Gote 00°0 0g*0 SHINLIANIAXE THIOL

0G0 0g°o 0070 0070 0070 SEONTARY TYLIOL

:SINFHISHEANI —- G98 PURE

000 00" 0 00" 0 000 00" 0 STINIIANHIXE “I¥IOL

0070 0070 060 00°8¢ 000 oo 3dsC TeI0L

000 go-e 00" 0 0G0 0070 rpanyTpusdRE 12301

0c 0 000 0o 0070 [a[elds} SHAA AEQOSIAGY 100-8TL-C0D0-598

aarn)Tpusdxy (adAl JUNCIOY

poo adeg

ssangTpuadxy

00°0 0070 00°0 0070 0c-0 SEONTAT TYIOL

0070 0070 00 0070 0070 000 388G TEIACL

00" 0 000 oo 000 000 ronudAly 1e1eL

000 0070 00" 0 00°0 00" 0 SSOT/NIVD N 100-%99-000-598

snuaaay :adi] JUROOOY

goo 3ded

SENUSALDY

SINTHISTANI - G988 PUNE

agsn (TERRONTY) TYRHEON (TYIRHNONTY) IYIEON 190N CHONIRY LEsand NOTIATHOSHA FITHAN IS
IH0d % FINYIYE £Z0Z/TE/80 ¥Z~£20T TYNISTHO

TTATIIYAY AONYTYE QLA FZ-€T0T

Le/LE

:obeg

$6°97 :pojerTdmo) Ieex TEOSTd §
£Z70Z/TE/80 ONIONZ QOT¥EL
ATHSNMOL HSOW ¥Od Idodmd FANITONHIKE ANY HONSATE

dm] =250y :dC
FIIHAT 1 IVS[
Wd GEIG0 €20Z/LO/6C



09/07/2023 05:37 PM BALBNCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 1/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 08/31/2023
CB: Rose Twp

Fund 101 GENERAIL FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*xk Dggets *H¥

101-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 163,266.33 16,602.19
101-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 1,787,949.37 1,787,94%.37
101-000-003-001 cn's 20,000.00 20,000.00
101-000-003-002 ORKLAND COUNTY POOL 100,193.01 100,285.12
101-000-003-003 MICHIGAN CLASS 21,482.23 21,678.67
101-000-004-000 PETTY CASH-TREASURER 120,0C 120.00
101-000-004-001 PETTY CASH - GENERAL 100.900 106,00
161-000~-018~000 PETTY CBSH 0.00 0.60
101-006-019-0G0 A/R CABLE TV CCMMISSICNS 4,00 0.00
101-000-020-~000 A/R ENVIRONMENTAL INFRASTRUCTU 0,00 Q.00
101-0060-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
101-000-027-000 TAX RECEIVABLES 0.00 0.60
101-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/PERS. ¢,00 0.00
101-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-035-001 A/R REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
101~000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
101~G00-067-000 DUE FROM NSP FUND 0.0C 0.00
101-000-067-203 DUE FROM EVELINE DRIVE FUND 0.00 0.0Q
101-000-067-204 DUE TO/FROM BIG TRAILL MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD FUND .00 0.00
101-000-067-206 DUE TCG/FROM FIRE FUND 50, 000.00 0.00
1¢1-000-067-209 DUE TO/FROM CEMETERY FOND 0.00 G.00
101-000-067-245 DUE TO/FROM COMM DEVELOP 0.00 ' 0.00
101-000-067-247 DUFE. TO/FRCM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-249 DURTO/FRCM BLDG INSPECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-255 DUE TO/FROM PEG FUND 0.00 0.00C
101-000-067-402 DUE TO/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-701 DUETO/FROM TRUST & AGENCY 370.52 370.52
101-000-067-703 DOUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 2,296.,93 2,296.93
101-G00-067-704 DUE TO/FROM FISH LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00C
101-000-067-705 DUE TO/FROM LAKE BRAEMAR 0.00 0.60
101-000-067-707 DUE TO/FROM TIPSICO LAKE MATNTENANCE .00 0.00
101-000-067-861 DUE TO/FROM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT 0.00 0.00
101-000-078-000 DUE FROM STATE 0.00 .00
101-000-078-0G1 DUE TO CAKLAND CCUNTY 0.00 0.60
101-000-078-002 DUE TO/FRCM GENESEE COUNTY ¢.00 0.00

Total Assets 2,145,778.38 1,949,402.80

*%% Tjabilities ***

101-000-201-000 DEFERRED REVENUE 0.00 0.00
101-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 88,761.84 199.68
101-000-203-000 HEALTE INSURANCE PAYABLE 0.00 G.0C
101-000-204-000 " WAGES PAYABLE 0.00 0.060
101-000-205-000 ACCRUED LEGAL FEES .00 0.00
101-000-214-000 SUSPENSE ACCOUNT 0.00 0.00
101-060-214-001 DUE TC OPEB TRUST FUND 0.00 0.0C
101~000-214-249 DUE TO BLDG. INSPECTICN FUND 0.00 0.00
101~000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
101~000-229~000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 .00
10:1~000-230~-000 MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUCTIONS 0.00 892 .24
101-000~231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
101-000-232-000 FSA 0,00 0.00
101-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PERSCO 0.00 ¢.,00
101-000-234-00¢ GARNISHMENTS 0.00 0,00
101-9H00~339-0C0 DEFERRED REVENUE - BRPA 678,032,.41 678,032.41

Total Liabkilities , 766,794.25 679,124.33

*%% Pund Balance ¥%%

101-000-320-00C0 FUND BALBNCE 2,209,128.43 2,209,128.43
101-000-398-000 INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE 13,481.24 13,481.24
101-000-399-000 INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B {8,548.50) (8,548.50)

Total Fund Balance 2,214,061.17 2,214,061.17



09/07/2023 05:37 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 2/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 08/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 2,214,061.17
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 (835,077.03)
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Reg FB 1,378,084.14
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (108,705.867)
Ending Fund Balance 1,270,278.47
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 1,949,402.80

* Year Not Closed



$9/07/2023 05:37 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 3/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 08/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 201 APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*xk Aggetm *hH

201-000-001-000 CASH-APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 1, 695.30 (69.64)
201-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 2,036.,57 2,036.57
201~-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 .00
201-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAYX FUND 0.00 0.60

Total Assets 3,731.87 1,966.93

*+% Tjabilities ***

201-000-202-000 ACCQUNTS PAYABLE 1,302.44 0,00
201-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 1,302.44 0.00

*%% Fund Balance ***

201-000-3%90-000 FUND BALANCE 3,641.88 3,641.88
Total Fund Balance 3,641.88 3,641.88
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 3,641.88
et of Revenues V3 Expenditures - 22-23 (1,212.45)
#22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 2,429.43
Met of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Yeaz (462.50)
Ending Fund Balance 1,966.93
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 1,966.83

* Year Not Closed



09/07/2023 05:37 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP 4/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 08/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 203 EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
¥k RBssets **F
203~000-001~000 CASH-EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SARD 13,347.29 13,347.29
203-000-003~000 INVESTMENTS 40,731.94 40,731.94
203-000-026~000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
203-500-067-703 DUE FROM TRX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 54,079.23 54,079.23
**% Liabilities ***
203-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 175.00 175.00
203-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 175.00 175.00
##% Fund Balance ***
2033-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 53,174.53 53,174.53
Total Fund Balance 53,174.53 £E3,174.53
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 53,174.53
Net of Revenunes VS Expenditures - 22-23 729.70
¥22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 53,904,232
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year 0,00
Ending Fund Balance 53,904.23
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 54,079.23

* Year Not Closed



09/07/2023 05:37 PM RBALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 5/22
User: DEBBLE Period Ending 08/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 204 BIG TRAIL MAINT FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Assets ***
204-000-001-000 BIG TRAIL ROAD MAINTENANCE 6,484.03 5,369,97
204-000-002-000 TC RECORD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.60
204-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
204-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE G.0G 0.00
204-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.60 0.00
Total Assets 6,484.03 5,369.97
*+% Ligbilities *%*
204-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 75G.00 1%.06
204-000-214-040 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 ¢.0G
Total Liabilities 750.00 19,06
**% gund Balance **¥
204-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 3,894.67 3,894,67
Total Fund Balance 3,894.67 3,894.67
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 3,894.467
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - 22-23 1,839.36
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 5,734.03
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year (383.12)
Ending Fund Balance 5,350.91
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 5,369.97

* Year Not Closed



09/067/2023 05:37 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 6/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 08/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 205 WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINT
Current Year
GL Number Description ' Beg. Balance Balance

*k*k Agasabg *E*

205-000-001-000 WILLIAMS DR MTN/CASH-CHECKING 3,745.79 3,745.79
205-000~003-000 INVESTMENTS 8,146.37 8,146.37
205-000-026-000 RECEIVABLE ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
205-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 11,892.16 1i,892.16

*%% Tigbilities ***

205-000~202-0400 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00

205-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00

205-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*#%% Pund Balance ***

205-000-390-000 F/B WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINTENANCE 10,940.60 10,940.60
Total Fund Balance 10,940.60 10,940.60
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 10,940.60
Net of Revenues V§ Expenditures - 22-23 951.56
%22-23 End FB/23-24 Reg FB 11,892.16
Net of Revenues V5 Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 11,892.16
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 11,892.16

* Year Not Closed



09/07/2023 05:37 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: /22

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 08/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 206 FIRE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*k*k Agsets ¥RK

206-006-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 478,566.12 566.95
206-000-003-0C0 INVESTMENTS 651,923.35 552,830.33
206-000-003-001 cD's 0.00 0.00
206-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQUENT 9,00 5,00
206-000-056~000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000-067~703 DUE FROM TAX FUND (85.18) (85.18)

Total Assets 1,130,404.29 553,312,10

*%% Liabllities ***

206-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.G0 0.00

206-000-214-C00 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUKD 50,000.00 0.00

206-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 50,000.00 C.00

**% Fund Balance ***

206-000-390-000 BALANCE-BEG. OF PERIOD {1,800.53) {1,800.53)

206-000-391-000 STATION 3 FUND BALANCE .00 0.00
Total Fund Balance {1,800.53) (1,800.53)
Beginning Fund Balance -~ 2223 {1,800.53)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 1,082,204.82
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 1,080,404.29
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (527,092.19)
Ending Fund Balance 553,312.10
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 553,312.10

* Year Not Closed



09/07/2023 05:37 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 8/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 08/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Bag. Balance Balance

kk* Aggets *r*

209-060-001-000 CASH-CHECKING (45,116.74) {43,013.34)
209-000-002-C10 CASH-ENDOWMENT SAVINGS 5,880.05 6,497.67
209-000-003-000C INVESTMENTS 30,093.05 30,093.05
209-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE ¢.00C 0.00

Total Assets (9,143.64) (6,422.62)

*%% Ljapilities ***

209-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
209-000-214-000 DUE TO/FRCOM GENERAL FUND ¢.00 0.00
209-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
209-000-229-0C0 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*%x%* Pund Balance ***

209-000~390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD {13,194.0%) {13,194.01)
Total Fund Balance {13,194.01) (13,194.01)
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 {13,194.01}
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 4,050.37
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB {9,143.64)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 2,721.02
Ending Fund Balance (6,422.62)
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance {6,422.62)

* Year Not Closed



09/07/2023 05:37 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 9/22
User: DEBBIZ Period Ending 08/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 220 OTTIEWAY DRIVE MATINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* k% ASSetS * &%
220-000-001-000 OTTIEWAY DRIVE CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 2,431.57 2,431.57
220-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 1,527.24 1,527.94
220-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.060 0.00C
220-000-067-703 DUE TCO/FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 3,9598.51 3,959.51
#k% Tiabilities **%*
220-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.60
220-000-214-00C DUE TC/FROM GENERAL FUKND 0.00 0.00
220-000-214-704 DIUF TO/FROM OTTIEWAY DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.60 0.00
%% Fund Balance ***
220-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 2,964.57 2,964.57
Total Fund Balance 2,964.57 2,964,57
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 2,964,857
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 994,94
*22-23 End FB/23~-24 Beg FB 3,959.51
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 3,959,51
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 3,959.51

* Year Not Closed



09/07/2023 05:37 PM
Usexr: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEST FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 08/31/2023

Fund 245 CDBEG

Current Year

Page: 10/22

GIL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Aggets *k¥
245-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING {4,445.80) {3,045.80)
245-900-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-081-0090 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets {4,445.80) {3,045.80)
*%% Tjapilities ***
245-000~202~-00C ACCQUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GERERAT FUND 0.00 .00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*x+ Fund Balance ***
245-000-390-000 BAL., AT BEG, CF PERIOD (265.80} {265.80)
Total Fund Balance (265.80) {265.80)
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 (265.80)
Het of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 (4,180.00)
*22~23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB (4,445.80)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 1,400.00
Ending Fund Balance (3,045.80)
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance {3,045.80)

* Year Not Closed



09/07/2023 05:37 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 11/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 08/31/2023
PB: Rose Twp

Fund 247 NSP
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

%% Agsets **F

247-000-001-000 CASE ~ CHECKING 0.00 0.00
247~000-002-000 TO RECORD NSP CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 .00
247~-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.0¢
247-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
247-000-081-0G0 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00
*%% Tiabilities ***
247-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE G.0C G.00
247-000-214-101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.06
247-000-214-245 DUE TO CDBG 0.00 0.00
247-000-216-000 DUE TC COUNTY 0,00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
x%+ Fund Balance ***
247~000-390-000 BAL AT BEG OF PERIOD 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 0.00
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Reg FB 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Ralance 0.00
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 0.00

* Year Not Closed




09/07/2023 05:37 BPM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: iz2/22
Period Ending 08/31/2023

Fund 249 BUILDING INSPECTION FUND
Current Year

GL Number Descriptieon Beg. Balance Balance

*** Aggets ***

249-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 159,264.13 178,100.13
249-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.0C 0.00
249-008-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE Q.00 0.00
249-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.6 0.00
249-371-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 ¢.00
Total Assets 159,264.13 178,100.13
*%% Tiabilities ***
242-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3,682.00 13,915.65
249-00¢0-214-CG00 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.00 0.00
249-000-214~002 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.00 0.00
249-000-214~-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND .00 0.00
249-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
249-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 .00
- 249-000-231-0C0 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0,00
249~-000-233-000 DEFERRED CCMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 3,682.00 10,915.65
**% Fund Balance ***
249-000~390-000 FUND BALBNCE 119,459.98 119,459.858
Total Fund Balance 119,459.98 119,459.98
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 119,459.98
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 36,122,158
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 155,582.13
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures -~ Current Year 11,602.35
Ending Fund Balance 167,184.48
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 178,100.13

* Year Not Clesed



09/07/2023 05:37 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 13/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 08/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 255 P E G FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
%% Agsets *F¥
255~000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 226,518.57 234,894.36
255-000~003-009 INVESTMENTS 65,105.56 65,105.56
255-000-019-0C0 A/R CABLE COMMISSTONS 0.00 0.00
255-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ¢.00 0.00
Total Assets 291,624.13 299,999, 52
*k+ Liabilities ***
255-000-202-0C0 ACCOUNTS PRYABLE 0.00C 0.00
255-000-214-101 DUETO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.60 0.0C
255-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
255-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
255-000-230-000 AFLAC DEDUCTIONS .00 0.00
255-000-231-000 VOLUNTRRY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.60 .08
255-000-232-0G00 DEFERRED COMP-AETNA 0.00 0.00
255-000~233~000 DEFERRED COMP-PEBSCC 0,00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
#** Fund Balance ***
255-000-390-G00 FUND BALANCE 277,318.54 277,318.54
Total Fund Balance 277,318.54 277,318.54
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 277,318.54
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - 22-23 14,305.59
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 291,624.13
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 8,375.79
Ending Fund Ralance 299,999,992
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 299,999,902

* Year Not Closed



09/07/2023 05:37 PM EALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 14/22
User: DEEBIE Period Ending 08/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 402 INFRASTUCTURE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Pescription Beg. Balance Balance

**% Asgets *¥*¥

402-006-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 119,533.67 119,874.01
402-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000-035-000 A/R TELECOM ACT FUNDS .00 0.0C
402-000~035-001 A/R - REIMBURSEMENTS 0,00 0.00
402-000-067-101 DUE FRCM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 119,533.67 119,874.01

¥*% Tiabilities ***

402-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
402-000-214-000 DUE TO//FRCM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 .00

*++ PFund Balance ***

402-000~3%0-00G0 FUND BALANCE 107,805.69 107,805.69
PTotal Fund Balance 107,805.69 107,805.69
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 107,805.68
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - 22-23 11,727.98
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 119,533.67
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures -~ Current Year 340.34
Ending Fund Balance 119,874.01
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 119,874.01

* Year Not Closed



09/07/2023 065:37 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHERT FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 08/31/2023

Fund 701 T & A

Current Year

Page:! 15/22

GI, Number Descriptien Beg. Balance Balance
* k& ASSEtS * Kk ok
701-000-001~0G0 CASH~-CHECKING 56,302.28 59,075.96
701-000-003~000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
701-000-035-000 BCCOUNTS RECEIVABLE .00 0.00
701-000-067-101 DUE FRCM GENERAL FUND (370,52} (370,52}
Total Assets £E5,0831.76 58,705.44
*4% Liabilities ***
701-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 425,50 425.50
701-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND (102.82} {102.82}
701-000-214-~71703 DUE TO/FROM TAX 0.00 0.00
701-000-214-999 DUE TC OTHER 0.00 0.00
701-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
701-000-230~000 DUE TO OTHER GOVT AGEHNCIES 17,158.0¢C 17,913.00
701-000-230~-001 DOG LICENSE PAYABLE (2,519.50) (2,519.50)
701-000-230~-002 PARK PASS PAYABLE (0.50) {0.50)
701-000-283-000 PERF DEPOSITS & MISC ESCROW 40,714.8%7 42,714.87
701-000-283-001 FOBMRITE DEPCSITS 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 55,675.55 58,430.55
*%* Fund Balance ***
701-000-390-000 BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERICD 157.21 157.21
Total Fund Balance 157.21 157.21
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 157.21
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 99.00
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 256.21
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year i8.68
Ending Fund Balance 274.89
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 58,705.44

* Year Not Closed



09/07/2023 05:37 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 16/22
User: DEBBIE period Ending 08/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp
fundg 703 TAX FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
k% DAssets *r¥
703-000-001-G00 TAX-CASH CHECKING 4,279.16 1,254,056.1%
703-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-017-00GC TRANSFER FUNDS .00 0,00
703-000-026~000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELING.-REAL 0.00 0.00
703-000-084-101 DUE FROM GENERATL FUND (4,084.45) (4,084.45)
Total Assets 194.71 1,249,971.,71
**+* Ligbilities *¥%
703-000-202-C00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-000 TRBMSFER TAX PYMNT INTEREST $.00 0.00
703-000-214-101% GENERZL FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0,00 0.00
703-000-214-201 APPOMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-203 EVELINE DR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 ¢.00
703-000-214-204 BTG TRAIL MAINT TAX PMTS .00 59,25
703-000-214-205 DUE TO WILLIAMS DR SAD 0,00 0.00
703-000-214-206 FIRE FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
7G3-000-214-220 OTTIWAY RD 0.00 0.00
703~000-214-664 TRANSFER BANK ACCT INTEREST 0.00 0.0C
703-000-214-701 DUE TO/FROM AGENCY 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-704 7/%i, WEEDS-DUE TO SAD FUND .00 88,17
703-000-214-705 LAKE BRAEMAR TAX PAYMENTS 0.0C 0.00
703~-000-214-707 TIPSTICO LAKE TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0,00
7G3-000-214-861 STREET LIGHTING TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 3,00
703-000-214-210 MISC OUTSIDE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.0¢0
703-000-215-000 TIPSICC LAKE DRAIN PAYMENT 0.00 0.00
703-000-215-001 PATTERSON DRAIN PAYMENTS 0.0C 0.00
703-000-215-002 GARNER DRAIN TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-220-00C TIPSICO LK IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT 0.00 ¢.00
703-000-221-000 ~ COUNTY ROAD ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.6
703-000-222-000 CAKLAND COUNTY TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 166,477.91
703-000-222-010 DOG LICENSES 0.0C 0.00
703-000~-225-000 HOLLY SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 557,691.81
703-000~225-01¢ FENTON SCHOCLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 133,319.00
7403~-000~-225-020 CRKLAND INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT G.00 95,474.87
703-000-225-030 0.,C.C. TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 44,908.55
703-~000-225-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-050 M.C.C.TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 .00
703~000-225-055 4TATE OF MICHIGAN TAX PAYMENT 0.00 251,6%4.61
703~000-225-065 HURON CLINTON METRO AUTHORITY ¢.00 0.00
703-000-225~070 COUNTY PARRKS & REC 0,06 0.00
703-000~225-071 OBAKLAND TRANMNSIT 0.00 0.00
703~-000-225-075 Z0O0O AUTHORITY 0.C0 ;.00
703-000-225-076 ART INSTITUTE 0.00 0,00
703-000-226-000 HOLLY SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-0006-226-010 FENTON SCHCOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-020 OAKLAND INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-030 QCC INTEREST 0.00 .00
703-000-226-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 .00
703-000-226-050 M.C.C. INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN INTEREST 0.0C 0.00
703-000-226-060 OAKLAND COUNTY TAX INTEREST 0.00 0,00
703-000-226~065 OC OIS INTEREST 0.00 0,00
703-000-230~00GC DIE TO OTHERS 0.00 0.00
703-000-275-000 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 0.0C 57.06
Total Liabilities 0.00 1,249,771.23
*** Fund Balance ***
703~000-390-000 BAL, AT BEG. OF PERIOD {430.04) (430.04)
Total Fund Balance {(430.04) (430,04}
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 (430,04)

£nA IR




09/07/2023 05:37 FPM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 17/22

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 08/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 703 TAX FUND
Current Year

GIL. Number Descripticn Beg. Balance Balance
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 194.71
Net of Revenues V& Expenditures - Current Year 5.97
200.48

Ending fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 1,249,971.71

* Year Not Closed



09/07/2023 05:37 PM ) BALANCE SHEET FOR RCOSE TOWNSHIP Page: 18/22
User: DEBBIE period Ending 08/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 704 FISH LAKE WERED CONTRCL
Current Year
GL Numbex Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Asgetg *k*

704-000~001-000 F/L WEED CONTROL-CASH/CHECKING 4,441.19 4,175.94
704-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 5,091.49 5,091.49
704-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
704-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 9,532,68 9,267.43

**% Tiabilities ***

704-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00

704-000-214~000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.0G

704-000~214-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

**% Fund Balance ***

704-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 8,200.44 8,200.44
Total Fund Balance 8,200.44 8,200.44
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 8,200.44
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 1,332.24
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg ¥B 9,532.68 .
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year {(265.25)
Ending Fund Balance 9,267.43
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 9,267.43

* Year Not Closed



09/07/2023 05:37 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 19/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 08/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 705 LAKE BRAEMAR SAD FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*%% Pgsets ***

705-000-001~000 LK BRAEMAR-CASH/CHECKING 15,372.83 15,372.83
705-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 25,457.26 25,457.26
705-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0,00 0.00
705-000-067-703 DUR FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 40,830.09 40,830.09

%% Tjabilities ***

705-000~202~000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
705-000~214-G00 DUE TO/FRCM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

**+ Fund Balance **¥

705-000-~390~CG00 FUND BALANCE 44,970.33 44,970.33
Total Fund Balance 44,970.33 44,970.33
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 44,970.33
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 (4,140.24)
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 40,830.09
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 40,830.09
Potal Liabilities And Fund Balance 40,830.09

* Year Not Closed



09/07/2023 05:37 BM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 20/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 08/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 707 TIPSICO LAKE FUND
Current Yeaxr
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

%% Aggets *h*

707-000-001-000 TIPSICC LAKE/CASH-CHECKING 48,398.09 46,798.09
707-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 127,287.50 127,287.50
70'7-000-026-0C0 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
707-000~-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 175,685.59 174,085.59

*%% Tiablilities *¥%*

707-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYARELE 0.00 0.00

707-000-214-000 DUFE, TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.060
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*%+* Pund Balance ***

707~000-390-000 TIPSICO LAKE FUND BALANCE 170, 386.81 170,386.81
Total Fund Balance 170,386.81 170,386.81
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 170,386.81
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures - 22-23 5,298.78
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 175,685.59
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year {(1,600.00)
Ending Fund Balance 174,085,59
Totzl Liabilities And Fund Balance 174,085.59

* Year Not Closed



09/07/2023 05:37 BM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: z1/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 08/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

fund 861 HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*k* Assets ***

861-000-001i~000 BOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASH ACCOUNT 3,712.18 3,531.68
861-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 5,091.49 5,001.4%9
861-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 .00
861-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE~DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.00
861-000-067-703 DUE EFROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 8,803.67 8,623.17

**+% Liabilities **¥

861-000-202~000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 88.85 88.85
861-000~214-000 DUE TQ/FROM GENERAL FURD 0.00 0.00
861-000-214-090 TAX COLLECTICN FUND 0.0¢ 0.00

Total Liabilities 88.85 88.85

#+% Fund Balance **¥

861-000-390~000 BAL. AT BEG. CF PERIOD 9,553.44 9,553.44
Total Fund Balance 9,553.44 9,553.44
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 9,553.44
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 (838.62)
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB B,714.82
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (180.50)
Ending Fund Balance 8,534.32
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 8,623.17

* Year Not Closed



09/07/2023 05:37 BM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 22/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 08/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 865 INVESTMENTS
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%% Dssetg ¥k
865-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEF 0.00C 0.00
865-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Assets 93,873.05 93,873.05
**% Pund Balance ***
865-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Fund Balance 93,873.05 93,873.05
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 93,873.05
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 0.00
#22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 93,873.05
¥et of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 93,873.05
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 93,873.05

* Year Not Closed



00"0 teRnaYD PTCA ( SE97
60°ETE ‘28 ISYORYD £§ FO TEIOL
I8IYIOL NED

06 HETZ A¥d WOIOHEASNI ££0T ISNONY HSTHM YNILSITEA HSTHEM 588£2 NI £202/L0/60
00°08E YAITISMEN MAIA SAHIL ALNAOD-THL/SYAAVASMEN MIETA SMEN RIIA v8BET NED £202/L0/60
YL EST 000-068-682-T0T/TTI8 NOZIVHEA SSATEIIM NOZTIZA NOZISHA £88€ET [Nick! £Z0E/LO/E0
00°595°2 000-DE6~000~60/STOINIES DNIMOH ORI 241 0dL ZBRETZ TS £2Z0g/L0/560
007 0S5F 5-60Z~-T0T/AYMY TOYH ‘HSOME ¥ SEIIL NINL SNTAYOSANYT ANY $IMEAXE HT9L ILNL LN TBBET NED £Z0Z2/L0/60
00T 0%E —gyz-TCT/LSNONY ¥WOI SHOIAYES TYIHOLINELD OTT EONYNIINIYH IISNOS 1HSNAS 088¢€2 NI £202/L0/60
9z 88¢g SYFLIND NYEID ATT FHTAYES 5 HONUNIINIVH M3ES mas gLBET NHD £20Z/L0/60
00 %GeE ‘T 000-0£8-68Z~10T/STNC TELANNY ET0Z DOOWES DOORES 8LBET NED £202/L0/60
587 9LT FOYATIH £Z0Z ISODAY NOIHSOY 90Ia NOZHSNY LLBEZ NED £202/L0/60
G9TLES'E £-TOT/000-¥08-682-T0T/SHEAI ATNEOLLY dML ofId TITHIATOW d NHOL TTIHIATOR 9L8ET D £20T/L0/60
00" 00T 000~006-682-T0T/ LI NOTIYIDOSSY SIIHSNMOL NYDIHOIN TIR GLBET NED £702/L0/80
22 00T 000-098~£5Z~T0T/EOYHETIR MEETD ALAdEd 1I¥dy HENETI LIVET PLBET k) £202/L0/60
007068721 AIYdET ¥o0dl TIIE NOTI¥E0II00 HIIHIA MALHIE £L8ET NED £Z0Z/L0/E0
CO 0EF‘T —gg7-T0T/SA0TANES WEIXF UETIIE IOVALNOD ONI ‘SIDILIROEY ¥ZH LIHOYY WZH ZLBET ED £202/L0/60
g9 LEQ’T 000-208-TLE-65Z/SNCIIDEASNT TYDITRLOETE YIAYEM 9004 HIATINA TLBET NS £Z02/L0/60
L6 Z9€E 0o0~B8PF~E8T~T0T/TIIH ADYANZE 3Id AOMEANS LG 1AL 0LBET i3] £Z0Z/L0/60
TE-€92 HOYITIN NIRIY DNINCZ $AMETd ULAYA SaMETIT 698EZ NED £202/L0/60
91°018’8 000-T68-666-TOT/SIVATY HMOMET TIII ONT SINQo¥d SSHTHEIM ADYENAD ADHENAD 898€T NED £Z0C/L0/60
0F" T 000-026-59Z-T0T/ADENE SYIRNSNOD ADMENS SUITROSNOD ZOENESNOD L98ET NED £202/L0/60
96797% IOMENE SYENASNOD ZOMENE SHERASHOD ADINHSNOD 998ET NI £202/L0/60
g LL 000-87F~E9F-T0T/ASHINT SHIWNASNCD IO¥ENT SYARASNOD EOENASNCD S98ET NED £Z0Z/L0/60
g£z"e 000-0Z6-592-T0T/ADUANE SUINASNOD ZOMENT SYIROSNOD AO¥NESNOD 798ET NFD £20E/L0/60
FT 6LT 600~Z08~68Z-T0T/SSANISNE LSYIHOD TTEYD LSYIHOD dYOLSYOHOD £98ET NES £202/L0/60
90°0¥%T 000-0E6-G8Z-TOT/SYINID PEEE NOTIVIOdIOD SYLNID SYINID zZ98E2 NS £Z0Z/L0/60
0G 2£9°T 0-TOL-TLE-6FZ/ATI NUTd ® DQT1d £Z0T/TE/E ANT SEIYINOSSY NYRIMOM TISITEVD FISTTIYD 12882 NED €202/ L0/60
00 002°T 0-TO8-TLE-67Z/MENTYLEY ATHINOW £202/1/S SNI SELYINOSSY NYALEOM TISTTEYD FTSITIED 098ET NED £20T/L0/60
00°560°T GL~T0T/000~0£6~552~ 10T/ IONYNIINIYH HNV'T FOTAYES NMYT ENO N TIY NMYTEANOTTY GGRET NED £202/L0/60
557161 Z-10T/000~0£6~000~602/SEOIALES JITEAITT SEHIAYES OITdNdT auITId 8GRET NED £20Z/L0/60
00°0§ 000-Z0L-0TF-T0T OUS ONITIODEL HOT¥YHS HIOTENIJ HOIYYHS LGBETZ NED £Z02/12/80C
L17€8 000-566-682-T0T WERASYTIL ALKOCD QNYTIVO YRALALONYG 9G8€ET NED £Z0%/12/80
91" Fs 000-026-532-T07 TI¥H MMOL dTI0O EONENT H1g THIQ GGB8ET ED £20Z/TZ/80
00" 20% P2 000-0T6-68Z-T0T SNI dME NMOMd 3 HMO¥E NMOEHE ¥G8ET IS £z0zZ/12/80
§6°¥8€ 000-808-68Z-T0T €EM AIOC SUTLIYN S3IM MALIYA g3M £6BET NEo £202/61T/80
S[ohl A A 000-006-68Z-T0T SAY¥ SHENIL AINACO-TYL/SYEdVdSMEN META SMER MEIA ZGBEZ NED £Z0E/81/80
02" PEZ 000=~F0L-TLT~TOT 3 CO0-FOL-68Z-T0T SKI INYANOD TONVENSNT ZIIT WANLD IS¥TL WARA 158€2 [Nk £Z02/51/80
00°000°T 000~-0E6-000~607 SNMY'L INI D&l 5dL 0GBEZ NAD £Z0Z/ST/80
00082 000-0£6-59Z-10T TYIYOLINYL o7 EONYNEINIYR IESKOS IHASNNS 678ET NED £208/51/80
LITFG9 000-F0L-68¢-T0T J0 DIIT NI AAIEDOYIS NYSOS VYILHONYISS B¥RET NED £Z0Z/51/80
LT TE9 000-50L-682-T0T 40 QFIT NI BNYEDS ¥ GIAYQ DNYHOS L¥8ET ED £202/51/80
0S LA zZ3d oTI  QICALS JTINSEAVS HIYS 9%8ET NED £TOT/ST/80
GLTOLZ Q000-9ZL-682-T0T ¥EIJ0D ¥SN HOOIH ZHODTY S¥BET NED £20Z/6T/80
£E"T1ZZ 000-868-682-T0T ¥IIL0D ONT ¥8a HODIY HOOI¥ ¥8ET NED £20Z/GT/80
06109 000-97.—68Z-T0T ZO¥LS0d  A¥ES MYIDNYNLII TYEQID SEMCE AINLIA AMOFIENI I £FBET NFD £Z0Z/6T/80
00" €EL 000~T08-68Z~-T0T  G9€ EOIII0 "W €oA - IHSI® "L°T IESIY ‘L1 ZHRET NED EZOE/GT/80
D0EBE’T TTYH NMOL dI0 ONI ‘SLOEITHOEY YCH LIEOYY YZH TP8ET NED £Z0Z/ST/80
06°LSE 000-8kF-£9%-TOT SIHDIT LEMILS ANANT ZId TAIT 0F8ET NED £Z0¢/G1/80
ZL 8L 000-8%%-£97-T0T SIHDIT LIEHELS AO¥ENT SUAROSNOD ADENISNOD 6£8ET NED £202/GT/80
Z8° 026 000~0S8-682-T0T SHNOHA SSANISA" ISYIROD 08 ISYOWOD 8ERET NED £202/5T/80
LT 9L 000-0£6-692-T0T SEITE408 PSE# NOIIWMQLI0D SYINID SEINID LEBETZ NED £202/581/8¢0
00°002°T 000-T08-TLE-67T dSNI ANT SEIVIDOSSY NYRIMOM HTSITIND EISITIVD 9E8ET NED £Z0T/ ST/ 80
0070092 000-0Z8-TLE-6FZ ¥ C00-TOL-TLE-6FC dSNI ~ANI SHIY¥IDOSSY NYRIYOM TTSITEND FISTTEED SE8ET NED £202/6T/8C
EF" 1612 000-F0L-TLI-TOT ¥ 000-F0L-EGZ-T0T SNI  NUOTHOIR A0 QTHTHS ENTE SSO¥ND E0Td SS0MD INTd PEQET NED €202/ ST/ 8C
00 0EL TSL-TOT % 0Q0-0£6-5%2-T0T SEDIAWES NMYT ADIANES MMYT #NO N TTY NMYTANOTTY £CRET N9 £202/5T/80
(NOWHOD) LNNQO2¥ dIT00d TVIENES NID Uet

nksnaled iy ueTadTInsaq QUWEN IOPUSA IOPUSA H2eUd wueg ajeq MDaUl
dmi, oso0g dC

€Z0Z/L0/60 — £ZT0Z/0T/80 WOYEE FI¥T HMOEHD JIAGE : IDS!

z/T robeg ATHSNMOL dS0¥ ¥Od YELSIOAE MDHHD Wd QE:G0 £T0Z/LD/6!



60T 98 umunmﬁmmnsnMﬂm £g 3O TEIOL

AUTOUY woTadrIosaa Surey IOPURA ICPUBA ¥OSUD Fyued s3Rd ADBUD

) dm], @509 :4dd
€Z0Z2/L0/60 ~ £20T/0T/80 WO¥A HIYVC MDHEHOD TTUgEE :A9SH
Z/Z :abeg JATHSNMOL HSOY YOI diLSIDHEY MDHHD Hd 0£:60 £202/L0/60



0Z2°ST0‘E ISIUSWRSINGSTA 8 FO TEI0T

90761 18Y29YD PTOA T 95971
9z FE0’E 1S308YD 6 I© TBICL

ISIIYLOL dV¥s
€576 O0CNEGCOOFOT/SONITIIN TIVIL 9Id WEWAOY 0 YIATES HHARIOT ¥Z0E avs €T0E/L0/60
00-00% 6-000-T10%/890 XOIILYHO4dY FAWED €Z0Z/BZ/9 qASOUd 9FED qs0dd £z0€ a¥s €202/ L0/60
00°062°T 0-F0Z/HAVIDIAYEIIS/ IIVHASY YYIT SNOL 8€ TONT ONIMOOEI HOIEWH MOTHHE ZZ0E a¥s £20¢/L0/60
8768 T98/SHE0OHS XTTIOH TE£/8-1/8 SIHDIT LSOOOW ADHENT SYERNSNOD XOENASNOD 1Z0¢€ ags £Z02/L0/60
00°52¢ ayTd Ha¥ds ¥ MEJYOT % HOIVYLI FdEd NHOL QEYHONOH NOWHY TEYHI00S 0z0e a¥s £T0Z/L0/60
00°0ST 0ZZ/INARAINCE NEALTE % JEAITEG ‘40 ¥DId TIEGEG J0d TTAGEE 6I0E avs £20T/L0/60
00° 006 0E6-000-S0L/TALLIFNACD LHOK IYREYIE HATT “ONI TORINOD dEEM-¥NDY aaEMYNTY 8T0E a¥s €Z0E/L0/60

WYI/£6 6 E/% INACHY IOEWEODNI :-uesedyd PTOA

90761 000-0£6-000-F07 SONITIIN LTYHASY WENIOT d ¥IATAS YARACT LTOE aygs €Z0T/GT/80
8116 000-0Z6-000~198 SIHDIT LEATALS ADMENE SETRASNOD ASHNISNOD g10¢g avs £20T/ST/80

ONIMOFHD INHWSSHSSY TVIDEAS Q¥s ued

Junouy uoTadrIossg sureN IopUSA I0pUSA FAosUD xueq 23Bg HOSUD

dm1 o809 :€d
€Z0Z/L0/60 - €202/0T1/80 WOYL HIVA HODEHD TIgEEd S ISEN
/1 :abeg JdTHSNMOL FS0¥ 404 HILSIOEA MOHHD WS TE:S0 ETOZ/LO/60



8L E78'6Y :glUsWeSINGSTA 7 JO TRIOL

0070 1S(09YY PTCA 0 $S8T

gE"Lv8 6% 1sy0ayl § IO TRIOL
SSIYILOL XYL

LT 06T

00" g9 WXId XL INIVW Jd¥¥7 HSIZ-INIVH Q9 T34 S5Id

L1788 aNad J¥s 01 ENg-SagEm T/ d¥s dIHSHNMOL IS50d AYSAMIESCY TLES XdL gzoe/Te/80

287836 TV SINGWAYd ¥¥I STOOHDS NOLNIL STOCHOS NOINIA HOSHOLNEA 0Leg XYL £Z0Z/T2/80

6EFIL 'Y ‘AATE NAIRYL STLOT - SINEHAYIYIAO XWL 07T YImIET DITELEIAT 69E8 XYL £zoz/1e/80

00- o< SINARAYIEIAC XYL o717 ESA0H DISEYID DISSYID 89€8 XHL £eZ0Z/TZ/80

HNIMOEHD XYL XYL uBd

JUROUTT goT3dTIOSSC SureN IOPUSA IOPUSA Fyoayd Jueg 93eq HOBUD

dm] @809 :g€d
€202/L0/60 - £€20Z/0T/80 WOYd IIVYQ MOFIHD FIGHEA 1I980
/T :ebeg STHSNMOL 9509 ¥04d YEISIDUY HMDHHD WA ZE:60 £20Z/L0/60



8T 811 £v°6 g9 TEIYOTUHR
3T 811 £V 6 aF FIYOTdHR
0E" 506 0€°0F ¥E JESI0S
DE"GOS 0E"ov i fielcicrelels
0% "9%E £9°LZ MLTS
6E£°SL £€°€E MITE
T IUNY LA Taunyg CInD PI dx¥E/pad
£20zZ/GT/80 93eq A2BUD GGEHT

Z1°229 06°0 LB 86T 'EY

potiagd STUYL °suddxy deg -xtd JdLip Aed s§s0I1n
00°608°T 00 00T YAOA
GZT LO0 P £Z 88T NOTISNEd
08°LZY SETVY ¥E ZIYIIAEH
08 LEY EE°TY qd TIYIICTH
TE 789°T 957681 ud DASI0S
TV 7892°2 967691 =4 DESI08
9€"9LL T 89°GZT MIIS
¥9°075°S 96°90% MITH
x"IUIY A WY AT pI dxd/ped

£Z0T/ST/80 :93Bd YOSUD 7SEVT

TELIE 00°0 §eT 11092

potiad sTUL 2suedxy sdsg “ITQ dIx Aeg §50I9
ST*T09'T £E ¥81 NOISNEd
SZTLST SLUROT IR 40 $§9/0¢€
8E"YSE 12762 47 4EYOICHER
gc  78E 12752 T EHYOICIH
6Z°STG'T 08 LOT qT DEE00S
6Z°GT5°T 08°LOT =i DESI0S
GLBEC T 68 €L MIIS
Z8 LRSI QE"91T MITE
%3V QLK TQUE CAND pI dxm/paQ

£Z02/5T/80 *83BC 29U £96FT

s "3WY LA
Iaguny ¥28UD

potaed sTUL Ard 123N

T 3UWY JLX
rIsqum JO3UD

poTieg STUL Azd I8N

T ATWY QLA
s ZeqUMN AOBYD

NOIHSNE-A¥ENd

AUBWISNLPY ¥29YD = x

000 0092 ATHN0H
AUy CInD SINCH IO SINCH pI 8pod Aed
ipI eafoTdng IF0QTOH E NITIIvs :oefoTdwy
£6°998 00°0 62°L50°E
PoTIRd STUE “Ped pungey uoTionpsq poTIag $IYL Aed §501D
0070 00°0 BITVIE NITT NI
000 00°0 RAYIVS
LN sIn0H IO sInoy pI spon Aed
:pr sskordug wIaWys o Tava  ceeAoTdum
S6° LTV 0070 €L EFR’T
poTIeg STUL “Pad pungay uoTITNPaq poTasd SIUL Avd SS0ID
00°0 00" %9 KITIVS
- ang SINOH IO SINOH PI 2pod Aeg
:p1 eskoTdw= NCIHSO-A¥ENd W ¥0Iq  :9odAcTdud

syoauD pPToA ‘syoeys ‘siuswisnlpe juslino [T® UO PRSE] @1ep ¥oouUD Y3 IC SY SONTRA J0ITFI SenTEA (LXK «

N9 saI xuwed  £Z0T/ST1/80

193®g 3504 UBUYD
0Fe QI TToxARg

€7Z0zZ/GT/80 @3B0 PUE poriad Awg

3 Jo 1 =bea JTHSHMOL BS0¥ ¥MO4 IHOdE¥ ¥HISTOES TIO¥ANd Hd $T:zZ0 £202/L076C



WY QLA

[AREAA"

poTIad sTYL esusdxig

ST LB0'Y
08°LZ2
08°LZ9

17" 789°¢2
TP ¥89°¢C
TV L69 T
9T 88% ¢

£ 3UWE QLA

8§9°T6¢%

poTIed STYL osusdxid

§T°99L°2
G1°6EY

ST 6EF

9L LLB'T
9L°LL8'T
0Z"LBT'T
LE"6667S
%" 3UWY QLA

ELTEY

poTand STUL 2susdxi

Ty cAIng
£202/6T/80 *21BQ HOSUD

~dag -xTq

£Z°88%

EETTYY

X0 A7

967681

96°68T

LET0ZT

F0°£5¢

TIUWY AT

£Z0Z/GT/R0 33EQ I9UD

~deg *XTd

£e'rie

197t

18°€E

PLTERT

FLTEVT

£S5 86

L8 GEF

CJuY CanD

£202/GT/80 :33=d ¥23UD

~dag "IATA

NHD QI Yued

9 3o g @bea

pI dx¥/paq
096571

L8°96T7EY
aix Aed $s801H

NOISNEA
|E TYITAER
gE @NVOIAEH
uH 0FSI08
F4 DESO0S
MIIS

MITa

PI dxd/pad

656FT

6£°982°0¢
alLi Aed ssoxn

NOISNIL
qE TIYITUHAR
qT HA¢OTTHR
¥E 2ESI0%
g3 DESI0S
MIIS

MIIE

p1 dxm/pad

LSBT

aix Aed ss019
GG6FT

SIOBYD PIOA
£T02/ST/80

§TAUY GLA
TIsqunN YO9UD

poTIad sTUL ARd 38N

00°529°¢

L8 TLY0F

573UV QLR
Dracumpy YoRUD

poTisd STUL Avd I8N

00°529°¢T
00089 °T
GETTI0 ‘22
&IV GLA
tTaGUON ADBYUD

rxecuUmN Moeyud

RS S SINOH 5O sanow
TO0AMETId PI saioTdwz
oetLoe 000

poTIed STUL "P3d pungey UOTIORPIQ

00°GLT 00°0 00°0
62°788°2 0070 600
T CAnD SINOH L0 SINOH
TOOaQTTIH :pI eosfoTduz

GLTIL 060

poTIB STUL "PeG punzsy UOTIOTPRU

00"SLT 00°0 00" ¢
D0°00E 000 00°¢
£CTEFR ‘T 000 000
TAUUY XD SINOH 10 SINOY
IICDI  tPI eedordud

59708 000

potied STUL "Pad punzay uoTISNPaa
II0aTON  :pI @shcTdwm

£70Z/GT/80 93®q pum potaad Awvd

0%¢ QI TTOIARE
JTHSNMOI FSCW ¥0od INCdEY JAISIDEY TIOEAVE

FHOCTOE ¥ NITLIVO

JUSWASRLPY YO02UD = &

pI 8pod 4Aed
gsEMITd ATA¥Q esloTdug

poTIad STUL Avd £50ID

HITYIH NATT NI

FOETYS
PT 2poD fed
IETTIN  Y¥gEg  eakoTdwy

potzed STUL Aed $50I9

HITYHEH NBEIT NI
SONILEAH
RIS

pI opoD Led

Jad  EENgy  tesdodud

poTIRg STYL A S50
s evhoTdud

sgyoeyo ‘sauswasnlpe juszand TR UO PIseq 33EP XO9UD 33 IO SY senTea 109TI9I SONTEA (LK =
ze3eg 1503 MO¥UD

Wd ST:20 £T0T/LO/6C



quswisnipy YO8yl = x

00" 0GL 00°0§ qH NOISNEd 6£°8€2’C £T°9%L 00" 0 GO0 LSINIWOY ONINOZ
T8°%6¥%°0Z £8°0LF T NOISHAd T6°500°06T £GTEELTT 0070 00" %9 XEYIYS
L6 EBT’E L9°622 ¥F HIYOICER 00°0%9°T 00°00¢g 000 00°% SONIITTH
L6 EBT'E L9622 I8 EEYOICER 007 00%°0T 00°0CL 000 00°0 HITYEH NAIT NI
Gz ELE’OE £V £817°2 MITA 00°06T’8 60059 00" 0 D0"9% ATHO0H
Gz i82°¢ ST 6TT IH 4C S€/0€ 9L7ZL0'C 267069 0070 o0 UNYR SEILITIOVE
& T AUNY QIR TQUWY XD pI dxmE/pag TAUIY dLX TRUWY CINg SINCH IO $INOKH PI 2ped £=d
oTo :auswizedsg 107 STEICL
B6 66T 000 LB TLe 07 8L°Z80°C TS 66L Q0" 0 62°288°¢
poTI®g STYL Ssuadxy ~deg "ITQ (I% Aeg ss0I19 poTIad sTUlL A®@ 18N PoTI=d STUL "P2d pungsy uoTiIonpad potxed sSTUL Aed 55019
BOOTL'T 0% PIT IN A0 S4/0¢€
GZ L0V £2°882 NOISNT
LO"$96S ¥T0¥ ¥E THYOIAEH
L0 F56 $1C0% T TIYOIIAHR
L8 TIIV ‘2 T9°TLT uE DEASI0S
L8 TI7 ‘2 19 TLT Zd DEED08
T$°016°T LOT80T MIIS
S5TE06’Y 67°59¢€ MITH L8TTLY 0¥ 62°788°C 008 00" 0 REYIVS
xTIUUY GIX CQTWE T AND pI dXE/PsC T IUMY GILX Taumy CInD SINOH 10 SINOH pI @poD Avd
£Z0Z/GT/80 *93I=Q ¥2OUD To6FT :ZecumN Ho2UD TO0HQINS :PI esfoTdug WAGINS~HIHHDS ENNYIQ :@siordug
86 6LE 00" ¢ 86°Z206 1€ 75 6067 9L 0%6 00" 0 08°6%2°¢C
poTaed STUL asuadxd *dag "ITd aLx Aevg ssoin potIxad sTUL Avd 38N poTtIad STYL ‘P2d pungsy uoTIoNEag poTIed STUL Ard ssoId
00°0GL 0005 g9 NOISNAd
9L"LZ67E 8" L0T NOTSNIL
65 T9V z9°ze 9T BAYOIUAR
65°29% z9'zE T MAYIIAAH 96" L96°GT 000 0070 oeto XIS
86 LLE'T 8% 6ET i fielcttelels 00°529°2 00°GLT 000 GO0 HITVEE QFIT NI
B6 LLE'T 8% 6ET ¥ DESI0S 9L ZL0’Z 767069 00" 0 00°0 YNYH §EIZITIOVI
¥6°659°1 Z9°ST1 MIIS 52°666°8 GLTLED 0070 00°0 INAOANE ONINOZ
ZE°8TE‘8 8209 MI1TA 6E°8£T°C £T°97L 0670 0070 ISININGY ONINOZ
£Z0Z/ST/80 :83BQ A{29UD pogyl Ioqumy AD9UD Tooamytd oI evdordwy SOMATd aIAYQ :eehfoTduy
010 :ausumredag

syooUD PTOA ‘SY09YD ‘Sluswisnipe IusLIND TR UO POSEG SIEP HOIYD ay3 40 SY Ssentea 129TFSX SINTBA QLA «

NES (I Yued

€£Z0T/591/80

:23ed 3504 AOIUD

£Z0Z/GT/80 ieled pul poriaed Aed

9 3o ¢ abed

0FE :aI TIeIARd
JTHENMOTL 3s0¥ 903 IH0&TY HALSIDHEY TIO¥AYd

Wd §T:Z0 E£20Z/L0/60



T JUE QLA U CA0ND
£Z02/GT/80 931Bd X33UD

GG ETT 0o-0

poryad STUL 8SusdrE dag -ATd

SLTETY 00°CL

SLTE8Y 007 0L

PI70L ST°0T

FT 0L €10t

£6 662 0F"EV

£6°6862 A

09602 SL° 62

¥ 13U (LA T InD
£20Z/51/80 @3B XI3UD

go°L 00°0

poTI®d sTUlL @suadxy deg -xTIQ

08°¢ S¥°T

08°§ €T

08°ve 0z 2

08°v2 0z°9

 TIUUN IS Tauwy  CAnD
£Z0T/GT/80 33B8Q H29UD

662892 0070

potaad sTuf asusdxy ~dag CIId

00T00S°T 00" 00T
Z0TLG9'ET G0°Z786
20 LG9 ‘ET 50°286
89°ZTE’6 6L°699
NAD
g 3o 7 ebed

QI Aued

JuLUISNLPY ¥OOUD = x

pI dxg/ped ¥ "W ALE SRuuyg CInD SINCH IO SUNOH pr 9pod Aed
ZOGFT TIVUMN XOIYD ZgSdcoHI Pl esdordud LESYOHL ¥ AWM :eskordug
06 LER’'T 0L 9%S 0€-€5T 000 00" 00L
QLA Aed sSC1ID poTrag sTui Aed 38N POTI®I STUL "PRU punjey woTIONpad poTIsd $TUL Ard $S0ID
A% NOISNHAG
HOTISKAL
aE TIYIIAEA
g9 TIYDIAER
HE 2FS00%
g3 JESI0S
MIIS DG LES’T 00°00L 00" 0 00°T TILSAHTL
pI dxE/paQ 5T JUY QIR S AN SINOH IO SINOH PI 2pod Aed
8G6FT IqUMN {I2UD HOSHEIR :pI @=Aordud HOSETH O SENSY :osiorduz
00 00% GE 26 -8 0070 00" 00T

arx Aed ss0i9 poTiad STUL Aed 18N POTIB STUL "PaQ punzey uoTIONPEQ poTIsg STUL A2d §503D

HE HIVOIOTA
2% HYVOIAEN
ME DESD0S
g7 DESI0S 00°00% 00°00T 000 00°T Jq04g
pr dxz/ped 73U QLR TQUUN CITD SI00H IO SINCH pI °@pod Aed
ageyT  :I2CUMN HOIYD MSNOITOH :pI ssdordud NOITOE ¥ SIWvL :oohorduy
o0zo  :ausuzedsg
T€°9T9’€2T A AR 60 FEY T 0070 ££7850°9T

a1z Aeg ssoxs poTIag STUL ABd 38R POTIRG STUL "pad pungsy uorionpad potasd §TUL Aed $SOIL
TAOA

gT DES008 -

ad DES00S

MLIS

SYDIUD PTOA EHOR/YD sgqusuasulpe jusrIno [Te UC PaSEQ TP ¥o2Uo eyl A0 SY SINTRA JOITISI ganTea JIR
£702/GT/80 :931Bd 304 AOPUD  E€ZOZ/ST/80 :9IBU PUE POTLRd Aeg
0FE :ar TToXA®d

JIHSNMOI FS0¥ ¥0d Id0ddd SIISISM TTOUAYd Wd G120 €ZOE/LO/E



59°L 00" 0
poTIRg STUL dsuadxyg deg -xtd
STL ‘ %1

getL S¥°1

00°TE 0z 9

00" TE 062°9

gz 1¢ 82°F

¥ TJUWY ALK ‘JWny CIng

£Z0Z/G1/80 93BQ HISUD

GG EZT 0070
poTIied STUL ssusdxiy daqg -ITQ
0§°26¢ 0GtoL

TL°08 ST 01

TT°08 ST°0%

Geghe 0k E¥%

G5 CvE 07" ¢¥

Z28°¥ET SL™ 62

x "WYY GILA AUy CAND

£20Z/GT/80 :=3eq OI|UD

§9°L 00" 0
potzad STUL @suadxy ‘dog "ITa
SZ°L ST

SZ°L Sy T

LR 0z 9

0o TE 0z 9

sz ig 5Z2°F

€Z0Z/ST/B0 :®3BC 29U

NS QI Yueg

g Jo ¢ =beg

Juswisnipy ¥oOUJd = &

aix Aea ssoxn potrad sTUr Aed 38N POTILA STUL “Paq pUNZOY UOTIONPSQ poTasd STUL ABg 801D

wH TIYOIQEH

i FIYIIIER
W DISD0S
@ DISI0S
MITS 00°005% 007°00T 00" 0 00°1T Mo
pr dxd/peq ¥ IUY QLR Tauwy CInD SINCH 10O sIincg PI »poD Aed

FO67T tILQUON HO9UD 9FIDAIZ  pI edkoTduy MTIOEIZ MEGaNY  cesfoTduy

00°625°¢S 0L°9T% getesg 00°0 00°00L
aixz Aed ssciIn poTIagd STur Aed 38N POTILL STYL "Pad pungeyd uoTIoNRad poTI®d STUL ABd $50IH

NOISNHA
uF HAYOT AT
i TIYOIaEA

¥T DSOS
I DESI0S 00°625°S ©00T00L 0070 00°T TEISAML
MIIS 000 000 00-0 0070 o9
pI dxm/pad % UMY (LA Uy CaAnd SINCH 10 SITNOH PI @pod Aeg
£96FT ISCUMN SSUD gTTYM :pI @edordwmz STTYM VIDIYI¥d :o9loTdwy
0070065 0188 06°TT 0o"o G0 00T

potzad STUL ARd §501H

poTIag STUL AR 38N POTIBg STUL "Pad pungsyd uoTionpad

air Ard ss501%

ME HIYIIaER

i YD IAER

HE DF8008

qI DESO0S
MIIS 00006 00°00T 0ot o 00°T M0oE

796YT ISCULRN X09UD AGSYOHI  :pT =seiordwld ZES¥OHL ¥ Hivi  esforduy

SYoeYD PTOA ‘SX0SUD ‘SIUsSWISTipR JUSIAND TTE UO PITBQG 2ITP HTIYL 23 J0 SY senTea 108TF9I senles LA =
£Z0Z/CST/B0 9190 150 A0PUD  £ZOL/ST/80 (@3B PUE POTIad Awg
OFE QI TIeFARd

JIHSNMOL HFSOY ¥OH IH0dME ¥ALSIDEY TTIO¥ANYd Wd GT:20 €202/L0/60



quswasnipy ¥o8UD = «

09°246°¢ 000 T8°8LE'SET 6T 960 'ET L 20L'Y go-o £ETBGLILT
pPoTIBg STUL asuadxy dag *ITa aix Aeg ssoan poTIOd STUL Aed 38N poTIad S$TUL "P=d pungsy UOTIODOPI( potTaed STUL Avd SSCIL
00°00G°T G0 00T YAOA
0E"98€FT ST L80°T o DESI0S 5776668 SLTLEY QG0 000 INWEH0INT DNINOZ
0E 9BE'PT SFTL80°T AE 0EsS008 6E°BET'T E£1°9¥L 00°0 00°0 ISINIKOY OMINOZ
08°G6L'S 6L"LEL MIIS 06 ¢9€ 0T 00T 00F T 000 00°¢ EELSNYL
GLTE9T'T 00"0zZT RE NOISNIL T6°600706T £G-gEE’ZT 0070 00° %9 ZAYTYS
90 '££5’1T £8°0T19'1 NOISNHS 00°0G69°T 00°00¢€ 0o a 00°¢ SONTLAER
Z5° ket ZEPGE ¥ TIYIIGHH 00°00S'0T 00°00L 000 000 HITYEE NHELT NI
25°%9€£°¢ ZETPSZ FH TIEILOEH 000518 00069 00" ¢ 00°ecg ATH00H
§Z ELE'DE £ €8T'T MLTE 9L'ZL0'T 767069 0070 o0 YNV SHILITIOVE
SZ LBZE 1612 IH 30 54/0¢€ 00°00% T 00°0CE 000 00" € ¥og
¥ IWAY (LA TRy T IND PI dxu/pad 5 "IN QLK pehiviic S te] SINOH IO SINOH pI opon Aeg
sTroxzdegd I0F STRICL PURID
€0 0LE 0070 06°Z9L'TY GpTTER'T G0°89T Lo o 00°00L'T
poTIad sTUL osusdxy ~dsg “ITQ qix &ed ss019 poTasd sTUL Avd 3N potasd STUL "Pad punyay uoTIONPIG poTIad STUL AR SS0ID
82°6ZL 0% 60T ¥F DESD0S
82° 674 07 GO0T 2T JESI0S
26°28% 0089 MITS
GLTETF 00°0L I8 NOISNId
G2 2E0°T 00 Q%I NOISNAA
GG OLT 69° %2 ¥Y TEVOLAIR 05°29£0T 00°00F'T 0c'o 0072 FALSOIT
GG OLT 567 %C HE FEYOIGHEH 00°00%'T 00°00€ 00°0 00°€ yod
¥ AU QLK TIumy CInD pr dxz/pad T UIY QLR TQuwY CAND sINoH I0 sInoy PI spos Awd
pzo causwireded I0F STEIOL
ozo auswnaredeg
SYDOYD PICA ‘SYO9YD igquswasnlpe JuUsSIIND TR UO peseq 33BP HO9UD SYI IO SY sanTea 308TI9I SonNTEA JIX =«
WES 1dI AURE  £Z0Z/ST/B0 :93BQ 1S04 ¥0®UD  EZ0T/ST/80 :¥ABQ PUE POTIRd Reg
0%E ar TToxABd
9 go g =Bg JTHSNMOZ Hgod ¥0d I¥0dmd YALSIDEHE TTOHAVd Wd GT:Z0 £T0T/L0/60



00700878
» T JUWY dLR
cToqunyl YOBUD

9L 06T'T

poTIsd sTULl Aed I8N

00°008°2

9T ¥SS’EY

" IUNY JILX
IIBqUON ¥D8UD

007089
Sjumy CInD

DIOTIOH  pI seiorTdwg

00°GLT
6272882
Tury CInD

wIgys pr eslotdwug

potasd STUL "P3

auswsnipy ¥ooUd = »

ETEN0H
pI °poD Aeg
J¥OCTOE ¥ NITII¥D esAordud

00" 0 0092
SINOH IO SINOH

0070 6Z7LG0E
pungyy uerTionps(q poTIad STUL Avg SSCID

00" o100 HIIVEH OFTIT NI
00" ¢ 00° G AIYIYS
SINOH IO SINOH pT 8pod Aeg

WIgHYD b oravd  :eskordud

09°LZT A g TIYIIAEH
09 LZT V6 T TIYITAER
09°5FS 0€" 0¥ qE 2FSI0S
09 6¥8 0 0¥ g% JISD0S
£0°7LE £9°LE MIIS
TL8L ge-e MIId
% "W GLX SO AT PI dxm/pag
£Z0Z/0E/80 931RQ YO=2UD L9BFHT
ZT°226§ 000 91 " F5E79F
potied STyl @susadxy -~dsq *ITQ QLr fed ssS0ID
00700271 007 00T A0
8 GGE7F £7°882 NOISNHJ
YT CLY FE Y b TIYITAAR
L ZLY FET Ry qE AV LOAR
96 ELB'Z 567681 ¥E 035008
96 EL87T G5 68T HE OHS008
(A A 89°6zZT MIIS
09°L¥6’S 96°90F% MITI
¥ "IUMY QLA TIuwy CInD pI dxd/psg
£202/0£/80 8380 JOIUD 99677
£CTLTE 0070 89°%58°LT
potIsd STUL =osuadly +deg -xTd (Iix Arg s$soIxd
8v°58L‘e £ FRT NOISNEd
00°9L9°T GL 0T IK 30 59/049
65'6LE 12762 ¥E TEVOTIadEN
6G°6LE 12762 29 TIYIIATH
80°€29°1 6L°LOT 9F 2IS008
80" ET9°T §L7LOT TT DHSD0S
¥97ZTTT 587 €L MLTS
Z1°799°T 0E"9TT MITI
£ AWY JLE sjumy CImD pI dxg/p=a
£Z0T/0E/80 :938d H2BUD S96%T

 Jo 1 ebeg

6E°GTY’T

poTxad sTUL ABd 238N

89° PGB LT
"R JLA
rIaqumy NOBYD

NOLHSNY¥~AYENd

76" LTV
poTIad STUL "Pad

EETET8T
Tqumy CInD

:pr eahoTdug

0o o £ETEFE‘L
pungesy uoTIonpag potTiag STYL Avd s50IH

RIYIVS
pI epod Aed
NOIHSOM-AYENd W ¥0IC :eaifordud

00°C 0079
SINOH IO SINOH

SIOSYD PTOA SHOBUD rgquemasnipe jusiaano TTE UO Pesed 23BP AO9UD =Y J0 gy gonTes J09TIDL sSanTea JIA +»
£Z0Z/TE/80 83eQ PuUd poTIad Aed
IFe 0T TTOTARd

NED (I Hued

JTHSNMOI ESOY ¥MO4 L90dHd YHLISIDEY TIO9AYd

£20T/0£/80

e3Rd 3804 {2RYD

WZ 9120 €20T/L0/80



xTAUWY QLA TIuuY CI0D
£ZOC/0E/80 @aR] XOIUD

21728 co0°0

potxed SsTUL ssuadxyg -dag "ITQ

By GSE'Y £2°882

AR FETFY

FT CLY FETFY

96°€L8°T 8957681

96°CL8'T GG 68T

6L°LT8'T LETDZT

0Z ThLE y0-g€8g

- 3uny JIA Tjuury C Ind
£Z0Z/0E/80 =23BO 29D

€L BEE 000

poTIed sTYL osusdxg sdeg -ITQ

87" 066°¢C EETF8T

27 89% LE 62

[A7AN:T24 LT 6T

68°200°¢ £€1°¢621T

6872002 £T76CT

86°2LE'T gL°68

2 66£°9 87 66E

» " IUY QLA Uy CIng
€Z0Z/0E/80 :33=Q PIUD

ZLT67 ao-o

poTI®d STUL 2susdxd ~deq "ITQ
EZ0Z/0E/80 *93BQ HO9YD

N9 dI Yued

7 30 7 =fed

pI dxd/ped
0LEVT

9T FSE 97
dAix &Aed s50I9

NOTSNEd
bT FEVOIAER
IF ATV TR
¥Y oE8008
g9 2ESD0S
MITS

MEIS

pI dxd/ped

696¥%T

AR V1A
aALr Aed ss0In

NOISNEd
¥ HYOIgEd
g8 FEYOIATH
Wi 095008
a1 0ISI08
MIIS

MITA

pI dx®/Ppea

896%1

00°008°8
(LX A=g ssoin
LO6FT

» TP dLA

D I9CmMN YOSUD

poTIed STUL Aed 3ISH

00°008°2
9T ¥55 '€V
»"3WY JIA

rIqump ADIUD

poTIsg STUL ABd 38N

00700872
00°08%°T
ZL ¥S87LE
x AW JLE

TISQUNN {DBUD

Ioqumy F0OUD

sIN0H IO

TRy T AnD $INOH
TooamETa PI sahoTdug
0E"L09 600

poTiad STUL "Pa4

00" GLT 000 oo
67°288°Z 00°0 0070
Uy CInD SINOH IO SINOH

TO0GTIIR Pl eshordud

poTaed STUL "PRa

Q0°eLT 000 000
000 0070 0C-o
gL ers’T ao-0 ceo
Squwy T InD SINCH IC SINCH
LIVH  TPI 9AoTdud
89708 000

potasd sTUL "Bed
:pI eedoTdmm

pungsy uwoTIONPaQq

puniay¥ uoTionped

pungay uoTionp=ag

FUSUISULPY ¥I9UD = x

pT @pod Aed
SEMETI  QIavg  eeRoTdwuy

62°L80°E
poTxed STUL Avd Ss0ID

HITYHH NHIT NI

AITIVS
pI eped Aed
WWTTIN  WadHg  cesiordnE

££°8T0°2
poTI®d STUL ARd SS0ID

HITYEH OFIT NI
SONILTHEN
RHYTES
pI °pod Aed

IIvEy FENTE o efAoTdud

007059
poTasd STYL Aeg SSOID

JYOATON ¥ NITIIYD :ehoTduy

sY08Y0 PIOA ‘S¥09UD ‘sauvewisnipe IULIIND T UG PIseq 23ep xosyus SYI 0 §Y SSNTRA J0ITFSI senres dIX «

£20Z/08/80

I23BJ 3804 HORUD

€70Z/1E/80 @3B0 PuUy potIad Ard

Iyg AT TToTARg
ATHSNMOS WS0¥ ¥0d I¥0dHd YIISISHYE TIOHEAVd

Hd 9T:20 £20T/LO/6C



JuLUIsnipy YOIYD = &

0z 6TF'E £2°622 ¥F TEYOIATH PT8EE 20T £GTEEETT 00" 0 00" %9 XAVIYS
N2 6TF°E £2°622 H ZTITITHR 007089 °T 0o-0 000 00" 0 SONIIITEH
96781672 TL* 671’2 MIII 00002 TT 007004 000 0070 HIIYEH NETT NI
96°279 28" L NOISIA/TYINAA Q0-o00g’8 007049 00°C 9092 ATINOH
0¥ 905 °E ST6IZ IK AC 89/0€¢ 89°€9L°¢E Z6°069 oo 0eoo UNYH SATIITIOVA
¥ IUWY QIE TAumy T Ind pI dxd/psd x " 3WY QLA TN AT SINCH IO SINOH pI 2pod Aed
orTo  iausugredag X0 STEIOL
LE 66T 0070 9T F4S‘EY Z9°LL0T LG 708 0090 67°288°2
potxad STUL 8suadxym ~degq -ITA LA Aed $5039 poTIsg STUL Aed 19N POTI®d STUL "PRqG pungyay uoTionpaJg poTIad STYL ABg $S0ID
96729 8L NOISIA/TYINEQ
0F 0£8'T 0% P11 IR JAC S9/0d
8V GGE'T £7°882 NOISNHEA
607 F09 Z0°0F IE FEIYOICHEH
60° 709 0" 0¥ T TIYITATH
66°286°2 ZI TLT picielcrctelols
66°286°2 ZT TLT gE DESD0S
GE°8T9 T 7L LOT MITIS
tARE YAl L8 E9¢€ MIE 8T 766G €V 62°288'¢ 00°0 0070 AAVTYES
" 3UNY QLXK fQUY  CInD pPI dx3/peq % "IUIY QLK QUMY IND SINOH IO SITNOH PI 8poD Avg
£Z0Z/0E/80 93BQ HOSUD TLEYT :ISCUMN HDOBUD TO0EIING PI 99foTduxz GEQINS-GIEHOS ENNVIQ :e2ioTduy
09°6LE 0600 9L°Z8T %€ ZF 60E°T BE 0F6 00" 0 08-67Z°2
poTIRg STy osusdxE ~dag -xE dlx Avg sscan potTaad STUL ABd IoN potIed STUL “Pad PUNIDY UCTIONPIJ poTIed sTYL Aed $50I9
00008 00706 w5 NOISNEJD
FE GETE 80" LOZ NOTISNEI
zZT G667 £9°2¢ WY MIYOIQEH
ZT 667 £9°2¢ HE TEVOIqER 96 L96°GT 0070 000 Qo0 EAYIVS
LY LIT'E 67 6ET ¥d DES00S 00to08’e 00°SLT 0070 0070 HITYEH QEIT NI
LY LTTe 67 6ET g2 DESI0S 89°€9L°Z 767069 D00 0070 YNYW §EILITIONI
96 TLL T Z9°STT MIIS 00°LED ‘S GLTLES 00°0 00" ¢ LNASOINT ONINOT
96°02% ‘6 ¥9°209 MIIZ 2678672 ET 9V L 060°0 000 ISTINIHAY DNINOZ
£Z0T/0E/80 8300 HPIUD OLEPT ISCUAN HI9UD TooaMATd P11 ®afoTdum SEMTTd qIAYC eedorduzg

¥ J0 ¢ abeg

SyoaYD PToA ‘s30RUD ‘siuswasnlipe jusiine IR UO PeSEq 91ED YDBUD SUI A0 W SONTRA J0ITIX SINTEA JIi =«

NED dL %ued

£20T/0E/80

i90ed 304 HO9UD

£z0Z7/TE/80 to3eQ pwi potied Awd
IpE :dT TTOzARg
STHSHMOI HS0¥ ¥0d IH0&mY WHISIOWY TICHEYd

Wd 9T 20 £20Z/L0/60



66°929°2 00°0

poTI®d STUuL asuedxy ~deg

00°009°1 007001
S6°6T9PT £6°296

G5 612791 £6°296
L6966 TL'959
00008 00°0¢
$¥9°LEE'TT £8°0F¥ T
0z 6TV 'E £7°82¢

0Z 6TV 'E £T 622
96°8152E TL G¥T 2
9529 8" L

0% 906°¢ 51°61T

x 3N QIE TIuury CInd
66782972 0070
potIed STYL osuadxd ~dag
00 009°T 00°00T

GE 619 '¥T £6°Z926

S6 6T9'PT 67796
6£°696 76 TL7949
00-008 00-0g
79°LEG'TE £8°077°T

F 3o 5 ebeg

8L708€°1T §G°LIE’Y

potIed STYL A=d 38N

9 YLEGET
4dIx Aed ss0In

YAOA
¥y 2ISD0S
¥ DESI0S
MIIS
g4 NOISNE 00°LES’S GLTLEY
NOISNEI 76°'¥86°C £1°9FL
¥ TIYoIaER ¥¥ 6EE 20T £GEEE‘2T
2F TIYOIAER 00706971 000
ML T 00° 002’11 00" 00L
NOISIA/ TYLNET 00700878 00°062
W d0 849/0€ 89°€3L°2 26°06%
pI dx@/peQ ¥ WNY LXK Tauuy CIng
FOTELEGEL 8L 0BE‘TT GG L9E Y

aiXx feg ssorg poTaed STUL Aed 19N

YROA
98 DES00S
HI DESO0S

MIIS

4 MOISNEJ

NOISNZJ

00" LES 6
25°F86°2

SLTLED
€T 9¥L

poTIad sTUL "PeC

0070
00°0
000
000
000
0070
000
SINOH L0

poT¥ed STUL "Ead

00°0
pungay uoTIonpag

00°0
0070
00" %%
6o G
0070
00792
00°0
SANOH

00" 0
pungey uoTlonpsg

auswlsn{py YoeyD = x

£€°85L7ST
poTIad sTyl Aed $50ID

INORIOANT DNINOZ
ISINIKOY ONINOZ
INYTYS

SONIIITH

HITYIH NHIT NI
ATEN0H

YNYH SEILITIONI
pI @po) Aed

TToxAEd I0F STEIOL PURIL

€€785L74T

potIad STUl Aevgd §80I9

JNZOANT SDNINOZ
ISINIWNAY DNINOY

ex0sD pToA ‘SYDeUD ‘sjuswisnipe JUSAIND TTE UC PRSEQ 23IBP AOIUD PUYI IO SY SSOTRA JUSTISL gontes dIX

NS dI qued £Z0Z/0E/80 :@3Bd 3804 XD3UD

IFE QI TTOIARg

JIHSNMOL dS0¥ ¥OE I¥04dHEd JHISIOEY TIOYAYd

£Z0Z/TE/80 to1kQ PUE potxad Aed

Wd 9T:Z0 £T0Z/L0/6(



£¢0¢/0L/8

GYGLL'EG/$ ervLes 00°0% 00°0$ 20°106'254% IvioL
££°0£8'759% 88°c8ls 00°0% 00°0% Sy 7r9'25os  ((ANN4 3dId) 902272 dIDTALNNOD ANV IHVO
Z1°682°001$ 66'828 0008 00°0% /59520018 |[TVHANID) S0LLL AIDTVALNNOD ANV IAVO

INIINLSIANI

ZG°/85'V06'LE  |vP'96% 00°0% 00°0% 80 L6¥ ¥06'1$ VY10l
ge'800'c98'LS  100°0% G8'800'€98 1S AN VA LNNOD2VY $,a2 09dvYd ST13M
00°000°02% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°08 00000028 0D OW ¥l MNVE dLV1S

19'8/512% 7' 96% 100°0$ 00°0% £TTer'ies (100d) SSY10 NYDIHOIN

INIINLSHANI

¥i'99.°01€$ 0008 ¥9'£80'09% LELELS LLzhr'oles
LE05L'vies 000% 00°0$ 00'0% [E051L7L2S  [INTVYA LNNODDY 8,00 OOdV4 STIIM
£0°91L9'96% 00°0% ¥9'£80'09% LEIELS ¥£295'9518  |(YNDINVE QO3 LYM) DNIMOTIHO
LN3NSS3ISSY TVIO3AdS
81'9.5'96% 0263 000% 0gyiTs 82°20£'95$ TWIOL
81°9/5'95% 0C'6% 00°0% 0T ¥.2$ 8T C0£'95% (OINVE 3LV1S FH.L) ONMOIHD
AONIOV ANV 1SN¥1
¥.'956'62ES LL°G$ £8'968'¥8¢$ L7 72G'909% 016,278 TV10L
/°9G6'GCES 11,68 £8'068'v82$ Ly '¥/6'909% 91'6/2'V$ (INVE FLVLS JHL) ONMOIHO
aNnNd Xvi
99'988 /9% 85°CL6S OV’ €8L6v.L$ [ AN 45 PeEVE 6.2 L8 V10l
L0ELPES 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% LO'ELP'ES OINVE 31V1S) SANNZ TYHLINID/ONIMOZHD
69'98£'801% 0¥’ 29e$ 00'0% 0¥ 298 62720'80L$  |DINVE HV.LSOHY1H) SONIAVYS TVIOHIWNOD
96'920°c95$ 8L LL9% Or'€8L'Gr.S Z8'c96'0vLS ¥59P8291 18 {HVLISOVI) ONMOIHD
aNN4d TvHaINIO
ONIANZ 1S3 INI slig3a $1is0d3d ONINNID3E £20Z AINr 40 HLNOW
JONVIvE MNVE dIHSNMOL 35S0y
|  LHOd3Y SHIUNSVIYL dIHSNMOL 380y




SUPERYISOR TREASURER
Dianne Scheib-Snider Paul J Gambka

(248) 634-6889 T owWwns hlp Of Rose (248) 634-7291
CLERK Oakland CO unty TRUSTEES
Michigan

Debbie Mitler
(248) 634-8701

Patricia Walls
Agnes Miesch

2021 Minor Home Repair - $1,757.89

2022 Minor Home Repair S $9:184,00

2020 Public Service

2019 Public Service (HAYA)

2021 Public Service (HAYA)

Total funds available $17,311.89

W

Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442




MONTHLY CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD REPORTS
MONTH
Telephone calls/emails received:
Property inspections:
Violation notices issued:
Violation notices open
Violation notices resloved:

Notices issued for the following violations:

Dogs:

Trash & Debris:
Vehicles:
Grass:

Building:
Other:

Citizen office visits:

>

=

o]

[

w

) ~+
Fa et [ W
[ umjolniololo N [5,] ~} N =

Reporting David S. Plewes




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2023-XX

INTENT TO RECREATE A SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
APPOMATTOX STREET ROAD MAINTENCE DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Township of Rose has received a petition from

property owners abutting Appomattox requesting that Rose Township recreate a
special assessment district for the maintenance of Appomattox, a private road, and

WHEREAS, said petition was signed by the owners of lots of record constitution more than

50% of the total frontage upon Appomattox, and,

WHEREAS, Public Act No. 188 of 1954, as amended requires the Township to schedule a

public hearing regarding the proposed creation of a special assessment, and

WHEREAS, an estimate of costs has been prepared and filed with the Township Clerk as

required by Public Act No. 188 of 1954, and

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the Board to create a special assessment district comprised of the

parcels abutting and/or having access to Appomattox as more specifically
identified on the list attached hereto and made part hereof;

IMPROVED
08-14-226-016
06-14-226-021
06-14-226-022
06-14-226-023
06-14-226-024

06-14-226-025
06-14-226-026

06-14-226-027

IMPROVED
06-14-226-028
06-14-226-029
06-14-226-030
06-14-226-031
06-14-226-033

06-14-226-036
06-14-400-013

06-14-226-014

NO
UNIMPROVED ACCESS
06-14-226-032 06-14-226-003
08-14-226-034 06-14-226-004
06-14-226-035 06-14-226-005
06-14-226-037

NOW, THEREFOR BE IT RESOLVED, that the Township declares its intent to recreate a
special assessment district for Appomattox for the purposes permitted under State law,
specifically, MCLA 41.722(2)(1) (m) for the maintenance of a private road and pursuant to
MCLA 41.724(2), determines that a hearing on objections to the petition be scheduled for
September 13, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. or as soon thercafter as possible, at the Rose Township Offices
9080 Mason Street in the Township of Rose.

Moved by: Seconded by:
Voting Yes:

Voting No:

Excused:

The Supervisor declared the resolution adopted/denied.

CERTIFICATION

I, Debbie Miller, the duly elected Clerk of Rose Township, Oakland County, State of Michigan,
do hereby certify that the above is a true and correct copy of a resolution made and adopted by
the Rose Township Board of Trustees at a regular meeting held on September 13, 2023 at which
time a quorum of the board was present.

Dated:

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC II
Rose Township Clerk



ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION #2023-XX

TENTATIVE DECLARATION OF INTENT TO CREATE THE LAKE BRAEMAR

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

the Board of Trustees of the Township of Rose has received a petition signed by
more than 67% of the property owners in Lake Braemar Estates #1, Bracmar West
(O.C.C.P. No. 490), and the other adjacent parcels having riparian rights (i.e. lake
front parcels and parcels with deeded lake access) to Lake Braemar, requesting
the Township to renew the Lake Braemar Special Assessment District, and

the Township has tentatively described the location of the improvements and
identified the parcels by parcel identification numbers in the list attached hereto
and made part hereof, which would comprise the special assessment district, and

WHEREAS, the Township Supervisor has prepared an estimated of costs for the requested

improvements and will file same with the Township Clerk upon adoption of this
resolution.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Rose Township Board declares its tentative

intent to create a special assessment district for the purpose of controlling aquatic
weeds and protecting the water quality of Lake Bracmar and inspecting,
maintaining and repairing the existing impoundment structure and sluice gate
within the following described area:

06-14-100-023
06-14-126-001
06-14-126-002
06-14-126-003
06-14-126-004
06-14-126-005
06-14-126-006
06-14-126-007
06-14-126-008
06-14-126-009
06-14-126-010
06-14-126-011
06-14-126-012
06-14-126-013
06-14-126-022
06-14-126-023
06-14-201-001
06-14-201-002
06-14-201-003
06-14-201-004

06-14-201-005
06-14-201-008
06-14-201-009
06-14-201-010
06-14-201-011
06-14-201-012
06-14-202-001
06-14-202-002
06-14-202-003
06-14-202-004
06-14-202-005
06-14-203-001
06-14-203-002
06-14-203-003
06-14-251-001
06-14-251-002
06-14-251-003
06-14-251-004
06-14-251-005
06-14-251-006

06-14-251-007
06-14-251-009
06-14-251-010
06-14-251-011
06-14-251-013
06-14-251-014
06-14-251-015
06-14-251-016
06-14-251-020
06-14-251-021
06-14-251-022
06-14-251-023
06-14-251-028
06-14-251-029
06-14-251-030
06-14-251-031
06-14-251-035
06-14-252-001
06-14-252-002
06-14-252-003

06-14-252-013
06-14-252-004
06-14-252-005
06-14-252-006
06-14-252-007
06-14-252-008
06-14-252-009
06-14-252-010
06-14-252-011
06-14-252-012
06-14-252-014
06-14-252-015
06-14-253-001
06-14-253-002
06-14-253-603
06-14-400-005
06-14-400-009
06-14-400-010
06-14-400-012
06-14-400-016



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the township board does tentatively designate the special
assessment district against which the costs of the improvements is to be assessed
as the Lake Braemar Special Assessment District # 02, which shall include the
lands more particularly described above.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a hearing on any objections to the petitions, to the
improvements, the estimated costs, and the special assessment district proposed to
be established for the assessment of the cost of said improvements, shall be held
on September 13, 2023, at the Rose Township Hall, 9080 Mason St., Holly,
Michigan, commencing at 7:00 P.M.

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the clerk is instructed to give the proper notice of such
hearing by mail and publication in accordance with law and statue.

Moved by: Seconded by:
Voting Yea:

Voting Nay:

Absent:

The Supervisor declares the resolution adopted/denied.

I, Debbie Miller, the duly elected cletk of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan, do
hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution made and adopted by the Rose
Township Board of Trustees at its regular meeting held on September 13, 2023 at which time a
quorum was present.

Dated:

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC 11
Rose Township Clerk




Important news about your 2023 benefit rates

o e &
Unum TOWNSHIP OF ROSE | POLICY 444499

As another plan year comes to a close, we'd like to thank you for being a valued Unum Dental®™ and Unurm Vision®™
customer. We have completed our annual review of your group policy and present you with your renewal rates for
2023. Your renewal rates will be guaranteed for 12 months.

COVERAGE EFFECTIVE DAT
o -.D'en.tal' Insurance - R L 11/112023 B
CURRENT MONTHLY RATE RENEWAL MONTHLY RATE
Employee $69.80 $72.59
Employee -1- spouse $1 387.39 $143.93
" Employee + children " C $14199 $147.67
 Employee + 1 dependent |  $141.99 - © $147.67
Employee + family | $223.91 ' $232.87
T T iston nsurance L 02
CURRENT MONTHLY RATE RENEWAL MONTHLY RATE
Employee $8.40 $8.40
” Employee + spouse | - $1 680 ” $16.80
Employee + children h §1786 $17.86
Employee + 1 dependent ‘ $17.86 $17.86
Employee + family -  §27.98 | |  $27.98

Please note that on the date above, the renewal rates for your inforce plan(s) wilt automatically go into effect,

ABOUT YOUR RATES

One of the most important things we do as a business is ensure that we have the resources to pay plan members’
claims. We try to do this without increasing rates, but certain trends make that more difficult. In addition, cost factors
related to benefit utilization and claim activity for your group and other groups of comparable size can have an
impact on rates for dental and vision insurance, in particular. Despite these trends, we strive to keep rate increases
minimal and infrequent.

OUR PROMISE TO YOU

You will continue to receive the same quality of service you've come to expect. You trust us to bring value to your
organization and your employees, so you will continue to receive value-added services like these;

o 24/7 Access for you and your employees to online solutions to help with day-to-day administration and to
help employees make the most of their benefits.
— iServices for you to access coverage information, track and manage employee data, view, print and pay bill
online, print ID Cards.
— Employee online services include searching for providers, accessing their ID cards, viewing ciaim history,
accessing coverage information and more.



MichiganMoonshot.org/Tri-County-Broadband

Help the Tri-County Area
Improve Access to

High-Speed Internet!

Why High-Speed Internet Matters:

Now, more than ever, high-speed Internet is an essential and
crucial service to those who live, learn and work in Macomb,
Oakland and Wayne Counties. Unfortunately, reliable high-
speed Internet access is unavailable county-wide. We need
accurate information about connectivity to help bring high-
speed Internet access to everyone in the Tri-County area.

We Need Your Help!

Please complete our 5-minute survey using your home’s
primary Internet connection method. If you don’t have internet
service, visit the webpage listed above on a cellular web
browser or text @moon to 1-855-613-1746.

To request a paper survey, please call 1-313-625-0029

All information is safe and secure, and only used to explore
high-speed Internet options.

Text @moon to 1-855-613-1746



July 12, 2023, Opening Comments Verbatim

Sandi Villarreal- I'm Sandi Villarreal, Rose Township
resident. Excuse me if I get, I'll try not fo be
emotional, I'm a longtime and past employee of
NOCFA, uh [ am not a fired employee and if Jeremy
Lintz the Chief was here, [ would tell you, I would
have him tell you I was not fired, in fact I would
appreciate if all of you on this Board would keep this
in order. So anyway, ] was never fired, but I was
never a firefighter, I was the medical coordinator that
coordinated everything between the Doctors,
hospitals, and the state of Michigan and taught
everybody. Regarding the agenda item to put
Supervisor Dianne back on the Fire Board, if you look
at the current make-up of the Fire Board you will see
she is doing what she should do as a Township
Supervisor so that our Township has representation,
Nobody else wants to be on it because it was such a
mess with all of the things, they are putting in the Tri
County, the lies and all the other things. The fact that
she is a former firefighter and EMT is a plus to be on
this Fire Board, just like a retired teacher on our
School Board for example. It is a plus to have at least
one person with the inside experience, insight,
perspective and knowledge. Remember that this anti-
Dianne movement didn’t just start this year. This
started in 2019 or maybe before when Dianne
opposed, I won't even go into it, maybe she
questioned not even opposed, she questioned
something that they instigated as far as a laxing
authority and money and everything and she
questioned that ok. She has always been very fair and
unbiased in her decisions with our Fire Department,
which amazes me because with all of the problems
she has had, [ see her time and time again approving
budgets and being respectful to these people. Chief
Lintz on the other hand, who I speak with
respectfully and professionally to this day, even
though we disagree, he has always appeared to not
like being questioned. I know this because I worked
side by side with him for many years, including
during the time he had a Rose Township Treasurer,
Sue Slaughter, ousted from the Board for questioning
him. Her replacement was handpicked by him, | went
to the many meetings at his house to determine who
would take her place. His attempt in the last Election
failed to have Dianne replaced, but he is relentless
and will hand pick someone to run against her in
2024, There is a lot of misinformation and out right
lies being told, and continues to this day, right here in
this room today. Uh its been told by the others to
meet the Chiefs objectives. I know Jeremy Lintz very
well, I helped start the medical for NOCFA with

Jeremy. One of these people stated 1 was a fired
firefighter; | was never a firefighter and never fired
from NOCFA, I was a medical instructor and
coordinator for many years. I was aware of what
certifications and qualifications every employee and
volunteer had. Dianne does in fact have her State of
Michigan firefighter certificate, She responded to fires
in fire trucks, I responded as ambulance/ rescue. if
you are a resident of our township, you should reach
out to Dianne for her side of the story. If anycne has
questions of me feel free to ask me after the meeting.
And may I say because it's not my medical business,
but I remember as her medical instructor and
oversaw everybody, she had cancer, breast cancer
treatments, I'm sorry. You guys really ought to be
ashamed of yourselves.

Tuly 12, 2023, Opening Comments in Minufes

Sandi Villarreal- Addressed the Board: Stated
Supervisor Scheib-Snider would be good on the
NOCFA Board. She has always been fair and
unbiased in her decisions with the fire department.



Tuly 12, 2023, Opening Comments Verbatim

Linda Watson-Call- Linda Watson-Call
(address). Regarding the open position
on the NOCFA Board, based on prior
performance, I feel appointing Dianne
Scheib-Snider to this position would be
detrimental to both Rose Township and
NOCEA. Thank you.

Tuly 12, 2023, Opening Comments in Minutes

Linda Watson-Call- Addressed the
Board: Believes it would be detrimental
to NOCFA to appoint Supervisor
Scheib-Snider to that board.




July 12, 2023, Opening Comments Verbatim

Will Love- Will Love, (address). [ have a question
about something I took as being unfinished business,
Last month in a contract you were going over, when
going over uh budget. You wouldn't give anything to
OLSHA because you said it was a contract and
someone was supposed to come up with some
writing saying you can not give them money unless
there is a contract? Do we have that information?
(Dianne- I did not seek out any information, let’s talk
about this after the meeting, I would be happy
to...(gets cut off}). No No this is old business, this is
on the agenda. It says comments on new angd
unfinished business. This is unfinished because the
request was made last month to have something in
writing brought in and I'm just asking if we've gotten
something. It was said that it was hearsay that that's
what was said. You said well it's not hearsay because
I said it. Well legally it's hearsay unless you're the one
that produced it, ok and it was supposed to be here
and I'm asking if we got it. If that’s, if that's only
through contract and it’s in writing then [ believe we
have other money that's going out places and they're
not a contract possibly then that needs to be sorted
out okay. 5o please do as what was said, get
something in wrlhn sh wmg what is and what is not
allowed. (M.lll 1t k21 called HAYA and

) (Dianne- we chavea govemmental
agreement with HAYA and we have since the 1950,
that is what | was referencing).(Will Love- I just want
everything to be equal across the board on it if that's
the way the budget is supposed to be used then it
needs to be equal for everybody, So we need itin
writing). (Dianne- I have no problem if someone
wants to do some homework and present it, | have no
problem.}(Will Love- You are part of this Board it's
your responsibility as part of this Board to make sure
that this information is gotten. These are the people

you work for right here *gestures to the audience™},
{Diarne- We all do, it’s all of our jobs *gestures to the
Board*)(Will Love- these people don't work for you,
you work for them it's up to you to make sure their
requests are fulfilled). (Dianne- but not everything
falls on the Supervisor. Thank you).

Tuly 12, 2023, Opening Comments in Minutes

Will Love- Addressed the Board: Discussed an
unfinished business item that was removed from the
Agenda- OLSHA not being a contract. Supervisor
Scheib-Snider responded that she did not seek out
any information and she will discuss it with him after
the meeting since it is not on the Agenda. Mr. Love
stated it should have been on the Agenda under
unfinished business, He also stated that the OLSHA
contract situation needs to be sorted out. Clerk Miller
stated that HAYA has no contract either. Mr. Love
stated he wants everything to be even across the
board-equal for everyone. Supervisor Scheib-Snider
stated that if someone wants to do the homework, she
has no problem doing it. Mr. Love stated Supervisor
Scheib-Snider is part of this Board and she works for
the residents of Rose Township. Supervisor Scheib-
Snider stated that not everything falls on the
Supervisor.



ROSE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 2023-XX
RESOLUTION
TO REMOVE PREVIOUS DEPUTY CLERK AND REPLACE WITH CURRENT DEPUTY CLERK

WHEREAS, the Rose Township Board members approve the removal of Renee Kraft from the State Bank signatory cards
and replace with Angela Guilien effective September 2, 2023.

Motion by: ‘ Second by:
Voting Yea:

Voting Nay:

Absent:

The Rose Township Supervisor declared the resolution adopted/denied.

I, Debbie Miller, the duly elected Clerk of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan do hereby certify that the above is a
true copy of a resolution adopted by the Rose Township Board of Trustees at its regular meeting held on September 13,
2023 at which time a quorum was present.

Dated:

Debbie Milier, MMC, MiPMCII
Rose Township Clerk



§
Py
#. Oakland Community

2 % == Health Network Developmentai Disabilities - Mental Health « Substance Recovery

MNational Recovery Month — September 2023

WHEREAS, according to the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services
Administration {SAMHSA), in 2021, 16.5 percent of Americans (or 46.3 million
people) 12 years or older, were classified as having a substance use disorder in
the past year, including 29.5 million people who were classified as having an
alcohol use disorder and 24 million people who were classified as having a drug
use disorder; and

WHEREAS, according to the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention {CDC) over 105,000
overdose deaths occurred in the United States in 2022, a 2% decrease from 2021,
and

WHEREAS, substance use recovery is important for individual well-being and vitality,

as well as for families, friends, communities, and businesses; and

WHEREAS, OCHN continues to educate and raise awareness of the risks and potential harm
associated with prescription drug misuse; and

WHEREAS, stigma and stereotypes associated with substance use disorders often keep
people from seeking treatment that could improve their quality of life; and

WHEREAS, substance use disorders occur when the re-current use of alcohol and/or other
drugs cause clinically or functionally significant impairment, such as health
problems, disability, and failure to meet major responsibilities at work, school, or
home; and

WHEREAS, substance use disorder recovery is a journey of healing and transformation, enabling
people to live in a community of their choice while striving to achieve their full
potential; and

WHEREAS, substance use disorder recovery, benefits individuals with substance use
disorders by focusing on their abilities to live, work, learn, and fully participate and
contribute to society and enriches the community culture; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that, Oakland Community Health Network hereby recognize
September 2023 as National Recovery Month. OCHN calls upon individuals, government agencies, public
and private institutions, businesses, faith-based organizations, and schools to re-commit our state to
increasing awareness and understanding of substance use, and the need for appropriate and accessible
services to promote recovery.

inspire Hope » Empower People s Strengthen Communities

5505 Corparate Dr. | Troy, M1 48098 | Phone 248.858.1210 | Fax 947.218.3838 | www.osklandshn.org



Health Network Deveiopmental Disabilities - Mental Health - Substance Recovery

MNational Suicide Prevention Month — September 2023

WHEREAS September is known as National Suicide Prevention Month and is intended to
help raise awareness surrounding suicide prevention resources available in the
community; and

WHEREAS World Suicide Prevention Day is observed each year on September 10; and

WHEREAS Suicidal thoughts can affect anyone regardless of age, gender, race,
orientation, income level, religion, or background; and

WHEREAS;  According to the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), each year
more than 48,000 people die by suicide; and

WHEREAS;  Suicide is the second leading cause of death for people 10 to 34 years of age,
the fourth leading cause among people 35 to 54 years of age, and the eighth
leading cause among people 55 to 64 years of age; and

WHEREAS:  Organizations like the National Alliance on Mental {llness (NAMI} and National
Suicide Prevention Lifeline, 988 work to help individuals in crisis and provide
resources to shed light on this highly stigmatized topic; and

WHEREAS;  every member of our community should understand that throughout life’s
struggles we all need the occasional reminder that we are all silently fighting
our own battles; and

WHEREAS;  Oakland Community Health Network (OCHN) is committed to being a Zero
Suicide organization and cultivate a network of providers who are engaged in
the Zero Suicide philosophy.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that, Oakland Community Health Network hereby
recognizes September 2023 as National Suicide Prevention Month, OCHN calls upon our
individuals, government agencies, public and private institutions, businesses, faith-based
organizations, and schools to recommit our state to increasing awareness and understanding
of suicide prevention, and the need for appropriate and accessible services to assist
individuals in crisis.

inspire Hope s Empower People » Strengthen Communities

5505 Corporate Dr. | Troy, Mi 48098 | Phone 248.858.1210 | Fax 947.218.3838 | www.oalkiandchn.org




Debbie Miller

M

From: Karen Healy <havrclibrary@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 2:36 PM

To: Karen Healy; havrc1@gmail.com
Subject: HAVRC September Newsletter
Attachments: NEWSLETTER 8-23 #23.pdf

The September issue #23 of the Holly Area Veterans' Resource Center newsletter is attached for your reading pleasure.

If you do not want to receive future mailings, send your name and email address requesting removal
to: havrcl@gmail.com




HOLLY AREA VETERANS RESOURCE CENTER
300 EAST ST., HOLLY MI, 48442
NEWSLETTER #23, September, 2023

Holly is a veteran friendly community. We are also a Purple Heart Village.

Remember the Terrorist attacks on 9/11. September 15, is National POW/MIA Recognition Day.
There are services in Novi, and the Vietnam Veterans of America Chapter 175 holds a Service and a Vigil out at
Bluebell Beach {at their monument) starting at 7:00 p.m. September 24 is National Gold Star Mother’s Day.

Our primary mission is to help and provide resources to veterans and their families.

For more information about the Holly Area Veterans Resource Center call Joe at 810-348-9960 or Ray
at 248-882-1406. We would love to hear from you. If you are coming to the center be aware that there is
construction going across from the Richter. Please park back by the gym/baseball fields.

We have had some changes at the center. Qur Board Secretary, Karen Healy, has had to resign for
personal reasons. She will remain as our librarian. Karen has done a wonderful job for the Center and the
Board. We thank her for her hard work on our behalf. We amended our By-Laws to expand the board to
eight. New Board members include, Byron Glock, Dick Rossell, Gary Scott, Patty Smith, Steve Striggow, and
Tina Thurlow.

We are looking for volunteers to help us with outreach and other projects. We would like to have a
presence at more events in the area. We have a banner and plenty of brochures. if you know of events we
might attend tell us when and where, Our goal is to get the word out about our Service Officers and how they
help with claims. Basically, you would be promoting all of our services and programs. You don’t have to be a
veteran to volunteer.

Center Information

We are a resource center. |f you are a veteran or a family member with an Issue or question, call us
and we wili do our best to help you. We are a 501(c)3 and not part of the VA or any Veterans Organizations.
We operate solely on donations. We're located at the Richter Campus and are open from 9:00 a.m.-3:00 p.m.
Tuesdays and Wednesdays. Come through the Village entrance on the west side of the building.

When we are open, you are welcome to stop by and chat with us or seek our help. We also have a
large military and history library books, DVDS, and more. Come in, have a cup of coffee, tea and a cookie or
two. Contact foe 810-348-9960, or Ray 248-882-1406. Our email is havrci@gmail.com

We don’t charge for services. Our mission is to help veterans and their families. We greatly
appreciate the work done by our volunteers.

On September 13, 2023, at 10:00 a.m., the board will meet in the center. The public is welcome.

Katrina Berger is a Certified Service Officer for the Vietnam Veterans of America who works out of
our office on Monday through Wednesday from 8:00 a.m.-4:00 p.m. Katrina is a US Navy veteran and isn't
part of the VA, Her number is 810-623-8002. Katrina helps veterans from any era and anywhere. Even though
the deadline for back pay has passed, you can still file a burn pit or any Pact Act claim.

Oakland County Veterans Affairs Office has certified Service officers who are in our center on the
second Tuesday of the month from 8:00 a.m.-4:00 p.m. They prefer you schedule an appointment. Call 248-




858-0415 to make an appointment. You can always come to the center and see if you can get in to see their
Service Officer. They are also not part of the VA,

Those Interested taking basic computer classes call Stewart Deroo 315-286-8411. Classes are held on
the 3" Thursday of the month at noon at the Richter Center. The classes are being taught by Rhonda Molman.
The classes are free for veterans and their families.

If you have questions about their uniforms and photos worn by your relative while serving, even if you
don’t understand the rank, patches, or medals, we are happy to meet with you and explain. Adding to your
family history is important,

We hold the Vet-to-Vet dinner on the 3™ Monday of the month. The next Vet-to-Vet will be held on
September 18, 2023, at the American Legion Hall, 408 S. Saginaw. It is free to veterans and their families.
Dinner starts at 5:30 p.m. and after we will have a short presentation. After the speaker, we ask people if they
have questions about claims or other issues. You can bring a dish to pass if you want. Join us for good
conversation. We greatly appreciate the support of Linda Stouffer and the Battle Alley Coffee Shop.

We belong to the Holly Chamber of Commerce. Check their website for upcoming events.

The Hometown Heroes Project: If someone going into the service or leaving the service, please let us
know and the committee will organize an event to honor them. Call Mike Patterson at 248-535-5460.

Many thanks to the Emil Joseph family for the generous donations supporting the Hometown Heroes
project. Thanks to Ina Golden for sending them our way.

If you need medical equipment, call us. Clothing donations: We accept coats, hats, scarves and
gloves.

Our library has fiction and non-fiction books on military history and general history. You are more
than welcome to come in and browse. You don't have to be a veteran to use our library. Karen Heaily, our
librarian, does a great job of keeping us on our toes. We take donations of military artifacts and uniforms. .

Many thanks to the Holly Township Library and their donations to our library.

CLAIMS: If you are coming in to see a Service Officer, bring your discharge paper. Make notes about
what you want to talk about. Remember, you are your own best advocate. You might consider having your
wife or loved one come in with you. They have seen a lot and can be of considerable help.

If you are denied by the VA, bring in the documents and we will help you sort things out as will our
Service Officers. You are not alone in dealing with the VA. Be aware, that if you are in the system, the VA has
a lot of resources to help you, We can suggest questions about what to ask the Service Officer.

If you are a Gulf War Veteran, be aware that nine cancers that are now presumptive and are on the VA
website. Stop in and we will be happy to share the information we have and see if we can help you.

Attention: The Pact Act just passed by Congress. There are new presumptive disability benefits.
There are 23 illnesses covered by the Act. It also deals with veterans exposed to toxins. Contact us for more
information. Or just stop by and talk with us. We love to talk.

Remember, a veteran is a veteran. Veteran’s families are important. Freedom is not Freel

Joseph Michael Mishler, writer & Karen Healy our publisher

important Dates:

9/05/2023 American Legion Meeting 7:00 p.m.

9/11/2023 Never Forget

9/13/2023 HAVRC Monthiy Mtg. Resource Center 10:00 a.m.
9/13/2023 Veterans of Foreign Wars VFW 7:00 p.m.

9/14/2023  Auxiliary Meeting American Legion Hall 1:00 p.m.

9/10/2023 Pancake Breakfast American Legion Hall 8:30 a.m.-Noon
9/15/2023 National POW/MIA Recognition Day

9/16/2023 Patriot’s Ball American Legion Hall 6:00 p.m.-11:00 p.m.
9/18/2023 Vet-to-Vet Dinner American Legion Hall 5:30 p.m.-7:00 p.m.

9/24/2023 National Gold Star Mother’s Day




Debbie Miller

M

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

information.

Our goal is to make the public aware of our ongoing work on behalf of veterans.

Karen Healy
Board Secretary

Karen Healy <havrclibrary@gmail.com>
Sunday, August 20, 2023 11:55 AM
Karen Healy; havrc1@gmail.com
HAVRC August Board Minutes
MINUTES 8-9-2023.pdf

The August 9, 2023 minutes of the Holly Area Veterans' Resource Center Board meeting are attached for your




Holly Area Veterans’ Resource Center (HA\II@G)

Meeting Minutes — August 9, 2023

Meeting was called to order at 1:30 p.m.

In Attendance: Katrina Berger, Karen Healy, Joe Mishler, Gary Scott, Patty Smith and Tina
Thurlow. Ray Pfenning arrived later.

Secretary’s Report: The minutes were approved.

Treasurer’s Report: The treasurer’s report was approved. We have received many donations
including several for Hometown Heroes in memory of Emil Joseph a Grand Blanc resident.
Thank you notes are being sent to the many people who donated in memory of Mr. Joseph. Joe
and Linda Mishler also made a donation to the Center. Finances at the Resource Center are in
goad standing.

Bylaws Amendment

Patty Smith and Tina Thurlow seconded to amend Article IV, 4,01 Number of Directors to at least four
and no more than eight directors. The motion carried.

Annual Meeting
Karen Healy motioned and Katrina Berger seconded to hold an annual meeting in October at the regular
scheduled monthly meeting of the Holly Area Veterans’ Resource Center. The motion carried.

Additional Board Directors
Tina Thurlow motioned and Patty Smith seconded to add Bryon Glock, Steve Striggow and Dick Rossell
as Directors to the Holly Area Veterans’ Resource Center. The motion carried.

Gulf War to Present Luncheon: Seven Gulf War veterans received certificates of recognition
for their service. For better attendance, it was suggested to change the date of the luncheon
and more publicity is needed. For the event, there was a plethora of food and pastries.

Service Officers: Several clients have been in seeking advice. Katrina Berger recently
submitted five claims on one day and seven on the following day. On Tuesday and Wednesday,
Katrina works at the Resource Center, and on Thursday and Friday her office is at the
Transfiguration Lutheran Church in Fenton.

Donations: Phyllis Rose donated 80 stocking hats made with donated yarn. Joe Mishler gave
40 to the Oakland County Affairs Office.

Events; On August 12, 2023, Katrina Berger will have a booth at the Vet Fest in Fowlervilie for
the Vietnam Veterans of America.

Grant: Michigan Community Service Commission announced grants for program funds for
Michigan municipalities and organizations to expand programming or work on capital projects.
Joe is going to apply for a grant to support many activities for the Resource Center. Some ideas
were the Vet-To-Vet dinner, annual veteran luncheaon, moving expenses and remodeling
expenses.




The Moose Lodge selects three deserving veterans and is requesting suggestions for names.
How well they have served the community is the criterion.

Vet-to-Vet Dinner: Thirty-two people attended the July dinner. Joseph Cylkowski, Knights of
Columbus, presented a check to the Resource Center in the amount of $500.

The next Board meeting will be Wednesday, September 13, 2023, at 10:00 a.m.
The meeting adjourned at 2:51 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Karen Healy
Secretary, HAVRC



